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TO : Director, FBT DATE: 12/9/48
FROM SAC, Baltimore ; W
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKEng%AMBERS, was. M
PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R

1

Re Baltimore teletype captioned as above dated December 9,
1948, concerning FRANKLIN VICTOBMHENO, was.

. Thers is enclosed for the assistance of the New York Office
one small photograph of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, together with an enlargsed
: photograph of RENO. It is suggested that New York may desire to exhibit
these photographs of RENO to WHITTAKER "CHAMBERS.
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HAGRY L. 04RTIN, former partner of
THUMAS FANSLER, deccased, father-in-
law of AIGMISS advises partner=
ship existed from 1927 to 1930, when
FANSLEZ retired.
was only one btypewriter, a Woodstock,
. in the partnership office.
. vinced TANSLER took this t}pemf;er
3 * upon retirement.

documents prepared on this machine

are propably available abt head of-
fice ol dorthwestern Lutual Life In-
‘ . surance Company, lilwauwkee.
ror HISS likewise has abtempted to se-
curé such doéuments from MARTT.

MARTIY stubes there
Is con-

Advises original

Coungel

-}‘:,U G- ¢
s

AT VHTLADELFHIA, PIUSYLVAITA

Burcau delobyps to Baltluore, Lewari and
Philadelphia, dated Deceouber &, 194J.

By reﬁferencud tele’o,;’pe, the Lureau requesbed investi=
gation by the Fhiladelphia Office with a view to obtan.rmﬁw samples of
%ypowmmno from any machine used by THUMAS r‘AwL.m, curing oy prior to
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[ PILE 65-420%

lr. [AWY L. TARTI, lorthweshern Ibual Life Insure
ance Co.pany, Hittea cuilding, Pm.laaclp iia, advised thabt he was a part-
ner with THOUAS L. FANSLER, now deceased, father—in=law of ALGEY HIS -~
with offices in the Bullz.tt Duilding, 135 South Fourth Strest, Philadel--
phia, from the spring of 1947 until the labter part of 193Us. He said
that in this partnership, he and FANSLER had tho Ehllwelp‘ma. asency
Tor the Lorthirestern Lutual Idife Insurancz Company.

HALTIN stabed that wheon the partnership olflice was
opaned in 1927, the partaers had purchased- a new Joodstock typewriter, and
that this typowriter was the only one in the partnership offics during the
entirz life of the partnership. Il recalled the naud of the sulesman from
whon the typewribter was purchased as being THOMAS GRADY, and added that

RAUY had subsequently coms with the 1 Horthwestorn Lubtual Conpany. in either
1932 or 1933 as a ﬁale.raan and stayed with i:he coapany for approx.matg.ly
orie FCals

HARTIY com:inued that when the partacrship brole up
in 1930, due to the inability of FANSLIR to continus in attive business
becauge of his advanced are, FANSLEL had retired to an apartument in West
' Philadelphia (King!s Court Apartments). He said that at the time; FANSLER
took wibh him his roll-top desk and that he is convinced in his own ming
‘that FALSLED also took the Woodstock typezrm.ter, which was a parbt of the
office equipment: He advised that, in any event, he, MALWIN, did not bake
this typewriter with him in his continued as.;oc:natmon with bhe lorthuestern
Lybual Iife Insurance Companys . \

MARTIN stated that on the afiernoon-of Deéémber b, 1948,
hie had received a long distance telephone call from low York from one HOJIACE
W SCMALL, telephone Whitehall 3=0066, and that SCHMALL had rapresemed, T
hizself to be a special investigator; ¥hat as a result of the ensuing con-
versabion with SCHMALL, he had zained the impriﬁus:non that SCHMALL was con-
nected in some way w:ubh the Departaent of Justice, although SCrIIALL had not
actually represented himself as such in so many wordse He said that SCHLIALL
was likewise interssted in the typewrifer used in the pavtnershlp of FANS=
Lid and himself, and had parbicularly requested inforiabtion as to wheﬁber
HARTII wag aware of ‘the emstence and location of any omg:mal documents
prepared o this typewm.ter. ARTLL advised ‘that he had told SSHUALL at
that time that he recalled one 1etter in par‘&:_cular--a. letber received by
hin fron FANSILER at the inception of the partunership in 1927, which was a
fwo=page lebter of a conoratula’sory naturcs He told SCHHALL that he bo-
Tiéved he had this letbor somewhere in his posscssion and would abberpt to
Jocabc it. Mo advised that SCELALL had told hin that if the lebter could
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Pl TILE $5-4204

be locatcd, he, SCHMALL, would send a special nmessenger from New York to
Fhiladelphia to obtain thls letter. ,

HARTIN further stated that SOILALL had inquired as to
the identity of the secretary smployed by the former partnership, and that
he had ‘told SCHMALL that this secretary was the former ANN C. COYLS, who ab
that btime resided abt 1415 South 54%h Strest with her parents, but who subge-
quently had married, aboubt 1942, a widower whose name he believed was FOX,
and that the secrétary had moved £a the vicinity of wWilliamgstown, New Jer-

 seyy whetre her father-in-Llair Was in the grain and farm implemsnt business.

Eumnb the tiue 'bhv reporting Agent was in the office
of lir. m.ﬂm on the morning of December 7, SCHLALL attempted to reach
MARTIN three times by long distance *telephone from Hew York City. Iir.
MARTIN refused to accept SCHBALL's call, pending the completion of the
1nberv1evr with the reporting Agent. In the inberim, it was ascertained
by telephonic contact with the New York OCfice that SCiALL was a special

- inyestizator for one MeCLEAN, an attorney for ALGIOR 1ISS. This informas—

tion was furnished to lr. IIARTI e

1IARTIY advised that with respect to the aforementioned
Tetbor received vy him from FANSLER at the inception of their partnerchip,
he had made a diligent effort to locate this letter the previous evening,
Tut had beon unsuccessful. He said that he had likewise atiempted to lo-
cabte other records which he thought might have beenprepared on the instant
Woodstock typewriber dnd had likewise been unable to locate any records
of such nature.

MARTIV advised, however, that in the coursé of the
partuership, considerable correspondence was carried on from the partner-
ship office with the head office of the horthwestern ligtual ILife Insurance

Company at lidlvaukee, wisconsin, and he recalled oue case in paz-t:r.cular
dealing with Pol'::.cy Loe 17584235, re WA C. quwm.;, insurcd. He said
tiat with regary to this pol::.c,f, which wog alydely Lui exictones ab the
tiuc the partnership betwcen Fal BLEE and hin comencvd, in the latber part
of 1923, probably lovémbep, there had beecn a change in the types of insur-
ance carried by lZoS0uTii aad that as & resulb of this, there Lad been a
nurder of lettors addresscd to'the head oizice of the lorthwestern hutual -
by Jalobad regarding commsulons, etec., whicn also were spaced over a pér-
iod of approximatcly four or five months, probably beginning [0 veuber, 1928;
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P FILI 65-420%,

further, that these letters all Would havb been preparsd on the Woodstock
’t«vp\,wmter in question.

FARTIN stabed that the letbers with regard to the
above-mentioned insurance policy would be available at the head offiec
of llorthwestern Mubtual, either throush RALPI FIRAY, 3scrctary of the com-
pany, or PERCY BVANS, Vice-President and Actuary. e said that addition~
al corre spondence prepared on the Woodstock typewriber mizht well be coun=
tained in the Conbract File of RANSIER at the head office of Jorthwestern
lwbual, and that this file would be availsble through the Ajency Depart-
ment of the limin Office by lir. QIANT L. IIT.LL It ie obvious, however,
that any correspondence appearing in FANSLER's contrdct file peior to
the zj,ncep*&i@n of the FAUSLER-IIARTIN partncrship in the spring of 1927
could not have been prepared on the instant woodstock typewriter. Any
correspondence subsequent to the ppr:z.no of 1927 may well have been pre=
pared on guch typewriter, .

Lre MARTIN urgently ruquast;\,d that the name of WAYIED
C. IZISCHTLR, Folicy Mo, 1748423, or any other client of the Northwsstern
jwbual Life Insurance Company which might be obtained as a result of ex=~
aminabion of correupondence at the head office be excluded from any pub-
lic record resulting from this investigation. Hefurnished the address of
thz}f head office of Jorthwestern hubual as 724 Basht wisconsin Avenue, 1il-
waukea.

At the conclusion of the inberview with r. MARTIN,
and in the presence ol ‘the reporting Agent, MARTIN accepted a long dms-
tance telephone call from SCHUALL, wherein SCHMALL requested information
as to whether or not the Federal Bureau of Investigation had contacted
HAZTIH. MARTIN replied in the affirmative, wheroupon, according to MAR- -
IN, SCHALL told him that he was cooperating with the Government, and
't,ha.t MARTIN should do likestise; that, however, he would appreca.ate obtain=
iny any original doc¢uments, such as the lcetter previously mentioned,
MAGTIL pointed out that he had been unable to locate this letter or any
other record which he believed mizht have been propared on the Woodstock
typewriter. He advised that SCHMALL told bim that he had made an atbeupt
to locate the former ANN C. COYLL in Williamstown, New Jersey, and had been
unguccessful. MARTIN gubsequently advised that it is possible that the
neme, FOX, furnished by him as the marriage name of ALN COYLS might possikly
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have been the nate of a former boyfrieng of ANN COYLE. He said that if it
becomes necessary; he feels he c¢an ment:t.fy positively the present ws‘band
of AMN COYLE. MARTIN also -subsequently acvised that he will make further
efforts to locate the préviously-deseribed letter rece:.vea by him frowm
FANSLZR and that if he should be successful in locating this or any other
correspondence believed to have been prepwed on the Woodstock the.;rrl’ter,
he m.ll turn such correspondence over to 'bhe reporting Agent.

By teletype dated Becemﬁev 7, the Milwaukee Office was
requested to condutt :x.nvesbn.&,atzon at the main office of Norbhwestern
Hubual Life Insurance Company in order-to obtain .any possible. corréspond—
ence received at the head office from the FANSLI:,R—IMTIN partnership;
which correspondence may have bésn preparad on the Woodstock typewriter,
and to submit the same to the Bureau Laboratory for comparison purposes.

~ RUFERRED UPON COMPIETION 10 Thu OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

Y
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THE MILWAUKEE OFFICE:; IR o, -

AT MILWAUKER, WISCONSTN T o '

- . By *heletype datéd December 7, the Milwaykee Office was
requested to obbain cprréspondence from the Northwestern
Mutval, Iife Insurance Company which may have been writ-

- ten on the insbant Woodstock typewriter angd forward such
documéhts to- 'bha Bunea'd Laboratory for comparison puz;'-

) poses.
| THE NEWARK OFETGE: I } i » B
o \) AT NSRS, WEiT stsmx - ‘ |

oy ot .

P A copy of 'l'.h:cs reporb is being de31gnated for Newark for

~ -  dnformation purposes becauss it may subseq\lently beconie
e : ) necessary to locate the former ANN G« COYLE near Williams— :
» town, New Jorseys i ) t t

‘.THE BALTIhORs.. OFFICH » - g o e+

R BAmwom, _MARYLAND : A | [

. A copy of th:.s report is being aes:r.gna“bed for Baltimore
"~ for informabion purposes as bhere is presently pending
‘ at Baltimore a Tivel sudb aga:.ns’o CHANBERS mstn.tw,edby
HISS. o
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y - Mr, Tolson...c... )\
/%\ Federal Burean of Inuvestigation f\:: gez....... \
o t Mr. Glavin ceeersanaee
/ PEEIRY United States Department of Justice e Tl nemecrees
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Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,
INTERNAL SECURITY — R: PERJUR

L

Dear Sir:

Re teletype from Baltimore dated December 9,
1948,

1

Tkere are trangmitted herewith, to the Bureau
and New York, copies of the unsigned statement of
SAMUEL JOSEPR OVITZ, obbtained in Baltimore on December\9, o
1948. k< >

FELOVITZ refused to sign the statement at this G
time, admitting orelly, however, to Special Agents DANIEL
F, X, CALLAHAN and FRANK G, JOHNSIONE that the contents ;
therein are true, 7

VYery truly yours, r{’
5 ‘l

DG Fotng
gﬂow' McFARLIN 7 ;

DFXC:AC

65-1642 P !
Enclosures ~ REGISTERED MAIL )

cc - New York (Encl,) = REGISTERED lmxis@g%sganm
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Ealbircrs, Yaryland
I)ace.mr 9 1948

X, Sdiuo), Jodoph Polevits, alao ichown 4n Naw York City ad |
Sar Porry). 1703 Guynna Falls Parioray, Bilbiriro, Yaryland, pako $ho follou=
Arig woluntary signod statéomit t6 Panlel Po Xe Callahion and Frenk G, |
Johnstondy who havae identified themselvan to ne as Spsclal Agents of

" the Fedexal Durdpu of Tnvostization; Uniled States Popaytaant of

Justice. X huvd boon told that I mod meko no ststonent and that
wthm, I say dan ba twod vrainst ne “J.n a gowt of lfm. Yo threato
ow prozises. have been- rada o mo in: connogtien m-,n ﬂﬁa gtatemanbe

I havo boeu advised that. ¥ ha?o 2 vight to. lceval couhtely 18 T ohoosos

X wdy born Sapbozbort 22, l9ﬁa in Lari!m&tm Covouphy Now York
Oity. ¥or rosh of rmy Wfoy pinio about thy ggo of six, I havo repided
in Padbizorey Karyland, }.ﬁ*‘.@;’; othor pladety I twva rdhidtgd in faldicors
durtng 1931-193% ab U6 Fask Baltimore Stroot, durlis aboub savon or -
vght xdoths in 293k nby X beliove, 2108 Callox Avemves againg fron
about Jauusvys 1930 for spproxitely gué year, ot 116 Fast Talttror
Straoty and from somsbire Tabe in 3930 wbsl obout Kay, 191, ad
2113 Brookield Avomis: in an apartmnh on tho thdrd floors

Tn the £a)) of 1936 Ywant to Maw York City and took mpldymnt
a’s‘ heust rahager ab the mw-'-ﬂfth Streot Playhoudo, 5L Wosb S5th Htreet.
I mmim& in such orploymnt lmtil B mﬁm 40. Daltinore, in: aboud. |
Dﬁeo..bwr, 1937, During the portod frdatha i?ail of 1936 ho aboud. U&cem‘ber,.

i . -
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19375 I ronided in. 6 neber of vocsdng houdeyw and farniched aparbmonta
bocinde iy wife cxe t6 Tox York 0ity only ocscasionally for visita.
Dnring tho sy of 1937; I was in Uallddeore fex mpproxdcatoly one
panthy when T Mvéd sithny fantly db thoe homd of ny other-inelen,
¥rnLeah Puakiclny who then reaided dn 4ho 3400 bleck of Perk Yoizhta
dyczane 7 _

In obeut tho cardy 1930%a, I fivot pob Dovid and Jeons
Zircwrmay dn Dadtdmcoe, karyland, Tho excot date amd olroumatasdes
o Wileh X et bho zm brobhora T do not recslly bub ab that
e thoy wora srocointod 4n o Jdtorary or arh grovp of persesa ke
ryoolf w0 wore Antdiodted in irdollvotual pwoults.  Tith xehand to
David Zirsormags I rocall that ho Mved wlth hig mothor apd Jeosa i
Jackson Flaco near tho cornat of Falrmowt Avenuay podsitly 100 Jaskuon
Flase, 4n Deltiore. Dgve was oxployed for a whlle aw a chomlst with
an wimown consarn Lototed ¢utolda Daltiroray posntlly comstiare betwast
Dalbirove axd tashingbon, D. O Dave was slno formorly érploged in the
1ate 193095 for an wimam period, in gomoe capasity with tho Vorkera!
Allicten of Azerica, Vashincten; Dede I was in tha printing busimqa

ab that timo, Qolvg business ad the Preslor Printing Compary, 1516 oot »

Caltdmere Sibmoot, Daltdmove, Lavylend, aad yosodved éome printing Joba
frey tho Torkarat Alldancy of America.

Josae Zimereants erplopent during the 1930% ia quite vigue
to may with thy exsopbion thab X thinis 24 ono tino bo may havo bom o
¢lotls 4n ¢no of 4ha Dadbimera dosuringnt steves, peanibly Tha Lub.
Kisseloff-3270
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Ida ncﬁ reaall hayinz soen elthor Lavid oy Jonsa Zimmerman in percen
sirse abous 6.2 o 2643 A T 4o nsb boliave oithar of then ldves dn
Tabicore ot tho prosont timae
- I olways thowht that bEtS David akd Joros Zimmorman werg
mesira oF the Comimolat Yarbyy but I hiva ko proof bo substantlobe
tuig balisfs AL cno tino T hoand that Dovld Zicworsah wag an organiner
fofs tho Costmuntod Prabyy b I hove 65 prool of that stalenent, ofthor.
T 4o 85 kuar bho present wicrashouba 66 eithee favid o Josse Sicvmans
Jezse Lirmerman Eas raver otoyed dn oy hosdg oven gvernlshy, tub oh
cassntona dusiny iy acbive ssgusininnzoshly with Uavid Jimmerson;
freaabort 1934 to thesh 1533, Pavid utayed ob xy bomd gvernishb o
pozaibly for censocubivo nigiia, dnoluiing thy popdod of tind whon X
Tosided ab 2113 Drockeield Avonso,
T do not roeall thad Yovid ¢r Jeoss Zimuwrran evir ankod o to

Jodn tha Comimiey Pastys Toitherw off thea over intiedénaed oo to aryoan
that I suspocted wag Qolng m:arc:rmd ecoionane work: for the Communist
Tortye

Ty dony that X kovwoor havd ovor pob & Tusoitn nomed Dylov o
that noiy osush poreen oves dnbrodesed mo to enyone in & Genmist Parbty
explemaze sppoyatise T aled oy kndwing o ovey having mit Thittaler
Chashers valee that rano, $90 namo ef tarl Savdoen, Sard, ooy
ehhex nazioe b Azento hovo e:ilvited to no & vowinapdy pholoe
£razh of Yidttaker Diahers and afiey vicwing thos

3 Kisseloff-3271



phobograghy 2 st11 dony that X know or haive aver mit Chazbora &b
any tivs or undgr-ény eirouestancess I Mlewito deny that Ohtnbors
tnder afy tiak, ovor gave ms any doownts 4o photozrdph and that I then
robirnod tha, dodwnts ond photographs or Sovalopsd $1n b0 him, Such
$rasgastions botyech Ohibora dnd ryaels never osourred during the
pordod 3937-2936 or during any obhér portod during vy JMfctirs, ab ‘ |
Eaiticores Karylond, WHohtngton, De Ce or ony othor placoe I love E
no photozsaphis knawledge o alllity whataoovar, and 1% would be
irponaible. forony-bo.porfora auah phatopraphls work, likewisp, ¥ devy..
thab f sver phitorraphed dotunendy dn the sbove panner for danyoiie
6120 ab-noy tivo.

. I deny thaf I hove qvor B@en Adentitiod by the nome of Foldx,
ar that L heove qvex’ buen- t:om bzr anyana that T would be kaown by that

 fme 4n u Comailet Facty appayatus op otherwiso: To oy knenlodyos

I havo néver known aoyona dontified 6 Bo wndor tho nans Felix, éither |
as & f£irst naze, n1ddle rawe, lash texs or seorot nawe. To tho boaeb ‘ :
of vy Xnéiilodss, notbhsy Uavid ne Jesse Ziréormon bas of over bod ng »
acqualndénces who maht ba lnowr under the naxe of Teldx, 4n the victnity |

’ of &y formsan \mwen.epegt 2113 Erockf{isld Averus, -6 in %;tgs vicinity
of Xoils Stroabs -
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Jﬁ? \FED‘ER_A‘L‘ BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
$$;x:;\°sé ORIGINATED AT NEW YOEh FILE NO. .6,5-2.02?
REeORTMADEAT " DATEWHm MADE ’ APERIOD#E'OR* ;?BL’ORTMAD‘EBY ' - o
WHICHMAD% |
Indignepolis, Indiand | 12-8-48 | 1R-8-48 | ROBFRT . LE"JIS RPL/hnr
. ftm.z ) } S 7 S " | cHAracTEROFCASE ) -
/| JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHNSERS | prrauzx |
ESPIQ?;II%GE = R |
»iSYNéPSkISOFFACTS: ‘ A’?{;’}‘fjr |
“amﬁ&ﬁ: I.. PIGLAN, Expérimental St'a‘b:.o'i, CAr; Indianapolis, ) i A
i ategorically denies cquamtance s associgtion,
contactOr knoyledge o0f MITKLERYCilansERS, ELEMJMON s
7CRKPRNTER or Colone]:* YKOV.
‘BYkov
‘ o -RUC-
2 | » , . , _
| rEFmREICE: Telephone calls from Dureau and New York office 12-8-48,
. ’ o\
. DETAILIS: GECRGE IuIaAN was ‘interviewed at Indienapolis, Indiana on fon
' Tecenber &, 1948 and categorically demied personal acquaintancé i~
.with or an;y' knowledge concernmg CHAMBERS , LAVI}} CARPTNTER, BLUANCR . o
N " NBISON oF Colonel ,BYKOV. ) 4 )
Q‘@ PIGMAY was mtemewed at the Expermen’oal Station, Yy s ‘Pveir Gook "q” ‘
“Su Airport, Indz.anapolzs y whera he ig employed as Chief of the Structurt -
b S\E’Y(\ al bectiong by Special .Agents ROB”?.T P: IEiIS and JOMN B. LITTIE.
Mipe W ’
: ¥ Eﬁ" ¢ With reference to CHuIBFRS; PIGMAN stated that he is not personally| :
7] ﬁ. ~ f{}} acquainted with CHKABERS and hi#s never met him; that he is familiapr |
, (:J j’ Y N t} ©  with the recent publﬁ.clty on ‘CHAMBERS and has seen his. photograph m~ :
3 (‘j v the press and that this photooraph has not recalled 4o his mind eny’
‘ \ prev:.ous acquaintanceship or contact with CHiBERS. either by that |
- Mane ox under some alias.
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PIGMAN further stated that the name of DAVID CARPRITER s
anfaniliar to him; that he cannot recall ever having met anyone by this news
or been agsociated with anyone by the same name.

With reference to DILEANCR NBLSCN, PIGHAN likem‘.se denied any
acguaintance with this individuwal or contact with her, although he recills
having seen her name in the newspapers at Jashmo'torx De G, because of her
conn ect;uon with a government labor union in wh:.ch sne was & prominent figure.

: PIGUAN also denied eny knowledge -Or acgua:.n’canceshm with anyone
by the nane of Colonel BYKOV.

Goncern:mrf his brother, WILLIAN ’hARD;?l?}';:AH GFORGE PIG.JsN stated
that his brother is two years the elder, that th‘éy have always been very close
and in each. other's confidénce 3 and that hig brother has never indicated to him
that he was active in any way in furniishing information from the files and records
of the Bureau of Standards in Washington, oy ény other government documents ‘to
any outside 3.nd1v1dua1 that his brother had neVer indicated to him a personal
acquaintanceship with QHAMB'}Ro, CARPENTEK ; NELSON ‘or BYKGV; that the nemes of
these individuals had never entered into zny discugsiond he ‘has ever. had with
his brother. Moreover he stated his brother has never shovwn any indication. of
any disloyalty or mclina‘bzon to furnish any i‘ore:.gn power with any information. —

R " GECR IDEN further stated that he has never belonged to any
organlzatlons that. n;; ight be considered subversive, so~called Yfront! organiza-
tions pr to the Communist Party, Me morcover stated ha ig mot acquainted with
any lmowm menbers of the Cormunist Party or any of its front organizations. He ~
stated that while conneched with the Sureaun of Standards ab Washingtoz he did -

- belong to an enzinesring union which was independent and which was récognized
by the Bureau of Stendards, He belonged to this przanization for apomx:.mately
a year and after he dropped his me*nbershn.p this orgamza‘h:.on subseguently becane
affiliated with the QIO.

It wag brought to PiG‘uﬂ‘I 'g attenttion thai hls name had been ;I.:mked
with CHAMBERS but he could offer no explanation whatsoever how his yiome ¢auld be
asgociated with CHAUBERS or eny of the other individuals previously referred to..

Concexning his visit to Russia, PIGHAY stated that his brother re- - /
ceived a scholarship from the DuPont Company to Leipzig University in Sermany,

and that he subsecuently joined his brother there and they visited sevefaI ™"

- countries :mclud:mg_, Husgia; that tney were in HKussia for a periqd of six days,
three days in Moscow and three days in Ieningrad, departing from Russia into

. Kisseloff-3275 .
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Finland; that their visit 1n Rugsia was sqlely /ag Yourists: dnd that they
gxperienced cons:.dera“ble diffzculty in entering kusgia at the Polish border
from ‘the tussisn customs officials because hls brotherts passport :,ndicated
an extensive stay in Germany.

PIGHAY stated that should his recollection bé refreshed at a

‘ 1atéz; daté as a result of thé interview concerning further knowledge of any

of the. individuals named; he would immediately contact the Indiapapolis offices:
- Hp reiterated, however, that the information supplied by him was truej -and .-
- sated that he was not mthholdmg sny information whatéver bécause of fear

of incriminating himself and that he would make the same statemen‘bs* wder oath
if called upovx b0 dg 59. :

KisselofI;—3 276
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SYNOPSIS OF'FACTS:
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reséarch chemist, American Paper Ingtitute, s
Kppleton, Wiss, @i empl“oye&'ifumamof _Standards

1930 to 1944 except one year Univers:.ty of ' -

: Le&pzig,““Ga‘manj,”‘lQSB’ and 1939, “Does not kmow -
“Subjecte Has seen name in pa;_oei; Does not kmow -

DAVIDXGARFENTER, Knevw an ELEANQ ,i‘rom

about 1936 to 1938 when he was mémbe s AeEyCoTe. -

Union. Volunteered dates. Believes NEEL Vas a .
. . member of a federal employees union at time and

that he must have met her at some joint union

meeting, OCannot recall why he remembers her

. except that she may have been prominent in union
work, Is unable to .describe her except to say

that she was a Wonan about ten years older then

- Telephone call £rom ASAC, A He BELYONT;. New York
City, to Milwaukee, 12/8/48, . Kisseloff-3278

DETAILS: The- following investigation was }copducted by Special.

- Agent ALEXANDER P, LE CB.A.ND and the writer:

A

> HRMEEAN "ABE/%‘LGMAN, presently emloyed 42"‘7/2,: g

8 " himself. Denises being member of OP, Denies
. Y‘ *. ever at any time having furnished information
) -}g o J{Q . obtained during course of employment in Bureau of b’L_,g__,
‘3;;"' ﬁiﬁf’ 9; ' Standards to unauthorized.persons.
3 “ Os}" %f.«'i“-% ‘ ' - ~RUG =
o mucE: . o Telephone call from Mr. LEO LAUGm.m of Bureau to
k|- M:f.lwa.ukee, 12/8/48.
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At Appleton, Wisconsing

Mr., WESTBROOK STEELE; Director of the Americaii Papér Institute,
nmade arrangements for Agents to interview Dr, WILLIAM WAB.D PIGHMAN at the
Anmérican Pgper Instituteé on December 8, 1948, The gubject or reason for
the interview was not disclosed to Mr. STHELE-

WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN, won interview, advised that he is
employed as & Tesearch chemist at ‘the Americen Paper: Institute, Appleton,,
where he has been so employed for about two years. Prior to that time he
vas sinilarly erployed by Corn Products Cotipany at Argo, Illinoig for epproxi-
nately tho years, PIGMAN origzinally comes from Chicsed, I1linois. He took
employment in 1930 with the Bureau of Standards at Washington, D. C., at
the same time continuing his undergraduste work at George Washington University,
Washington, D. O. where he received a Bachelor of Science degrée in 1932,

He received g Master of Science degree from the same institupion in 1933

and later- a Ph D degree from the University of Maryland. He was continudusly
employed by the Bureaw of Standards at Washington wtil the £all of 1944,
with the exception of approximately one yeal beginning in the fall of 1938
which he spent attending "the Un:wers;ty of Leipzig at Leipz:g, Germany

under g felloivship of the Lalor Foundation of ﬁ‘m.lmington, Delaware; He
described the Lalor Foundation as & small ins titution endowéd: by the LATOR
family which furnishes money for study and résearchs .

PIGMAN was advised that-it was believed he could furnish
information of value concerning an investigation involving the activities
of one JAY WHITTAKER CHAMBERS who resided in Vaghington, D. C. during part
of the period PIGMAN lived there. PIGMAN stated that he had Tead something
about the CHAMBERS' case in the newspapers but néver knew anyone in his
experience by that rame and ‘never was acquainted with the name until he
sail newspaper accounts. He was also asked whether he, during his residence
and employment in Washington, Ds C., kneww a man by thé name of DAVID

GARPEN‘I‘ER, but denied ever having known a person by that name.

When he was asked whethér or nof he had ever known a vomah
by the name of ELEANOR NELSON s he stated that he recalled haying been
slightly acquainted with a person by that dsme in Washmgton, D, C, from
about 1936 to 1938. The dates were volunteered by him and were never
suggested by Agents. When he vwas asked the circumstances surroupding his
acquaintance with this person, he stated that he belonged to th Eedergmon
of Architects, Engineers Chenists and Techniciang Union in Washington,

D. €. from 1936 to 1938 when he left to study abroad and that his recollection
is that ELEANOR NELSON was prominent in union activity in that city. After
contemple.tion he concluded that she must have been promment in gone federal
employees tmion, the exact name of wh:;ch he could not recall, and that she

.came to his attention in conneétion with possibly .a joint meebing of his

unjon and the one io which she belongéd. He was asked to describe her
and stated that he recalled she was a Woman approximately ten years older
than himself but further than that ves—wnable to give any description.

Kisseloff-3279
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PIGMAN Wa$ asked whether of not he himgelf was now or
ever had been a member of ‘the Communist Partys He stated that he had not
and Was fot now such a members He further stated that he had never engaged
in any activ;ty ¥nown fo hinm to be connected with the Communist Party and

" that to the best .of his knowledge none of his -acquaintaices and associates.

. Veré membérs of the Comnunist: Party or ever engaged in Communist activ1ty.

‘Ho -qualifiéd this statement to the extent of saying that some of his- acquaint-
anges -occasionally talked as though they night have been. Comiminists or

had convictions along thig line but he had no personal knowledge that they
werse communists.

Dr. PIGHAN Was asked whether or not at any timé during his
employment, with thé Bureau of Standards he had furnished information of a -
confidential nature in any manner to any person outside of his employment.
He denied that he ‘had and. claimed thgt anyway he had. mnever worked -upon
any matter in the Bureaun of Standards prior to the war which was. of a
conﬁdential nature, He stated ‘that anything he worked on or had access
to would subsequently be :published. and made- availa'ble to the general public.

-He stated that about 1936 until he.went ‘to Germany he had spent a good share
of his time: doing Tesearch in the. sugar: 1ine and that none of this informa=

tion was. confidentiale He was then asked that regardless of the fa.ct of

-whether or not he himself cons:.dered. any of the information a:vailable to
*him in the course of his empioyment Was con£1dent1al he had furnished this

informat:.on to: any person outside the Bureau of Standards or otherwvise
unauthorized to receive the same, He denied. that. he had. i

Upon conclus:.on of the interview, PIGHAN was asked whether
or not he would be wi.lling to furnish Agents with a signed statement
enbodying. the informa.tion he had given, He: refused. to do this saying, that
he could 'see no value> in such a procédure, He cla.imed a willingness to -

cooperate in this. ‘matter and .advised that should he later recall any

informa.tion which ‘would ‘be of a.;sistance to this a.nvest1gata.on hé would'
immed.:.atély contact the Milvaukee Office.

'~ REFERRED UPON -COMPLETION.T0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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has noted the current publicity appearing in the press concerning
Vhittaker Chambers end Alger Hiss, The Boston informent thereupon furnished
the following information voluntarily to this office..

.

b2
b7D

[::::::::::]has known Vhittaker Chambers for a number of years, Informant's

most recent contact with him occurred in the early spring of 1948 whon

Chambers requested the informant's assistance in preparing an article for

Life magazine which was to deal with the Protestant Reformation, Chembers

utilized the informant's sources in Catholic circles in order to obtain the -
Catholic viewpoint and original sources on this historical event, The

article was subsequently published and occasioned if not controversy at least
viidespread comment.

Shortly after its publication Chambers in apparent haste wrote a penciled
note to the Boston informant, declaring that the article as prepared by him
had been "butchered and perverted"' that he had avoided having anything to
do with it thereafter and the informeant should not believe he had ignored
the material furnished by her to him,

There is being forwarded under separate cover a photograph of this penciled
‘note 1n vinich £ilm 2 vias exposed at F32 at %; #3 at F32 at 1/3, {4 at .

F22 at 35 4% at F32 at 4; #6 at F32 at 1/5 and #7 ot F22 at %. The
P orlglnal "of this handwriting specimen can be obtained for examination if th o
-y Bureau so “desires. The photographs were made solely to provide the Bureau T
4 with a specimen of handwriting in the event such were desired at this time.

[ ]relates that in her contacts with CHAMBERS sho' had noted that: ' BiD
he is a person of wide and varied experience. At some time in 1945 or 1946
she suggested to him in tew York City that he might compose an 1nter3%t1ng
biographical book, She intended to offer such for publication by her
employing coupany., CHAMBERS subsequently submitted a menuscript, which . -
~ft§§> rather than being of a biographicel nature was of & philosophical nature.
\} The informant, who is well read, found his book difficult to read and more
; difficult to understand. :
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She offered the manuscript for review to her brother, a Jesuit, who is the
head of the Department of Theology at the Grogorian University at Rome and
is currently a full professor of philosophy at Boston College. In the
opinion of the Jesuit, Chambers' book definitely refiected an unbalanced
mind in so far as philosophical considerations were concerned. Father

Ford wias of the opinion that Chambers in his varied exuerlence had succeeded
in confusing himself comnletely as to his origins, h1s current course of
conduct and his ultimate last end,

The informant has not been in contact with Chambers since he first received
publicity from the House Committee on UnAmerican Activities. Ke has never
referred in her presence to his past Communist affiliations or his present
association with the House Committee on Unfmerican Activities as a witness.

The foregoing is provided the Bureau purely for informative purposes. The
informeant was not questioned with reference to Chambers and no further
action Will be taken along this Iine in the absence of specific Buresu:
direction, ’-

-,
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<. Office Memorandum

TO : Mr. D. M. Ladd A DATE: December L, 1948 S
‘ FROM : Mr. H, M o > ; -
d\ 0) e

SUBJECT: WHITTAKER CHAMBERS é %ﬁyﬁg. —
; PERJURY T
‘ - . Eoan ———
: At 7:40 PM DecemberC? ASAC Lally of the Baltimore Office called . %’x:“ ~

: and stated Whittaker Chambers was then being interviewed in the ‘Baltimore ° g e —
‘l Office. He stated that Chambers had already advised them that lp had been geié; keea
before the HUAC at Washington vesterday and he had furnished to the Sitss Candy,——
Committee four strips of developed micro-film and three rolls of undeveloped
fn.lm. He .stated e documents pictured on the filswjvere furnisbed either by -

H:Lss and/or Juliayf ey (phonetic), formerly with the State Department in
some trade agreement section: He stated the film had been taken by a man known ¢

to him m, complete identity unknown. The pictures were taken. over
ten years ago.
Chambers also furnished four pieces of paper containin about, pages

of handwritten material which he stated he obtained from Harrv Dexten’ :;l‘.e,
now deceased, and this material is of the same character as the documents
) previously recovered in this case. "Chambers claims now that he has no more

documents.
e ——————y

Mr. Cleveland, Attorney for Chambers, also advises that Stripling
of the HUAC, was told by him, Cleveland, that a number of documents were turned
over to the Attorney General. Cleveland also had been served with a subpoena
to appear before the HUAC retu:;nable i‘orttm:.th, ‘but he had arranged to delay his
appearance for a few days. ' -

Mr. Marbury, Attorney for Hiss, has indicated that he intends to make
the press release having in mind & release of the Attorney General, and. the
farbury release will be to. the éffect that Hiss will cooperate fully with the
Wermnent. - ] ?@é‘l
d,,éjw" f Late in the afternoon, Mr. Cleveland also talked with Mr. Alexander
ampbell, of the Department, apparently trying to find out the significance of
the developments and Cleveland stated that Mr. Campbell had said that at present
no holds were barred and "let the chips fall where théy may". At 9:15 ®,,I °
called ASAC Lally back and told him that it could be expected that the U. S.
Marshal would serve a subpoena on Chambers at the Baltimore Office, and I inquired
as to how much longer Mr. Chambérs would be there. He told me at least an hour .
which would be sufficient time for the Marshal. At 10:30 Fi, ASAC Lally called
again, stating that Chambers had been served with a subpoena calling for his
| appearance before the Grand Jury at New York, Tuesday, but the Marshal” was..coming back
| again to serve another subpoena which would call for the appearance of Chambers
| on Monday. Mr. Lally stated that Mr. Chamber's was very friendly, cooperative

land at 10:30 PM was sdtting ahd remJ.n:Lsc:mg while h:Ls statement was being

typed up. f xﬁt 9:30 AM, today, SAC McFar

45”4




-

Hiss would be at the Baltimore Office for interview at 10 AM and fe instructed
that the questioning be confined to the ‘contents of the transcript and the related
documents. Mr. McFarlinistated that the Marshal was anxious to serve the subpoena
on Hiss i i o the whereaboufs of Hiss and the Marshal had been -
advised that Hiss would be in the Baltimore Office at 10 AM and for a considerable
period of time thereafter. Mr. McFarlan wanted to know whether there would be
objections to permitting the Marshal to serve the subpoena at the Office. T 1t9ld
him there would be no objections, having in mind that Chambers had been served

at the office. There is attached the news item appearing in the Washington Post
today covering the press release of the HUAC. Withr eference to this news item,
the Navy Department is inquiring of Special Agent Supervisor DeLoach as to the
documents which-are of Navy interest, [ inquired,of SAC.HcFarldniand also of
Special Agent Supervisor F. L. Jones as to the nature of the documents which
appear on the micro-film in the possession of the HUAC. Both stated that Chambers
advised them that he did not know what documents we‘r\"e pictured. on the micro-film
but stated that they were comparable to the documents turned over to the
Department. It is noted that the news item indicate§ the documents were recovered.
from a pumpkin, actually the documents apparently were concealed in a dumb waiter
shaft at the Chambers residence and were protected by 'being wrapped with tape
similar in character to electriciant's tape.
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TO : MR. D. M.

Oﬁice MWZWW’MZM% e UNITED STA%

.@-?L,OVERNMENT

DATE: December 8, 1948

SN
& SDEC 281348

L

JAY DAVID ‘d’HI‘l‘TAKE‘.R CHAHBERS
PERJURY

FROM : H. B. FIETCHER%M’ ’

/;yb SUBJECT:

. Tolson / *

X
§
|

ESPIONAGE - R

SEEEEEEUNERR
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Yar
% Yo
:&ﬁnfu@::
. ASAC Belmont called in. from New York at 6:L0 pm and stated g
" that he had received information from the Milwaukee Office that the Miss canty ——
interview with W&Wm—nagaﬁxa. A teletype will come

through quring the night from the Milwaukee Office.

Mr. Belmont stated that Mr, DMMWWM%MY
for both George: igman at. Indiana‘pgl,ls%mdﬂylll;a;\m&argﬂg}mn at A gleton,
Wisconsin, calling for their a earancashefore.th &&nanwnry“m& ﬁ
Monday. Mr. Donegan is also. :!.ssumg a subgoena Lor, . Samue)l. J., Pelovitz, :
Baltimore, Maryland, and in arranging g for this interview with Mr. Be elmont,

I advised that he could arrange for the Baltimore Office to serve the subpoena

on Pelovitz. He stated that Ur. Dgggg%gnalgg,,g,ssumg subpoenas, for, Francis

Victor Reno and Phll:.;g Reno, and further that Mr...D.Qnagm them interviewed
immediately. Mr. Belmont sta’ced that he was going to contact the Denvew .

Office and have them positively locate these two persons. The Denver Office

" subsequently will be instructed to handle their interviews and will be asked

at the time of the interviews to serve the subpoenas calling for their
appearance before the Grand Jury. I authorized the serving of the subpoenas

- by the Agent interviewing the two Renos because the available information

reflects that they have been and may possibly still be members of the Communist
Party and it is felt that if interviewed, they might avoid the service of
the subpoenas subsequent to the interviews.
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 e ~@‘
i &\ ’

[ {3
Oﬁice JesorcorscbifiTl » UNITED STATES “GOVERNMENT

TO : THE DIRECTOR

DATE: December 8,,/]1948

FROM : D. M. Ladd '
Mb SUBJECT: ; &/MW/LL;@

Mr. Alex Campbell advised me that he and USA .
.J[orrzs Fay were up with the House UnAmerican Committee thisk: ’53““
morning for a couple of hoursy, that they asked the committedil®ase——
three things (1) Not to intérview any witnesses who had e otz ——
been before or might be called before the Grand Jury in
New York and jfeel that such interview might give them immunity.
(2) To discontinue releasing allof their evidence to the newspapers
and (3) To extend an invitation to any members of the Committee
or all of them to go before the Grand Jury in New York at any

time that they desire.
Mr. Campbell stated that the Committee was now in

Tolson
Cle
Qlavin

N1
Ros

5§§§§5§§§§§

Executive session considering these three ma'b'bers. L<p)
'\

s \ =X
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| ‘STANDARD FORM NO, 64

O]ﬁw MemaM%d%m o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENI

- =

TO. i THE DIRECTOR ) | TE: December 8, 1948 -
, ) N - L DATE: 9&. s ‘m//
FROM: : D.. M. LADD - - ) V e, gﬁ?’;l =
it © y S i
R, SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS ) VWi - |
W EsTRY - 1=
ESPIONAGE - R - . . - A —
Toie Room o ——
uiss"ﬁoms—k
mssoandy
- ‘ Peyton-Ford called at 6:45 p.m. 'bomght and- stated that the ;
House Un-American Committee was holding a Committee meeting at 7:30 pim. =
tonlght. He asked if the Bureau knew whether any witnesses had been called. ‘
I advised him ‘that we did not, \ y )

‘¥r, Ford then stated that the Attorney General was sending a letter

At.torney General Campbell and' United States Attorney Morris Fay had with the
Committee this moming. This letter is going to point out that this case &3
is presently being presented to a Grand Jury and respectfully request that o
the Committee refrain from doing anything that would hurt the possible prose-

- t6 the Committee this evening following up the conférence which Assistant. ) /2/: "
?
J

cution of this case.
4

-
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. To! COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. DECEMBSR 8 ,19 48 -
‘Transmit the following'message to: SAC, BOSTON %
NEWT YO
(02 WEQ. \ L1

JAY DAVID WHITTAKEE CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R. BOSTON SHOULD l/////),a
o/ TUMEDIATELY ATTEMPT TO VERIFY PIESENT WHEREABOUTS OF NOEL HAVILAM{.D,
WHO WAS FORIS:LY CONNECTED WITH UNITARIAN SERVICE GOMMITTEE, A BRANGH

i

OF THE AMZRICAN UNITARIAN AID SOCIETY UNDZIR THB AUSPICES OF THE ‘}'

UNTTARIAN CHURCH OF AUZKICA, WHOGE HEAD OFFICSS LOCATED IN BOSTON, [%

VASSACHUSEITS. FIELD TAST KHOWN 7O BE ESIDING IN GENEVA, swnzamﬁm -
SUTEL BUFEAU, NEW YORK AND WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE. NEW YORK ORIGIN.: . i
HOOVER
i
* ‘CC: WASHINGTON (BY SPECIAL LT3SENGIR) ‘: ‘
| 2
FLJ {CM :MER
ol
= -
’ | i
RECORDED « 4 - |
2 79L" / <3 Yo T 5_@
fNDEXED - 42 6 m.', 19” ar JJL
_ 98 Kisseloff—3294\‘
. Ur. Tolson %‘ :
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. Ladd_ T
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Mr. Tolzon 2ome.- —
Mr. Clegg .ceanmnyeen

Me. mvv ....... -
TO o *  “DwTE: O A
Director, FBI - Y5 Decembex il yredJU8......

: % . Mr. Egan..oeecomaaes

\ *  GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field o e
H TD ¢ Mr. Harbo «ccaccenes

SUBJECT: 5, D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, Was I e

ESPIONAGE -~ R Myr. Pennington ....-

Mr, Quinn Tammnm....

Mr, Neasdueeecs cnnsas

The following information was obtained from Confidential Inforry
C-550, whose identity is knovm to the Bureau, on December 6, 1948,

- )
At L35 P, M,, Decembexr 1948, Rof[/ L, Washington Representative,
Daily Worker, contacted VEMAX CHAVARIANT, -Second Secretary of the Soviet
Embassy, HALL-referred-to.the House-Committee on Un-American Activities,
particufarly ,ph ir press_conference which divulged that CHAMBERS had named a
Colonel BOMI?OV as the Fussian agent into whose hands CHAMBERS would place
material, HMS}L inquired -if-there had been such a person attached to the Embassy
around 1937, and MACHAVARIANI replied that he wanted to be exact. and wanted to
check it "because there was a BYKOV here. He remained in the United States.
He didn't return to Russia®, Subsequently, an unidentified individual believed
to bé MACHAVARTIANI contacted HALL and advised that there was "no information",

Subsequently, HALL in contacting ERIC BERT, Daily Worker, New York
City, referred to his conversation with MACHAVARIANI and opined: that the
‘Embassy o7as not sure as to whether BYKOV was heres HALL stated that there is
a rumor around Washington that there was.a BYKOV here in 1937 and that his
J connections with the Embassy had been terminated and that he had remained iff
[ 8 this country. HALL stated that the Daily Worker could not use the information.
He stated: that the matter is going to be a sensation in all of the other papers
and *I think it!s going to come poping up with maybe this guy BYKOV' coming up
himself as .a witness or something, you see",

hanN

m

. Referring to his contact with the Embassy again, HALL indicated that
they didn't say that BYKOV was and they didn't say that BYKQV wasn't in
Washington. HALL expressed the opinion that the whole business makes it very
clear to him that CHAMBERS didn't have any documents until a week or so ago.

il

The above is being submitted foX:the Bureau's informations

toa oy
]

KECURDED = & K2 B

) - S S 3
g, ‘N’Q v.133 .l;r_)‘ac 10 1248

’ Kisseloff-3295 -
2ty -




DICELBER 16, 1948

SAC, NEW YOEK CITY
RE: JAY D/AVID THITTAXER CHAMESRS. PERJURY. ESPICHNAGE, AR.“ vmsaiﬁcmu FIELD HAS
ADVISCD T”AT Oﬂ Dncmmn SIX LAST ROB HALL, WASHLNGTON REPISSENTATIVE DAILY VORKER,

CONTACTED N VACHAVARIANI, SECOND SCCRETARY, SOVIET EMBASSY, AND REFZRRED TO

HOUSE oom'fm: omm}-mmnlcm ACTIVITIES, PARTICULARLY THEIR PRESS CONVERENCE
THICH DIWLGED THAT cmsns HAD NAMED A COLONEL BORIS Bxxov AS THE RU3STAN AGENT
INTO LHOSE HANDS cmm PLACED WATERTAL. HALL IHQUIRED IF THZDE HAD BEEN SUCH A
_ PERSON ATTACHED TQ,‘AHE ENBASSY AROUND NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, MACHAVARTANI RUPLIED
HE WANTED T BE m\gr AYD mmn T0 CHCOK QUOTE BECAUSE THERE WAS A BYKOV UERE: HE
REMATNED IN THE UNI”’ED STATES. HE DIDN'T RCTURN 70 RUSSIA. UNQUOTE. SUBSEQUENTLY
AN UNIDEKTIFICD Im)x TOUAL BELIEVED T0 BB VAGHAVARTANL CONTACTED HALL AKD ADVISED
THLES WAS 1D ADDI%IUI\%M. INFOTMATION., SUBSEQUEKTLY, ROB HALL CONTACTED REPRESENTATIVE
 DATLY T:ORKER, -MEW YOHK CITY AND INFORNED HIU OF ABOVE,. HALL WAS OF OPINION BYKOV

CHAUBTRS SHOULD:

/o
UIGHT FOP UP AS 'A WITESS; 0T STATING PEFORE, ANY. PARTICULAR EODY.
EE TMEDIATELY mn?rmvrmn FOR mL INFORMATION CONCERVING COLONEL: FYKOV, INCLUDIIG
HIS D3E °cmmofr LAST KNOVIY. CONTACT, UAD WITH HI, HTS PRESENT VHZREABOUTS AND ANY

. DITAILS THAT TEGHT LTIAD TO HIS PITSDONT T EEABOUT“ SHCULD BE NUESTINKED

CONCERNILG HIu Rrsmr.t'cz OR RESIDENCES DURTNG PERICD CHAMEZRS KNCW HIM, ANY
TELEPHONE I\;“{-»IB“RS, mi ADDRESSES KNOWI TO CHAMEZES, FHTEE FI5 COULD ;:r*m(cm BiXOV,
AND YHETHGA \qz: TAS com:ac"f:z) WITH THE SOVIET EXDASSY OR ANY Dmmi sqvgm%ﬂm.x mENT
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STANDARD F‘ORQO 64

O]ﬁce Mem %ﬁm‘ + UNITED STATES-GQVERNMENT

%JTO 5 He. B. Metcher\%W@_\ DATE: December 5, 1948

FROM F. L. Jones

%
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SUBJECT: ‘;YHI”TAICER CHAI:SBERS
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At 12:10 P, M. today, Assistant Director L. B. Nichols tele- Teie, Koon

" phonically contacted Agent Randolph who::was -on duty and wa.nted to know
if there was anyth:mg in our .files to show d:hat Whittaker Chambers had
been hospitalized in White. Plalns, New York, ‘and vhether he had been in an ,

stitution at Westm:ms‘ber, L{aryland, When 'hé- wa§ there and- the nature of the 1
institution. After check:.ng w::.'bh the vrr:.ter, Agent ‘Randolph contacted Mr. ™
Nichols and advised him that s:.mllar inquiry had been made by *the Attorney
General in August, 1948, and that by memorandum: dated’ “August’ 20, 1948 the
Attorney General was adv:.sed that there is nothing indicated in the Bureau
files or the files of the New, York Oi‘i':Lce which- would indicate that Chambers
has been institutionalized. Tt was pon.nted out, however, that in 1941 it was
learned, that Chambers had a. reputat:.on in his ne:.ghborhood in Lynbrook, Long
Island, New York, of being "queer“ and stayed very much, to himself. In 19k2
and 1943, Chambers sufi‘ered‘,,on occas:.ons from severe attacks of Angina Pectoris.
This condition confined him for .several months dur:.ng 1942 and 19).13, and also
for a short per:.od during 19)45, on his. farm at Westminster, Maryland.

Mr. Nichols suggested that further check be made with the New York
Office concerning possible confinement of Chambers at ¥hite Plains, New York_.

Vhile talking with ASAC Belmont later in the afternoon, he stated
that there is no information in the files of the New York Office showing that
Chambers had been hospitalized at Vhite Plains, New York. He recalled that
when the Néw York Office was requested to make similar inquiry in August 1948,
it was determined that there were numerous hosp:.*bals, rest homes, tuberculosis
homes, etc., at "ih:.te Plains, and that it would~be most difficult t0 make such
a check unless it was Knovm un@er which name Chambers was hospitalized at the
time and the approximate ’oime of the alléged hospitalization.

The above mformat:.on was telephonically furnished to. Mr. Nichols
by the wiriter, and he stated that in view of this 'situation it would not be
necessary for the New York Office to make any further check.

FLJ :ed (Z%, /35,._3»5/
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RECTOR AND SACS =~ URGENT

ﬁ‘/

WHITTAKER@HAMBERS PERJURY, ISR. SUBPOENAS FOR APPEARANCE TEN

—

INST. DATE SERVED BY AGENTS DEC FIFTH LAST ON A. GEORGE%ILVERMAN/AND

sy

HENRY HILL\COLLINS, }JR, IN NYC. FORMER REFUSED TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS

9 ‘

WHEN AGENTS iTTEMPTED TO INTERROGATE HIM, STATING HE DESIRED TO CONSULT

ram—

COUNSEL . COI_._L_I.I\‘S STATES HE PROBABLY MET CHAMBERS IN WASHINGTON IN-

NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR OR THIRTYFIVE AT A SOCIAL AFFAIR AND PROBABLY SAUW

C ——

HIM LATER AT ONE'OR TWO SOCIAL GATHERINGS IN WASHINGTON. DENIES EVER

N\l
BEING INTRODUCED TO ANYONE BY CHAMBERS, SPECIFICALLY COLONEL BYKOV, !

AND STATES HIS PRESENT OPINION OF PROBABLY HAVING MET CHAMBERS CAMEf.~
TO HIM AS A RESULT OF HIS THINKING MATTER OVER SINCE APPEARANCE BEFORES
THOMAS COMMITTEE SEVERAL MONTHS AGO. NA%FN LX\LEVINE, NINE SIXTY

SERLING PLACE, BROOKLYN, NEPHEW OF CHAMBERS__WIEE, DENIED_DEC-FEOURTH

THAT CHANBERS HAD EVER LEFT WITH mﬁﬁ(@@i@mﬂfﬁwc I };‘gﬁ{_ﬁsﬂé—s
PROPERTY, SPECTFICALLY ANY DocygENTsDgﬁ\égﬂﬁdﬁwgg§E§N9Mﬂg§R1AL. LEVINE

STATED CHANBERS HAD VISITED HIM IN N%g‘QﬁQUT TWO WEEKS AGQ_AND WHEN

LEVINE WAS DR‘IVING CHAMBERS TO PENNA RR STATION FOR RETURN TO WASH,

2

CHAMiRS REQUETED '}'HEY STOP AT RESIDENCE OF LEVINE-S PARENTS AT | / f;

END PAGE ONE *’i)’\L\ ¥2eloff-3298 ;%“uxf“" . ﬁ}b Zryg/
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WALWFO 3, BA1, PAGE TWO ‘ .
TWO SIXTY ROCHESTER AVE., BROOKLYN, THAT CHAMBERS LOOKED OVER SOME

MATERIAL IN STORAGE IN BASEMENT OF PREMISES AND REMOVED THEREFROM A

FOLDER OR ENVELOPE, LEVINE CLAIMED NOT TO KNOU NATURE THERgOFlAND

THROUGHOUT INTERVIEW REI TERA TED HE FELT QUESTION .OF PRIVILEGE IN-
VOLVED" INASMUCH AS HE IS AN—ATTORNEY AND CHAMBERS HAD REQUES?BED

_LEGAL ADVICE FROM HIM, ON EVENING OF DEC FIFTH LEVINE WAS AGAIN

QUESTIONED RE CHAMBERS ALLEGATIONS AND WAS INFORMED AGENTS DESIRED TO

INSPECT BASEMENT ‘AREA WHERE HE SAID CHAMBERS SECURED MATERIAL._ LEVINE

THEN ADMITTED MATERIAL NOT TAKEN FROM BASEMENT, BUT RATHER FROM DUMB

‘WAITER SHAFT IN PARENTS HOME, THAT HE HAD PLACED IT THERE ABOUT NINE

YEARS AGO AFTER CHAMBERS HAD ASKED HIM TO HOLD MATERIAL,

AND THAT HE HAD GIVEN IT BACK TO CHAMBERS WHEN LATTER VISITED NYC

ABOUT TWO WEEKS AGO. LEVINE CLAIMED ENVELOPE SEALED WHEN CHAMBERS

GAVE IT TO HIM, THAT HE NEVER TOUCHED IT UNTIL DAY HE_RETURNED IT TO
CHAMBERS, THAT HE DID NOT KNOW ITS CONTENTS, AND THAT CHAMBERS NEVER

KNEW PRECISELY WHERE LEVINE HAD- HIDDEN IT. CAREFUL- EXAMINATION BY
AGENTS OF ROCHESTER AVENUE PREMISES DEVELOPED NOTHING OF INTEREST.
LEVINE IS IN COURT HOUSE TODAY FOR GJ APPEARANCE. ARRANGEMENTS MADE

THIS-AMﬁHRoUGHkDWARD C+ MC LEAN, A NYC ATTORNEY‘ﬁHo ACCOMPANIED HISS

S oae 2 ) "“ ar, 5w %
TO COURTHOUSE HERE THIS AM, FOR INTERVIEW OF MRS PRISCILLA.HISS THIS

1 a "}:
END PAGE TUWO Kisseloff-3299
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WASWFO 3, BA1, PAGE THREE

PM IN PRESENCE OF MC LEAN. PHOTOGRAPH OF DAVID CARPENTER, WAS,

WILL BE EXHIBITED TO CHAMBERS WHEN LATTER APPEARQS BEFORE GJ, AND

DONEGAN HAS REQUESTED IT NOT BE EXHIBITED BEFORE THAT TIME. HAS

BEEN -TENTATIVELY ESTABLISHED THAT CARPENTER NOW RESIDES THREE NAUGHT

NINE SOUTH BROADWAY, SOUTH NYACK, NY, AND IF CHAMBERS MAKES IDENTIFI-

CATION OF HIM FROM PHOTOGRAPH CARPENTER WILL BE QUESTIONED DEC SEVENTH..S

. ; D
SCHEIDT

PAGE ONE7TH LINE FROM END, SIXTH WORD -NATHAN

LAST LINE PAGE ONE, FIRST TWO WORDS - CHAMBERS REQUESTED

DISREGARD THAT JUMBLING AT END OF SECOND LINE FROM END OF MSG.

ACK IN ORDER C ’

»

WA NY R 3 UA

BA NY R 1 BA
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n( # CONF THREE STATIONS
~L ) INGTON 1 AND NEW YORK 1 FROM BALTIMORE

\ DIRECTOR AND SACS. UASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW YORK

A
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS PERJURY, INTERNAL SECURITY R. CHAMBiZRS INTERVIEWED.'

TONIGHT IN BALTIMORE OFFICE AND FURNISHED SIGNED 'STATEMENT INCLUDING
FOLLOWING INFORMATION. STATED SIXTY FIVE PAGES OF DO&UMENTS HE

INTRODUCED AT PRETRIAL DEPOSITION ON NOVEMBER SEVENTEEN LAST WERE
COPIES OR CONDENSATIONS OF STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS TURNED OVER TO
HIM BY ALGEQKHISS DURING LATTER THIRTY SEVEN, AND EARLY THIRTY EIGHT.
DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN IN POSSESSION OF NATHAN ZI\LEVINE, WIFES g

- —

NEPHEU A LAUYER IN BROOKLYN, N. Y. STATES LEVINE DID NOT KNOW CON- '

TENTS OF DOCUMENTS WHEN TURNED OVER TO HIM AT TIME CHAMBERS BROKE WITH,

&= U

PARTY IN NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT. DOCUMENTS WERE CONTAINED IN ENVELOPE
ALONG WITH PAPERS BEARING HANDWRITING OF HARRY DEXTEQXWHIIE. aso 7
CONTA INED. THEREIN WERE THREE CANS OF UNDEVELOPED FILM AND TWO STRIPS{
OF DEVELOPED NEGATIVE FILM. PIECES -OF PAPER CONTAINING HARRY‘@HITE-S-
HANDWRITING OBTAINED FROM RICHARD F.\CLEVELAND, CHAMBERS ATTORNEY TODAY)
. AND WILL BE FORWARDED BUREAU AFTER PHOTOSTATS MADE. CHAMBERS STATED
THE THREE -CANS OF UNDEVELg&ED F1§§99§95§w318;7§és OF DI Dg% q.Ep NEGATIVEY
TURNED OVER BY HIM TO 1NVEST1GA§@¥§EQF SE cd%%grgg ~q§§§ AMERICAN
ACTIVITIES AT WESTMINSTER, MARYLAND, ON THURSDAY NIGHT, DECEMBER TWO,

FORTY EIGHT, IN RESPONSE TO A SUBPOENA SERVI-.'Klsseﬁ\(F%gIdlSTATES HAS NO




PAGE TWO .
- TO BEST OF CHAMBERS RECOLLECTION, UNDEVELOPED &Z® FILM IN CANS CON-
TAINED PHOTOGRAPHS OF ORIGINAL {FER DOCUMENTS EMANATING FRO_M STATE
DEPARTMENT AND BUREAU OF STANDARDS. MOST OF DOCUMENTS FROM STATE DE- 7

¥X TO HIM BY ALGER HISS. STATED

PARTMENT WERE.TURNED OVER b

DOCUMENTS PRESENTED BY HIM AT DEPOSITION WERE COPIES OR CONDENSATIONS
‘
OF STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS TURNED OVER BY ALGER HISS TO CHAMBERS

%% DURING LATTER PART OF NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN AND FIRST PART OF
NINEFEEN B THIRTY EIGHT FOR DELIVERY-TO COLONEQ\BYKOV WHO HAD BEEN
INTRODUCED TO ALGER HISS BY CHAMBERS. HISS AGREED AT THIS MEETING TO
FURNISH STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS . - STATED SOME-BOCUMENTS SUPPLIED -
BY HISS WERE COPIED ON TYPEHRITER AT HISS- S HOME BY HISS OR HIS WIFE

L]

o

AND THEN TURNED OVER TO CHAMBERS FOR DELIVERY TO BYKOVﬁ¢$N OTHER &Eﬁ&ﬁ&

J X \(\q

INSTANCES, ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS FR@M STATE WERE TURNED OVQR TO CHAMBERS

L
BY ALGER HISS AND TAKEN BY CHAMBERS\TO PHOTOGRAPHERS‘%QR COﬁYING, AFTER

A7y
WHICH ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS ﬁgszNED TO ALGER. HISS; SAME NI@HT FOR

l' o &

RETURN TO STATE. DESCRIBED PHQ?OCRAPHERS AS QNE FELIX LN BALTIMORE

\(

\s
AND DAVID\FARPENTER IN WASHINGTON. CARPENTEEnggﬁgBLY IDENTICAL WITH

\\"

DAVID VERNONJZIMMERMAN, WITH ALIAS\DAVID Gﬁ?PENTER NEW YORK FILE
NDRED DASH EIGHT NAUGHT FIVE*@NE FOUR. BALTIMORE FILES

NUMBER ONE H
REFLECT IN NINETEEN FORTY SIX,‘ZIMMERMAN’EMPLOYED AS PROOF READER ON
THE CITY DESK OF DAILY WORKER, ACCORDING TO NEW YOQ<CI ONEFEIGHT.THREE.
CHAMBERS STATED PARERS ON WHICH APPEARED HANDVWRITING OF HA%RY WHITE
ARE EXAMPLES OF MATERIAL WHITE MADE AVAILABLE TP Hlﬁ FROM TREASURY

DEPARTHMENT FOR DELIVERY TO BYKOV. CHAMBERS STATED MET WHITE IN WASH.
' Kisseloff-3302
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PAGE THREE
ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS BY PRE- ARRANGEMENT TO OBTAIN INFORMATION ORALLY
AND WRITTEN. ADVISED INTRODUCED

TEGEEREER ALGER HISS, HENRYXCOLLINS,
HARRY WHITE AND GEORGEq;ILVERMAN TO COLONEL BYKOV. STATES AS FAR AS

HE CAN RECALL, NEVER DISCUSSED EXISTENCE OF DOCUMENTS THAT HE

g@gzﬁg PRODUCED AT DEPOSITION WITH ANYONE, AND DENIED THAT HE HAD TOLD
ANY GOVERNMENT AGENCY OR GOVERNMENT BODY CONCERNING THE EXISTENCE OF
THESE DOCUMENTS STATED NEVER DISCUSSED WITH ANYONE THE PROCURRING OF
DOCUMENTS FROM GOVERNMENT AGENCIES FOR TRANSMITTAL TO BYKOV. ARRANGE-
MENTS HAVE BEEN MADE THROUGH HISS- S ATTORNEY, WILLIAM L. MARBURY, IN
BALTIMORE TO INTERVIEW ALGER HISS AT THE BALTIMORE OFFICE AT TEN AN,

DECEMBER FOURTH. REPORT WILL BE BREE{SENCCN PREPARED AND .COMPLETED TO

REACH NEW YORK BEFORE MONDAY./YORNING, DECEMBER SIXTH NEXT. IN ACCORDANCE
WITH BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS; ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE WITH U. S. MARSHAL

TO SERVE CHAMBERS WITH SUBPOENA TO APPEAR BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JRUY

IN NEW YORK, TEN AM, MONDAY, DECEMBER SIXTH. CHAMBERS STATED HE WOULD
APPEAR AT THE TIME DESIGNATED. BALTIMORE IS ENDEAVORING TO DETERMINE
IDENTITY OF PHOTOGRAPHER FELIX NAMED BY CHAMBERS.

MCFARLIN Ay 6@%@2§§ééo

END e s
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SUBJECT: WHIT (@HAIBERS
PERJURY
INTERNAT, SECURITY =R

December 3, 1948 for examination purposes,
FPhotostatic copies of typewritten documents described as fonmvs%

Qc5 One page beginning "Reliable source reports that eeeffe -
Qc6  ILetter dated February 11, 1938, beginning "I feel that you will ... .
Qc7 One page beginning "VOLUNTARY REPORT NEW ECONOMIC ORGANIZATION wes"s W
Qc8 One page beginning "NEW ECONOMIC ORGANIZATION «eeffe
Qc9 One page begimming "I NEED FOR NEW POLICY IN ECONOMIC e..M. %
Qel0 One page beginning “II OUTLINE OF NEW PIAN see'. R’
Qcll Page number 3 begiming "3, The Manchoukuo Government seells Q) \.
Qcl2 Page number 4 beginning "The following table is said eee'. ’
. Qcl3 Page number 5 beginning "4. The company will be capitalized see's
" Qcls Page mumber 6 beginning "ITT BACKGROUND OF YOSHISUKE ATKAWA ¢ee'e
Qcl5 Page number 7 beginning "Nihom Sangyo Kabushiki Kaisha A great deal has
: been written about seelfe
Qcl6 Page number 8 beginning "Companies Controlled by Japan Industries eee’s
Qcl7 Page number 9 beginning "III, Automotive Manui'actura.ng Industries esslle.
Qcl8 Page number 10 beginning "VI B. Victor Talking Machine Co eso'e
Qcl9 Page number 11 beginning IV ANAIYSIS OF ECONOMIC .FACTORS JJ\WOLVED eeels
Qc20 Page number 12 beginning "(d) the political support of the e.e's
Qec21l Page number 13 begimning "Mr. Adkawa and his company ese's
Qc22 One page begimning "Europé Jan. 5. Bullitt cabled from ee.".
Qc23 One page beginning "Burope England Jan. 24. -Johnson, U, S. Charge ..e'e
Qc24 One page beginning "Far East Jan 22, from Tsingtao, Dorn,ese’s
Qc25 One page beginning "Great Britain Jan. 28. Johnson seef.
Qc26 One page beginning Far East Jan. 29, Lockhart of U. S. Embassy ee.”.
Qc27 One pdge beginning "Februvary 7, 1938 The Significance. of the Establishment see's
Qc28 One page beginning "Army controls and is practically ...". Kisseloff-3304
Qc29 One page beginning "as a result of the deal additional eee'.
Qc30 One page beginning "Far East Feb. 11. Lockhart, U. 'S. counselor see'e
Qc31l One page dated February 9, 1938, beginning '"Yokohama reports that ...".
Qe32 Letter dated Berlin, February 12, 1938, beginning "With reference ...".
Qe33 ILetter dated Tokyo, February 12, 1938, beginning f0nes Ny British see' T
Qc34 One page begiming "interests that he contemplates ...".AZ J3 338~ 5 5
Qe35 letter dated Viemna, February 13, 1938, beginning "Rei}% from réliable "-‘A’"',

«

Qc36 Ietter dated Vienna, Fébruary 14, 1938, beginning "HavergustiEeenbry,n,

Qe37 One page beginning "I queried Schmidt with regard .ef'dg | ]Em o 190438

Qc38  Ietter dated February 14, 1938 at Berlin, beglming»J'One. a conversation e.esf.
Qe39 I,etter dated February 14, 1938, beginning "One. Passengg_r 4xains on-the~es " .
Qclo | Let gy}dated February' 14, 1938, beginning "Japanese marines have been eee¥. .

3 yED .  RECORDED - 96
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‘Qe63 One page beginning "(Germaxw) March 26, Ravndal, U 'Ss.consul at ...f

Qcé7 One page ‘beginning "Far East ¥arch 28. Grew; U.. S. Ambassador ...%

Qc4l Letter dated February 15, 1938, beginning "The Department has found eees
Qc42 ILetter dated at Vienna, February 15, 1938, beginning "Dined last night es.'.

Qe43  Letter dated at Paris, February 15, 1938, beginning "The same informant ...".

Qc44 Tetter dated February 15, 1938 at Paris, beginning "I have just discussed ..e'.
Qc45 One page beginning "an intensification of British war ...".

Qc46 Ietter dated February 16, 1938 at Vienna, beginning "Have just seen Ministere..!.
Qc47 One page beginning "undertake some new adventure .¢.%.

Qc48 Letter dated February 16, 1938 at Paris, beginning "In conversation t0day .eee' .
Qe49 Ietter dated February 16, 1938 at London, beginning."Admiral Lord Chatfield ... 'e
Qc50 Letter dated at Paris, February 16, 1938, beg:n.nm.ng "The Austr:n.an Minister eee'e
Qc51 One page beginning "per cent Nazi by conviction eee'. |
Qe52 Letter dated February 17, 1938, begimming "I have been reliably informed o.ee' .
Qc53 Letter dated February 17, 1938 at Tokyo, beginning "The British Ambassador ... e
Qe54 Letter dated at Berlin, February 17, 1938, beginning "This evening's press. see'e
Qc55 Letter dated at Paris, February 17, 1938, beginning "The Foréign Office states.d
Qec56 ILetter dated February 18, 1938; beginning "German domination of .esM. "
Qe57 One page beginning "Austria, Cermany Feb..16. TWiley, ses'e

Qec58 ‘One page beginning !London, No. 257, ‘March 28, .8 p.m, I have just ..e".

Qc59 One page ‘béginning "March 29, Carr, U..S. Minister at Prague eee%s -

Qc60 One page beginning "Warsaw. -Noe 38, March 29, 4 pems. "One.I learn followingeee!s
Qc6l One -page beginning "Rome, 77, March '29, noon. eees )
Qc62 One page beginning "March 26, Lane, U. S;, Minister oes'e

Qcb4 One page beginning "March 28. Us Si consul &t Tampico, esefe r
Qecé5 One page beginning "March 28 Phillips, U. S. Ambassador at Rome, ese'e

Q66 One page beginning "England On March 29, Kennedy, Teolts .

Qc68 One page beginning "Japan On March 30 the Department cabled o.e"s
Qe69 ILetter dated at Yokohama, Japan, January 6, 1938, beginning "Sirs I
‘have the‘honor to énclose ...". s

Kc5 Photostat:.c copy: of a typewritten letter dated June 3s 1937 at Baltimore,
Ma.ryland, szgned ESTHER CHAMBERS.

Keb Photostatic copy of a typewritten letter dated November 1, 1937 at
Bal'bz.more, Mazyland, signed ESTHER CHAMBERS.

Ke7 FPhotostatic. copy of a typewrittén letter dated November 16, 1937 at
Ba.l'b:_more, Maryland, S:Lgned ESTHER CHAMBERS.

- Tk Jras concluded that the 'bypemt:.ng ‘on the questioned specimens
Qe5 through Qc69 ‘were not typed with ‘the machine used to type Ke5 through Ke7.

Spec:unen Qc5, was 'byped' with.a machine which was equipped with type
that most closely ma'bches the Royal elite style of type that is maintained in
the standardsof the Iaboratory. The questioned typewriting appearing on
specimens Qc6 through Qcb9 #as typed with a machine containing type which most ,
closely matches Woodstock pica type, the standards of vhich are in the Iaboratory =

files, Kisseloff-3305
Page two Qontinued on next pagee.
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The photostatic copies of original evidence submitted, Kc5 through
Ke7 and Qe5 through Qecé9 are attachéd hereto. FPhotographic copies: have not” °
been made of this evidence. t

RECOMIENDATION: This memorandum ‘and the attdched photostatic copies should

be forwarded to the Secyrity and Invest:.gat:.ve Division of this Bureau.
' W WA »
#74=1333 W [¢
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¥r. H. B. Fletche
FROM : Wr, L. Whitson
' X))

SUBJECT: VYHIITAKER CHAMBERS

" PERJURY _
’ ' INTERWAL SECURITY - R

You will recall that Whittaker Chambers, in his depos:.t:.on,
stated that after he introduced Alger Hiss to Colonel Bykov in the middle .
of 1937, that Hiss began furnishing documents to him from the State Department -
* for dellver'y to Colonel Bykov. Chambers claimed that the documents were taken )
home by Hiss and were copied by either Hiss or his wife: . i

No typewrittén specimens are présently available of 1dtters written #
by Hiss or his wife during 1937. However, the obtaining of suchi specmens are
being kept in mind dumng the course of this investigation.’ 1 i
|
There are attached hereto pho tostatic copiesgof the i‘ollowvng letters
which were viritten on ‘a typevwriter belonging to Esther ‘uhambers,' the wife of
Thittaker Chambers

\‘2\
1. ILetter dated June 3, 1937 beginning "My dear Mr. Case, A not:.ce%

of the Collector .....," and ending "Very truly .yoursy" and signed "Esther
Chambers. ™

-2. Letter dated November 1, 1937 beginning "Dear Mr. Case, Please
note the change in our address. ......,M and ending "Yours very truly," and
signed "Esther Chanbers."

) 3. TLetter dated November 16, 1937?beginning "5y dear ir. Case -
Kindly answer my letter .....," and ending "Yours Truly," and signed "Esther
Chambers,”

ACTION:

It is requested that the FBI I.abora‘bory make a comparison between the
typevriting appearing on the enclosed letters with the typewriting appearing
on the 65 pages of the documénts made available by Whittaker Chambers, which he
alleged were furnished to him by Alger Hiss. Photostatic copies of these
docunents are also at’qachgd hereto. '

. Kisseloff-3307, :
A’ttachmentwvu 3 L b .
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RECORDED Y FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO
12-4=-48 2 PU UNITED STATES. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Jl _
‘Laboratory Work Sheet
Re: WHITTAKER CHAMBERS : File # 74-1333 — 5@

FERJURY 1 ’ Leb. #
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R

Examination requestéd by: Bureau (
Date of reference communication: Memo dated 12-3-48 Date rece1ved 12-3-48
‘Examination requested: Document :

Result of Examination:

7{«%0 JL@«Z: QES = Qc6d %

M 75/-{ ‘%ﬁ:f

Speclmens submitted for exam1nat10

; - Wa&%%f(/
The fo]_‘l.om.ng are photostatic copies -of typewritten d‘R@' 490(/) Jg&&d

Qc5 One page beg:.nning ‘"Reliable source’ repor'bs Bhat eceecesesdt,

Qc6é Ietter dated February 11, 1938, béginning "I feel that you.will eeeess! 'y

Qe7 One page beginn:.ng "VOLUNTARY REPORT NEW ECONOMIC "ORGANTZATION .. esscesells

Qc8 Oné page beginning "NEW ECONOMIC ORGANIZATION: sececscssslly

ch One rage beg]mlng "I NEED FOR NEW POLICI IN ECONOMIG oooo-ooooo".

‘Qecl0 One page beginning "II OUTLINE OF NEW PLAN ee.oo's

Qcll Page number 3 beg:mm.ng "3, The Manchoukuo Government eees "

Qel2 Page number 4 beginning "The i‘ollom.ng table is said iesesols

Qcl3- Page number 5 beginning "4. The company will be capitalized eeo'.

Qcl4 Page number 6 beginnihg “ITII BACKGROUND OF YOSHISUKE ATKAWA ...".

Qcl5 Page number 7 begimning "Niliom Sangyo- Kabushiki Kaisha A great deal has been
N m‘b‘ten about ecee ",

Qcl6 Page number 8 beginning "Conipanies Controlled by Japan Industmeet esoelle

Qcl7 .Page number 9 beginning "III. Automotive Manufacturing Industries ssvlle

Qcl8 Page number 10 begimning "VI B, Victor Talking Machine Co wesssslls

Qcl9 Page number 11 bégihning "IV ANALYSIS OF ECONOMIC FACTORS: INVOLVED veesolle

Q20 Page number 12 beginning "(d) the political .support of the Siis.sl

Qc21l FPage number 13 begimmirig Ulir. Aikawa and his company eeseses™s

Kisseloff-3308
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Page one - -~ Contimued on nextpafer i
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File #74~1333
g smcnims: (Continued)

Qc22
Qc23
Qc24
Qe25
‘Qe26
Qc27
/Q028
Qe29

One page beginning "Europe Jan. 5. Bull:.tt .cabled from vesssle

One page beg:.nm:ag "Eurepe England- Jan, 24. Johnson, U. S. Charge P
-Oné page begimning "Far East Jan 22. fiom *Tgingtao, Dorn,.... i,

One page beginning "Great Britain Jan. 28, Johnson e..s'fs :

One page beginning "Far East Jan. 29. ‘Lockhart of UeS . EmbasSsy vesees's ‘
One page beginning "Februvary 7, 1938 .The Significance of the Establishement.: !,
One page beginning "Army controls and is practically .....". 3
One page beginning "as a.result of the deal additional eeeeefs

CchIOne page dated February 9, 1938, beg:.nn:mg "Yokohama Peports, that seeelly
c33)0ne page beginnirg "Far East Febs 1l.. Lockhart U. S. counselor eeeeffe

Qe32
Qe33
Qe34
Qe35
Qec36
Qc37
Qe38
Qe39
Qec40
Qec4l
Qc42
Qc43
Qobs
Qc45
Qe4b
Qc47

Qc4s.

Qec49
Qc50
Qe51
Qec52
Qe53
Qe54
Qe55
-Qe56
Qe57
Qe58
Qe59
‘Qeb0
Qebl

Qeb2

Qc63
Qcbs
Qeé5

" Qec6b

Qeb7
Qeé8

Page two . Contimued on next page

Letter dated Berlin, February 12, 1938, beg:.nmng "Mi7ith reférence iee.t.
Letter dated Tokyo, February 12, 1938, begimning "One. My-British secseef.
(ne page beginning "interests that. he contemplates ....".

Letter dated Viemna February 13, 1938, beg:.nm;ng "Reports from reliable <s.',
Letter dated Vienna February 14, 1938, begimming "Have Just Seen seeelle

One page begn.nm.ng "I queried Schmidt with regard. cese'ls

Letter dated February 14, 1938/ at Berlin, beginning "One. In a conversation s e'.
Letter dated February 14, 1938, beginning "One. Pagsenger trains on the ee.".
Letter dated February 14, 1938; beginning "Japanese marines have been eeso’s
Letter dated February 15, 1938, beginning "The Department has found ..M.

Tetter dated at Vienna, February 15, 1938, beginning "Dined last night ¢ecs".
Letter dated at Paris, February 15, 1938, beginning "The same informant s...".
Letter dated ¥ February 15, 1938 at Par:.s, beginning "I have just discussed e.oM.
One page beginning "an intensification of British War eeeeels

Letter dated February 16, 1938 at Viemna, beginning "Have just seen Minister ooty
One page begimming "undertake some new advenbture e.eee'ls

Letter dated February 16, 1938 at Paris, beginning "In conversation today «.." .
Letter dated February 16 1938 at London, beginning "Adm:.ral Lord Chatfield +:.%.
Letter dated at Paris, February 16, 4 1938, beg:imu.ng "The Austrian Ministerese'.
One page beginning "per cent Nagzi by conviction eseele -

Letter dated February 17, 1938, beg:.nm.ng "T have been reliably informed e...".
Letter dated February 17, 1938 at Tokyo, beg:_mn.ng #The British Ambassador sess's
Letter dated at Berlin, February 17, 1938, beginning "This evehing's press see.fe
Ietter dated at Parig, February 17, 1938, beginning "The Foréign Office states...’
Letter dated February 18, 1938, beginning "German domination of wessee's y
One page beginning "Austria, Germany Feb. .16: Wiley, cecceese’e

One page beginning “Iondon, No. 257, March 28, 8 p.ms I have just eeseeo's

One page beginning MMarch 29, Carr, U. S. Minister at Prague ceeesolls

One. page begimning "Warsaw. ‘No. 38; March 29, 4 p.m."One. I learn following ...".
One page beginning "Rome, 77; March 29, nooneses.." .
One page beginning "March 26, Iane, U. S. Minister e....”

One page beginning '(Germaxw) March 26. Ravndal, U. S. Bonsul at «ee's

One page, beginning "HMarch 28. U. S. consul at Tampico,.eesefe

One page beginning “iarch 28, Phillips, U. S. Ambassador at Romeyesesle

One ‘page beginning "England On March 29, Kennedy, eseeo',

One page beginning "Far East March 28. Grew, U.'S. Ambassador eeees.sf

One page beginning "Japan On " Yarch 30 the Departmepicqabiedsao ..

ot - 4
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| PIE 741333
SPECTMENS : (Continued)

Qc69

Ke5
‘Keb

s

Letter dated at Yokohama, Japan, Jamxary 6, 1938, beginning "Sirs I
have the; honor to enclose eecessils

typewritten

Photostatic..copy of a/letter: dated Jine 3, 1937 8t Baltimore, Maryland,_

signed ESTHER CHAMBERS. ~

Photostatic copy of a typewritten 1etter dated ‘November 1, 1937; at
Baltimore, Maryland, s:Lgned BEXRETXHHARMISERT. ESTHER CHAL{BERS

Kc7 Photostatic copy of & ty'pamttenletter ‘dated Novembér 16 19375
at Baltnmore, l.{aryland, ‘signed: md:h ESTHER - CHALIBERS. .
- )
. TR
wty
Bae ry
« <,  Kisseloff-3310 .«
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Pago cne . Contimied on noxt pig

"

i A R S
b s % Q : L-40
RGCORDED - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI .
PedmlS 2 P UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE —
31 ‘Laboratory Work Sheet
¥
Re: T'IHITIAKBR CHAUBERS File # 74-3333 = ‘Sé
“FERJURY. Lab. #
ZHTE?E&I»&ECURIEE-!!Z

NO IAB., FIIR
Examination requested by: Puredu (
Date of reference communication: MNemp dated 12«3=48 Date received: 12¢3=48

Exdmination requested: Documont .

Result of Examination: ﬁcamination by: Fothin
d«for examlnétlon

Specimens submi

Tho £ollening axe photontatis copiea of typemritten documsntos

Qe5 Ono. rage. begiming - “Rolinbla 0o Yeports that ceesvssestls.

Qeb  Iotber dated: Febimary -1y 1938, bogimning ¥I £ool that you ¥l evesestly

Qa7 Ono- ~paga h%im&ng“mmmm REPORT WEY TOONONIC ORCM!IZA.LIOR ‘esnusuwaeiiy

Qo8 -Ona-page begimndng: AT PCONOHIC ORGANIZATION eevsesvssste.

ch -‘Ona mg bm nY NEED-FOR A7 POLICY T4 EGONOEXIG wesieenenslly.

Q0l10-Ond.page beginning ¥IL  OUTLINE.OF NET FLAN weses"

Qell :Page:musber 3 -begimying 3. ‘The Yanchoukuo. Govement vonl .

Qo2 Pﬁge mmbea: &'begjnning UThe, fOllm 'babla"“ia <8010 eosesete

Qel3 Paganm‘beeregiﬁnmg“ o.The’ company will ba, capitalized e..' .

Qelsd  Page.yunbex-6- beg:bming 23YY BACKGROUMD. OF YOSHISUKE. ATRAVIA o«

Qel5 Fage: mmber'zbeginmvmﬁ'amSma Kabushiki Kaisha Agreat dcalhaa bean
mt'bm amut YIIT 0 .

Qel6: Poge mumber.8-beginning WCowpanies Controlled by Jopan Industried u-. .

Qel7 Page mumber 9 beginning "ITi. Automotive Mamifecturing Imiustries esels

Qel8 Fage mumber 10-bogimidng "I .Be Victor Talking Machineg:.Co sasees”

Qcl9 Page mmbort 1L bagimﬂng NIV AHALYSIS: OF ECONOMIC FACTORS I!NDLVED sssvells

Qe20 Page-mmber 12 beginning ¥(d) the poditical support of the Jiveess '

Qe2l Pago mumboer 13- begiming Mire Adkara and his company popRs—

Kisseloff-3313
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SAC," Baltimore ‘Noverber 2k, 1948
PERSONAL -ATTENTION ,
L Director, FBI ESPECIAL IELIVERY - REGISIERED
- GY = L£EE S -5y .
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS » A ' .
EX 125 ' INTERNAL SECURITY - R :

__“..."'I
M T “{ - PN PO

Reference is made to the tolephone. call Ffrom. the Bureau to you at i
10:00 A.M., Novenber 24, 1948, This-will confirm the instructions given at /ﬁf
that time that you should contact the attorneys for Alger-Hiss end Whitteker
Cherbers, nemely Willianm I, Marburw, 1000 Maryland Trust Building, Baltimore,
and Richard F, Cleveland, 2500 0'Sullivan Building; Baltimore, end arrenge to
obtain two copies of ‘the transcript of the deposition given by ‘Whittaker Charbers
on Hedneaday, Noverber 17. One copy should be forwarded to The Bureau promptly
end the other reteined by youw for your investigative use, -

| ECOR'D'EDQ

You should also secure fron Mr, Cleveland photostatic copies of the
alleged State Department documents totalling approximately 162 pages which

} Chambers claims were obtained from Hiss for delivery to the Russian Colohel
Bukoff (phonetic)

"
oI

1
RV
};ﬂ h g

P T ’ . .
‘
R
_ I

3
S

You should make arrengements to obtain photographic or photostatic
copies of the- reverse of any of these documents which bears handwriting, xler:l;a\wé
stearps or other indicia of the character, claasification or handling of th%
docunents where such is not ayailable in the photostats, You should re
éopies of all of these documents for your own investigative use and forward one
set of topies to the Bureau. The Departmesnt hag specifically requested that
L you obtain the photostatic copies in the possession of Mr, Clevelend.

After obtaining & copy of the transcript and a copy of each of the
documents, you should pursuant to the Department's request contact Mr. Marbury
for the purposé of obtaining hig permission to interview his olient. After
-4 . Mr. Hiss! dnteryiew has been eaxranged you should quéstion him concerning,tha

: allegationd of Chexbers contained in.the deposition end concerning -each Bf Ehe
. documents in question. If poeei‘ble ) you. should obtein a eigmed atagemen"ﬁ £20m
B hin, ‘ . 2 3

) 4 z
“ As you were 1hs§ruc'ﬁé&, Foushould proceed with this mvesﬁgation
irmsdintely in order to meet a deadline of two weeks from Friday, Ngyeriben 19,
e, You appreciate that the Department rmst have an opportunity to pass tipon ?&'h

Leg

&' cletr —FeBults of your HOSARIIEISABLIDERGNON b deciston pxgpr to December "3y 1 8»
ire Lb.dd%___,&ﬁ \ . g
| s MAILED 11} - 0" > \,a.a“ : A
f: -~ LW:EW *'ﬂé . .ix \Y¥ ')Q. L s > '{“‘J 3
ok SR NOV 24108 py) v Bt /oAt
; W . Lo e f
# A FEDCRAL £L2285 OF TS hioAY sy 'ﬁ'ﬂs UL T4
- LS CEPARTIENT OF sitrics Kisseloff-3 % 1 ﬂ/ { l * ‘




SAC, Baltimore

£

Attached for yowr information and guidénce is a copy of & com-
munication frox: Mr, Aléxander M, Cempbell; Assistant: Attorney,ceneral 'l
Crininal Division, dated. Novexmber 25, 1948,

You are specifioally instruoted to nmake no. coﬁme‘nts or give no )
indication to the attorneys or Hiss regarding the possible ection of the
Department as indicated in thée attached comunication from-Mr, Cam})'bell.

No contact with Cherdbers is 'p.m;horiz,eé at this tiris,

+ Kisseloff-3315
-2 - = ;
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: The Director, Federal Bureau of Investigatior
Alexander M. Campbell, Assigtant Attorne

_ SUBJECT: Testimony of Whittak

. ever action it deems appropriate.

DEI"L%\SSIFILQTIHH AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION Je(JI'E

3D STAY
PERSONAL AND CONFIDRRIAL

GOVERN]}

DATE: November

HMr. ﬂ{zan PRC PR ——
AHC :TJD:L 'Ifx. GUrnet verevensas

Mr, BEarbo cecacsanne
Mr. Mohr .........'...

General, -

gymmmal Divisio
er’ Chambersg .Before Grand Jury

« { Mr. Pennington ...

Mr. Quinn’ramm o
On November 19, 1948 Solicitor General Perlman informedfmecase...........

{that he had received a message from William L. Merbury, 100 Marylends Gendyse---..-.-

p——

Trust,Building, Baltimore, Maryland, an attorney vho is representing...... —
Alged‘Hiss in in the civil suit in Federal court at Ba.ltimore ag%.
' LomgensD

Whittaker Chambers. %’?/

matter was -of considerable importance and he did not wish to discuSs - o
it on the telephone. Mr. Russo, Mr. Schedler, and myself met with Mr.
Marbury and Mr. Evans,, who represent Alger Hiss, and with Messrs.
Richard F, Cleveland and William D. MacMillan, 2500 O'Sulliven Building,
representing Whittaker Chambers, and Mr., Harold R. Medina, Jr., 15 ,
Broad Street, New York City, representing Time Incorporated, at 4:00
o'clock in the afternoon of Friday, November 19; 1948. Mr. Marbury
stated that as attorneys for Alger Hiss they had taken a deposition
from Whittaker Chambers on Wednesday, November 17th.” The attorneys for
Whitteker Chambers and Mr. Medina, the attorney for Time Magazine, were
also present at the ‘bala.no of this deposition.

Mr, Marbury seid that he had consulted with Alger Hiss and ,
Hiss was desirous that. this information be brought to the attention of .
the Government. Chambers brought to Mr. Marbury's office a number of
documents, totaling approximately 162 pages, purporting to be confiden-
tial documents of the State Department. In his deposition Chambers.
Stated that these documents had been given to by Algér Hiss to be
delivered to a Russian Colonel by the name o%ﬁoff (phonetic). Mr.
Marbury fixed the time as about 1937 and 1938. It is noted that the
deéposition had not been transcribed by the official reporter at the
time of this interview since the attorneys for both Hiss and Chambers
were desirous of consulting with the Department ‘of Justice prior to
having this done.

Mr, Marbury said that Mr. Hiss commented that he thought
summaries of some of thése documents were in his handwriting but he
is quite positive in stating that he never turned thesé documents over

to Chambers. 9.../3 3 3 ~J 7

The attorneys agreed by stipulation with “the approval of the
court to delay any further proceedings in this civil action for a period
of twd weeks in order that the Department of Justice might take wha'b- P

NG e v
e - B i =
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possession of Mr, Cleveland, will be made available to the FBI. The
originals are 'in the custody of the Clerk of the Court.

g The photostatic copies of the documents, which are in the

Chambers testified before a Federal grand jury in the
Southern District of New York to the effect that he had no information
concerning espionage activities involving Alger Hiss. It is also noted
that he did not inform the grand jury or the FBI that he had these
documents in his possession. In his testimony before the grand jury
he stated that neither Alger Hiss nor any other individuals, whom he
claimed he had been in contact with, had turned over any Government
documents to him,

It is desired that an immediate investigation be conducted
- so that it can be determined whether Chambers has committed perjury.
In this connection the photostatic_copies of these documents.should be_ .
obtained together with a copy of the deposition given by Chambers.

Chambers was asked a general question in the grand jury as

to whether he could furnish any further information that would be help-
ful to the grand jury. In response to this question he stated that _
perhaps there was a point that should be brought out.and that about 1937
or early in 1938 J., Peters introduced him to a Russian who also went
under the name ofiPeter. Chambers went on to testify that he learned
from comparing notes with Kravitsky that this was a Colonel Bukoff, which
he explained was a phonetic spelling, andyBukoff had been with Kravitsky
in Italy. .He went on to say that Bukoff-was~interested in the apparatus
in Washington. He described him as a rather dreadful character from the
slums of Odessa who lived in constent fear of the American secret police.
Chambers further stated that there yas a jurisdictional rivalry between
J. Peters and Peter%off, and_J¥Peters was anxious that Bukoff should
not know what was going on in Washington because he feared the Russians

b would try to ta.ke, over the Washington group. Chambers said the last he
saw of Bukoff was shortly before he left the Communist Party the last
time. Chambers was then asked a question in the grand jury whether he
received any further information than that which he related to the grand
Jury which indicated that Bukoff was engaged in espionage activities.
Chambers responded to this question that he could only say from inference.
He wgs then asked the question whether he had related this information
-concerning Bukoff to the FBI. He answered that he did as nearly as he
could remember it.%¥=% Chambers gave no further testimony concerning
‘Bukoff and made no reference whatsoever to having contacts with Bukoff
for the purpose of turning documents over to him,

purpose of obtaining his permission to interview his client, Alger Hiss.
Upon the interview with Alger Hiss he should be questioned concerning
the allegation of Chambers that he, Hiss, turned these documents over to
Chembers. All information concerning the documents should also be

Kisseloff-3317

l It is also requested that Mr. Marbury be contacted for the
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obtained from Hiss, ‘particularly with reference to his handling
these documents in the State.Department. If possible, a signed
statemént should be obtained from Hiss. In,this connection, it is
contemplated.that Hiss. mlght be questioned before the, grand' jury in
the Southern Dlstrict ‘of New.York with reference to these ‘allega--
tions. It.is noted. that when Hiss testified before the grand jury he

Adenied that he furnished any confidential information to any unauthor-

ized persons. and he also denied that he knew Whittaker Chambers.

It is further noted that the term of the New York grand jury
will come to a close on December: 15, 1948, and sinee it is likely that
it will be necessary to present further testimony before them, it is
important. that this investigation be given expeditious attention.

Kisseloff-3318
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Direcbor, FHI

" thab ke became rather friendly with him. LY

sof FAWSIER, his wifle, who wat an invalid; and one daughter, whose nere Pe

- in the Eﬁdwest , but he knew of no other daushters.

| ‘szl’“‘ILR’coh],dl be the vife “gfeALGSR HISE. e acvised that this daughter

~eemerpril-Burean of Inuestigati
Uniited States Department.of Justice ..

900 Standard Building {
Cleve‘land 13, ohio

ar

AR 111, SPRCTAT, TOLIVARY

Deceriber 13, 1948

(1]

JAY DAVID VHITTLKER CHAITERS, was,
PERJURY
BSPIONAGE ~ R

Dear Sir: /é; ‘%‘7/

Re Thiladelphia teleétype dated December 10, 1948, and nybel
t0 Philadelphig of the same date.

Re

Dr. ‘P‘.OB&‘:BA“"I/HITE, Pastor, 01ld f¥one Church, Cleveland, has
advised that he has ocuments in his possession which he gy Heve
received from TFOIASAPANCIER, deceased father-in-law of ALGERs&FeeT™
YHYPE statéd that he did not believe that he bad ever rece:wgci any vritten
material from FANSIER, and said he was certain that if he did it was not
bypewritien. ; &

-

’

Dr. VHYTE advised he first met FANSICH when he, FANSIER, noved el
into Dr. UTYTL!'S parish in 1927. FAVCIER becamé an elder in the First =
Presbyterian Church in Philadelphia shortly thereafter, and VHYTE sitated ’

WWYTE stated that FANSIER'S farily in Philadelphia consisted

Dr. HYTE wizs unable to recall, Ie keldeves FANCLER had a son who lived

Dr. T8 el n9 t bBelieve that the daughter who resided with

was a bit Moff baldntelykhluch she was not a lunatics Dr. JHYTS requested
t‘m}: tms ,:anome??on concérﬁing,;m? SILR'S daurhber be kept confidentizl.

_ THID advmg L"f-ﬁL.ﬁL’came to Philadelphia from Lvanston,
Iil:mois* or thereﬁ@xgu FANSIER resided at the corner of 35th or
£

Street and Ches while in Philadelphiae @ Q Kisseloff-3319
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Dirsctof, FRI December 13, 1946

Inasmuch as there is no ‘fiuz:ther' investigation pending in the
Cleveland Division, this fatter is béing considered referred upon comple-
tion to the office of origin.
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c/e - Philadelphia
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Enclosure to Bureau with letter from Baltismore, 12/10/48
Re:~-JAY-DAVID WEITTAKER CEAMBERS, was,

ESPIONAGE - R: PERJURY
Baltimore file 65-1642

(3 photos, SAMUEL J, PELOVITZ)
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SAMUEL J. PELOVITZ
- Balto. file 65-1642
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SAMUEL, J, PELOVITZ
Balto, file 65-1642
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Balto, file 65-1642
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) Mr. 01 oge Mr. Glavin.....cca.. T
Mr. Glavin Mr. Ladd........ S
Mr. Harbo Mr, Nichols....cueeuen
Mr. Ladd Mr. RoSED ceurenenenn
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See Me For Appropriate Action
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OM :  SAG, Baltimore d

Director, FBI o ] DATE: pegember 10, 1948

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID \mmmm CHAMBERS, was.
BSPIONAGE - R; PERJURY

There are enclosed to the New York Office for their assistance
20 enlarged photographs showing various scenes in the vicinity
of Xonig Street in Baltimore, These photographs also include
portions of North Avemue, Callow Avemue, Brookfield Avermue and 1
Linden Avemue, It was thought that perhaps these photographs
might help to refresh CHAMEERS! recollection as to the exact

house containing the apartment in which FELIX is alleged to -
have lived in Baltimore,

There are also enclosed for the assistapce of the New York Office
three enlarged photographs of SA_I%WEIHI___&LMTZ _shoving two
profile and one full-Fface views 0f PELOVITZ, It is understood :
that, CHAMBERS has tentatively identified FELOVITZ as being F
identical with FELIX, V/ E
Photographs of PELOVITZ are likewlise encloged for the Bureau, - &
L
iy .
= RJLSAC ) _
'65-1642 g@;‘?) ‘E
, Enclosures (3 photographs) -~ REGISTERED MAIL —
i cc - New York - Encl, (23 photogre.phs) - REGISTERED, SPECIAL DELIVERY ®_
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%ﬁ?g;;oRIGINATEDAT NEY YOIE CITY ] . FILE No. 65+658
V REPORT MADE AT ) o DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR . ;?EP'QRT MAD‘:E sY
, ; . WHIGH MADE ) y
~~ | TENVER, COLORADO - 12f12/48 12 10,11/48 - EDWIN O, JOHNSON KK
rf_f‘ TITLE , C L_D ) ) T CHARACTER OF CASE h
- RS 1 FERJURY .
~ Je DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. INTERNAT, SEGURITY v R
- ) | ESPIONAGE - R .
1" | synorsisorracs:  FRANKLIN VICE ,related: he joined Communist Party
‘ in Richmond, Virginia, in: 1935, Served as a recruiter
,ff)/ and organlzer for Commanist Party among military personnsl

in and und Washington, D.Cs in 1935 and 1936, He worked

LT T =4

with PAT s Communist Party organizer in Baltimore,
: Maryland, waterf nt early 1937, RENO introduced by ons ‘
=] . AVEERNIEY to o (CARL" in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in 1
Jude, 1937, and was recruited by "CARLM 1o perform
L esplonage work for the Soviet Uniom, RENO adnits mesting .
0l "CARLY four to ssven times in 1937 possibly going into
e | 1928 and tuindd over some restricted data on Militery
= Ordnancs to "CARL," He alsp drew for MCAEL" a Jbombsight,
RENQ admits receiving ab $30,00 from BQARLY for eervices
in espionsge work, ' FPHIL 0, FRAVKLI: 0ts brother,
’ h ~ 8erved as intermediery in Washington, D,C., betwsen VCARL® ©
*} i ', and FRANKLIN RENO in getting them togethers FRANKLIN RENO!s s
s s A L~ activity with "CARLH diacontimmd early in 1938, =
dfrf : ‘)f:f g;{:\f -
4"l A ,,;S" . ~ ROC s =
; k {}ﬂ ' . = gg
. ! \BE : New York Clty telephone €all to Denver December 8 1948
M fy Denver teletyps to New York City and E1 Paso, Dewm'bor 8, 1948
Yew York City teletype to Denver Deeember 9, 1948
Denver teletypes to New York City December 11 and 12, 19%8
y g v
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) FRANKLIN VICTOR BENO upon interviéw by Special Agents
JOSEFH $y JOHNSON and EDWIN O, JOHNSON at the FBI Field Office, Demver, .
Colorado, on the afterncon of December 10, 1948, stated that thig is
_his correc¢t name and that he has never been known by the nsme of CIs,.
/:‘(VINOE, or/{INCENT, He at first denied that he had been a member -of the
" ‘Comarani st ‘Party or acted as organizer within the -Communist Party ateny
location, He furthermore denied. kmowing or haying anything to do with
Ji DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMEERS, J//PETERS, DAVIDYCARPENTER or LANCE/CEARK. .
Howovery he then changed his mind and -admitted that he kad been a hember
of the Comminist Perty in 1936, 1936, and 1937 and as such used the name
LANCE CLEXBK as. an aliaes in his‘Commumnist Party activitye

FRANKLIN RENO stated that hé joined the Communist Party
in Richmond, Virginia; while still a student in the Spring of 1935 at
tke University of Virginia at Charlottesyilles Es does not. récall the
name of the Comminist Party organizer or officlel in Richmond, who
recruited him as a mepber but indicated that it was an individusl who
had a forelign accente He did not pay dues to. the Party and did not
hold an official position in the Party either in Richmond, Virginia,
or in Washington, D, Cs ‘ i

} FRANKLIN. RENO moved from Virginie to Washington, Dy C.,
upon the completion of his studies and in about September or Octover,
1935, he was employed as & Clerk in the Federal Government WPA, He was
at that time a member 6f the Party as one on the intellectual scale who
who did not carry a card and did not ‘pay any dues and did not' belong to
yany specific braneh, Hovwever, hs was well acquainted.with one SIINEY

Z%Mmrwhom HENO'described as an officlal of the Communist Perty in

' Washington, D, Os, He also remembers the name of BAY or RO%IARIIER, who
he believes was the City Organizer for the Communist Party i Washington,
DeOsy in 1935 and 1936 and possidly on into 1937, He stated that SHOSTICK
and WAHNER sometimes consulted with him on matters pertaining to the
Comrmnigt Movement,. RENO understands that SIDNEY SHOSTICK was killed in

Spain while fighting for the Loyalist Forcés during the Civil War in that
countryw, .
_ \ RENO 2150 admitted that while living in Weshington, D.C.,
he some time traveled to Baltimore, Marylendy but did not have a permanenmt
- residence in Baltimores He recalls some of his addresses in Washington
a6 being 1220 ®N" Streety 1242 ~ 12th Streety about 1317 UKV or "MW Street,
and 1230 New Hnmpshire Avenus, Ho oxplains-that he is not in = position
to state definlitely that the numbers mentionsd above as addresses are
absolutely corrects He occasionally stayed with his brothery PUILIP, and °
the latter®s wife at their apartment, which he thinks may have been at
1230 Few Hazmpshire Avenue but he cannot be certain of this sddress,

L
1
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{' After working at the WPA for a period of approximately

ear and @ lislf he beécame unemployed in the Spring of 1937 for a period
of gbout three momths and at that time spent part of his time in Baltimorox
" Eowevery ho o'bta.ined a ‘position at the Aberdeen Proving Grounds and he
believes that e went to work on June 26, 1937, and has worked at the
Aberdsen Proving Grounds contimuously since that dmf untﬂ. over a year

g0 yhen he became disabled as the result of a disease which has loft

him partially invelld ia that the Joints of his hands haye bocome deformed,
He 1e therefore, on leave without pay from the. Averdsen Proving Grounds
al ths present time,

When he went to work gt the Aberdeen: Proving Grounds
hs first resided with a Dry LOUIS Sy DEIDRIOK at 508 Bsllaire Street in
Abérdeeny Maryland, Howevery most of the #lme he resided at the Men's
Dormitory at Aberdsena _ ) .

RENO states that aftér ks became steadily employed at tha
Aberdeen Proving Grounds he discontimmd %o function as a Cormunigt Party
pember as he was satisfied with his work and did not fsel that it was
gafe to be a Gommunist while working for the Government.

" RENO stated that he had never been in the Communist Party
in ‘Hontana and as & matter of fact Had never lived in Montana, Ho dénied
that he had ever been in Fhiladelphia or that he did any orgaonizationsl
ot recruiting work in the Commniist Party in Washington, DsCs Ho did attend
some study classed in Commnisn but d1d not conduct anys He performed
some. assignments for SHOSTICK dut didn®t explain the nature of them other
than to say they were more of an intellectiusl naturs or he acted, in an
advisory capacity.

With rospect to the natnre of nmo:s work at ths A‘berdeen
Proving Grounds, he explained that he started out working with airplane -
observation equipment and also in the Balli.stics Ressarch Dapgrtment bt
for~ more than & year ke did not work on bombsights as such but later did
do soms work on the NORIEN Bombsight; however, this would not have been
until 1939 and he, therefors, saw the NORDEN Bombsight in its completed .
form in 1942 and never gaw it before that time even though he. had dons
substantial work in .connection with the regearch which preceded its
perfection. He categorically denied that he had ever given out any sectet
or restricted documénts to eny individual not gonnected with the A'ber.deen
Proving Grourds, end h$ agaln denied knowing Je DAVID WHITTAKER C
or J, FETERS, EHe recalled, however, that he night have met ELEANOR SOH
on one décgsion btut counld not remembexr whether it ims in, Denver, colomdq,
on ons of hie visits home or whether it wes in Washington, Dy Co. At any
rate the name sounded famlliar to him and he may have been introduced o
hox at some times

*
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BENO further stated that it wouldp?t be impossible that
he might have been acqueinted with J, WHITTAKER S under an
assuped name but he certainly could not place this individual, He
indicated that he did not desire to furnish any signed statement covers
ing the information which he had given particularly with teference to
his Communist Party mem‘bership in 1935, 19364, and 1937, &

RENO upon conclusion of the interview was served with a
. gubpoens to appear before the New York Grand Jury on Decembér 15, this
subpoena having been obtained fronm the United States District Court
Clerk, Denver, Colorado, This procedure was followed upon instructions
of tl:e Yew York Office received telephonically December 8, 1948, which
rfquested that the pressnt wheresbouts of FRANKLIN or FRANCIS VICTOR

J0 be determined and also that the whereabouts of hi”"B‘F'fBer‘"'?HIIIY
RETO, be determined in that he too might be interviewed and a:- eubpoena.
gerved, It was dstermined that PHILIP RENO was residing at Albuquerque,
New Mexico, and the El Paso Office was advised accordinglys It was dlso
determined that FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO is pregently residing with his mother
et 4428 South Bannock Street Englewood, 0Ooloradoe

Durinz the evening of December 10, RENO telephonically
conrmnicated with Special Agent EDWIN 0, JOENSON and stated that he had
additional information to give and that he was in a bar in Englewood,
Colorado, drinking, He suggested that on the following day he would give
additional information if the Agent would call his mother and tell her
that he was absolutely not in any kind of trouble and that he would not
becope involyed in any kind of difficulty, and that he would, tell his
nmother that he was going to New York City on business,

Special Agent JOHNSON advised RENO that he could not call
RENO®s mother and make any such requested assurancee, but that he would
be glad to obtain the additional information that RENO had in his.
possession, He, therefore, indicated that he would come personally to
the offlce on Saturday, December ll,

At noon-time December 11, FRANELIN RENO voluntarily appeared
at the Field Office of the FBI, Denver, Colorado, and stated he was prepared
to furnish additional information concerning his Communist Party activities
1n 1935, 19264 1937, -and, 1938y Special Agents JOSEPH O, LEARNED and EDWIN O,
JOHNSON conducted the interviewy

RENO confirmed the information previously given to the effect

that he had joined the Comeunist Party in Richmond, Virginia, gbout the
Spring of 1935, that he moved to Washington, D,Ca, in the Summer of 1935, and

edw Kisseloff-3334
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after o short time hs was given a confidentlal and important assignment _
by SIINEY SHOSTICK of the Commmnist Party in Washington as an organizer ;
and recruiter in United States military establishments, He explalned that ‘
1t was his duty to endeavor to recrult and organize cslls of the Communist

Party on military posts. His modus oparandi was to go directly on the

Arny posts and to engage military personnel in conversation and to eventually

get around to advocating Commnism to thems He: also distrj.‘buted literature

to mombers of the Armed Forces in such places as Fort Meyer, Virginie;

Fort Belvoiry Virginia; Qudntico, Virginia; and Bolling Field, Washington,

DeCa. Ho did not spend much time at the Marine Bage at. Qnantico Virginia,

But did work there on ‘two or three Saturday afternoons about 1936

RENO frankly stated that the Communist Party purpose in
endeavoring to recruit end organize cells on military establishmants was
to have a corps of military personnel in the Communist Party because
it would be of ‘benefit to the Communist Party in the event of any war
with the Soviet Union or in the event of & Bevolution within the countrye

mo performed this type of work for a period of about a
year or a year and & half, Xa-indicated that he took his orders from ‘
SIDNEY SHOSTICK snd that on QJOHN" from New York came to Washington‘ x
on possibly two or three occasions and he understood that this WJOHN®
was one of the leaders in the particular type of work he was doing, nanely,
endeavoring to récruit and organizs on military establishments, RENO -
stated frankly that he d1d not have much success in such recruiting on
military posts and that gbout early 1937 the Communist Party discontinued
this type of recruiting bYecause it was not successful end because they
foelt it was too "risky." v

In the Spring of 1937, RENO went to Baltimore, Marylands

However, he did not give up his reaidence in Waghington, Ds Cey but spent
most of his time in Baltimore where he workéd for the Communist Party on
the waterfront with one PAT WEALEN who was in charge of ths Communist
Party: organizing work anong the wateriront workerss He usually lived at
hotels while in Baltimore and he also spent some tims with PAT WHALEN, whom.
he described as a capable Party organizers It was vhile at Baltimore that
he became acquainted with an individual who seemed to.bs an important
official in the Commnist Party Movement and who used the name "BERNIE, ¥
AS he recalls it was possibly through PAT WHALEN that he met this "BERNIEM
end one dey in the waterfront sdction of town RENO was advised by YEERNIEN
that there was to be a change of assignment from the waterfront to. other
important work and he was, therefore, instructed on oxe of these meetings

with "BERNIE" to purchase a railroad ticket for New York on a particylar
train on a particular day, end that he should board ths train at exactly

o be Kisseloff-3335
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ons-half minute before it was dne to leave the stations 4s RENO recalls
this wis probably in the early part of June, 1937, He was furthermore
told that WEJRNIEY would méet him on. the train, KENO. followed these:
instructions and after boarding the tra‘laﬁ’]after it had left the station
WEBRNIE™ cane up to hinm and introduced a men, whode name RENO doss nob
rocall, if the nams was given ab ally This man was about 6%1" tall,

‘about tventy-six years of age, wore.a rmstachs, had dusty or ysllowish-

colored hair, and spoke with s definite foreign .accenty He believes the
accent would indicate Balken or Slavic nationalitys This man wore a ‘browa
tweed suit and did not have much to. say. They used discretion on the

way ‘to Philadelphia and Just talked about things in genérsl and RENO

was suxprised when hs was told that they would hot go to New York but that
they wers 'only going to Philpdelphies Upon the arrival of the train at
Philadelphia the men with the tweed suit left them at a station and REINO
has never geen him sincey "BERNIE! and RENO went %o a Cafe in Philadslphia,
the location of which RENO cabnot remomber as he dié not know theCityy — -
tut stated that it was a basément or dowmstaira Cafey )

In this basement restsurant "SZRNIE" and BENO were pei.by

_ one whom "ESRNIEW introduced to RENO as CARL ox if could have beed KRAUSE¢

EENO 48 just not certain, although he may have tised both names at one time
or anothery He described CARL as a man who locked to be chout fifty years
of age, although he could have been younger than that, medium height or
around 5'8 to 11%, heavy sef, with brown halr, sort of square head and a
square chin, When he spoke RENO gathered ‘that he might have spent come
time abroad as there sesemed to be & slight trace of en accent, possibdly
German,. He wore a graysblus: sult coat that fitted him rather loosely,

Ee remembers that the man had a gold cap on one of his front upper teeth

that seemed to be sort of triangular in shape,

. L . thirtye
£ives years of age in 1937, who wore a mustachs sometime# and on other
occasions he did nmots He wore his halr unusually long and this was cort
of brown in color and a kan who was always well dreseed and put forth a
sort of superior attitude in his conversation, ‘

RENQ dsscribed "EGRNIE® ae @ ian of sbout 5¥11f,

While in the downtown resteurant, after the introduction,
CARL asgked WEZRNIEM if he, RENO, know what he was doing, /"IERNIEM told
CARL that he,RENQ, did knows CARL asked him, EENO, what, it was and RENO
sald he had been previously adviced by SEERNIE® that 1t was to be espionage
work for the Soviet Uniony. OARL gaid that a nicer word ‘was #intelligence!
works WEZRMIE® then departed leaving OARL and RENO alonea. ‘

During the course of the conversation at this ,ddwnétairs*
restaurant, CARL told RENO that he should build himself up at the Aberdsen
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Proving Grounds, RENO had not yet gone to work at ths A‘berdeen Proving
Grounds btut he had received his appointment at the time of this
introduction to CARL in Philadelphis.

RENO was not to contact o try to contact him, CARL, in
“any way and that he should spend & few months in building up his kmowledge
and confidence at, the Proving Grounds snd that he OARL- - ‘would in cue
time arrange to contact HENO, They telked. generally about what. RENO
could do for the Oommunist Party and the Soviet Union and CARL had
mentioned that it was important for BENO- to know foreign 1anguagea$
‘that German would bé an 1mportant ldnguage, but he did not explain
Wbys : »

© After spending maybe two .or three hours in the restaurant,
during a substantial part of which time only general natters wevre
discusseds They decided to 1eave ancl CARL suggested going to another
reateirant which they did but Just for a fey minutes, Then CARL suggscted
a night clud tut they aid. not go to any ‘night club and later on~eeparated,
RENO. -does. not know whether CARL. went or where hs was planning to go but
he, RENO; returned, to Washington by the next traine They had been.
together from about mig.aafternoon until early evening,

As RENO recalls he started work at the Aberdeen Proving
Grounds on June. 264 1930, and does not recall exactly when the second’
meeting with CARL taok places. It wasg sbout six weeks after he bego.n
work at the:-Abérdeen Proving, Grounda and b states that he really cannot
rémember whethor this was in Fhiladslphis, in Wa,shington* or New York;
At least one of the .subsequent appointments with CARL was in Philadelphia
or New Yorke - I‘urthermorq, RENO states hs .cannot recall just hoir this -
-second meeting vas arranged. (FRANKLIN RENO. subsequently stated his
‘brotherg PHILIP; arrsnged one.or two of the meetings and that CARL kiew

PHILIP BENO% telephons numbery,. .

*. At -any rate in accordance with the instmctions which
‘RENO had obtained from the first meeting in Philadelphia, which was to
gather any or all important - information perts.ining to developments in
. Arny- Ordna.n;:e, RENO had obtainsd from publications some information -
concerning bombsights snd at the second meeting, which is .’mdicated. above,
BENO con't remember just where it-was, RENO drew for -CARL a rough disgram
of the bombsight. tut this was not the NORDEN. Bombsight, RENO tried to
:’mdicate what he was ‘working on and he ‘sort of drew and talked at the
same time.. This rough didgren of a bombsight was ‘turned over to CARL and
. RENO: told CARL a Colonel ZORNIG was in charge-of the work at the Aberdsen
Proving Groundses RENO récalls telling CARL about.possibly changing the -

»
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nature of his vork to what he calls statistical cortrol to "the
statistical control of ordnsnce products®, which wes then under Oaptain
SINONs He was then working with a Dr, DEDRICK on observation matters,
CAEL sgain mentioned to RENO that hs should continue to obfain informetion
pertaining to new developments in Arnmy OXdnances

Upon the second meeting, mentioned above, CARL and REKD
arrapged for a third meeting on a particular day, particular time, two
to four weeks later, which would be in the latersummer of 1937, and if
RENO remémbers correctly, this third meeting was. somewhers on Constitution |
Avenue 1n Washington, D,Ca He remembers this incident becemse his ‘
instructions were to wall along Constitution Avenue between certain
streetse He does not recpll exactly where .on Constitution Avemues.

This Deeting would take place but at any rate he wds to walk along

and CABL would come on Constitution Avenue from a side street and meet
‘him, EHe remembers that upon meeting CARL, CARL, made the remark “there

are two fellows walking ahead of us and they might be German intelligence,™
RENO believes that it was on this third meeting that he gave CARL a

nenual on Army Ordnancey and that thls menuasl was not secret and CARL
didntt seem to be very interested in it.

RENO also recalls giving CARL some documents obtained p
fron the Aberdeen Proving Grounds, which he believed pertained to "firing
tables” of ,30 and. 460 Celiber Machine Guns and of 16" artillery. These
documents were restricted but were not secret, RENO also recalls that ‘
these documents were to be in CARL's possession long enough for re- 5
production, He doesn't recall whether he obtained them back the sams ‘ !
evening or the following morning but at any rate the documents were
returned to the Aberdeen Proving Grounds after CARL had them for a matter
of gome hoursy RENO states specifically that he never gave CARL any
gecret documents as he did not have access to them at first at the
Aberdeen Proving Grounds,

RENO éannot remember exactly the number of meetings.or
appointments he had with OARL and exactly where they took place but he
would say there were posslbly four  to seéven separate msetings with CARL
and that these meetings took place within an estimated period of four
t0 nine months following the first meeting which was in Philadelphia
in the early part of June, 1937y Therefore, RENO states that it is
possible that he may have met CARL once or twice in the early part of
1938 but he cannot be sures The arrangement terminated poesibly early
in 1938 not by preearrangsement but CABL just dién*t show up for a
specified meeting and RENO didnlt follow the inatructions that 1f
falling one meeting they should try it again at the same time, same place

g
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maybe ore week latery Fnrthermore, RENO related he had gathered the
" impression from CARL on ons or two of the laterr meetings that CARL

plenned either to go abrpad or that CARL wms pulling away from that
type of activitys OARL had rentioned that he had had difficulty with
angther individual who was indiscreet and who, contrary to instructionm,
et hin, CAEL, while dressed in his milltary uniform, This man was
‘apparently & young man and was an Army mans RENO, of courss, never
met* the- man and only recalla CARL mentioning an incidenb.

RENO also recalls that there was an arrangement that
should two specified mectings fail, the éxact plan should be followed
slx months later to the day at the .same. place end times but RENO never
endeavored to meet with OARL after one meeting falled after the last
guccessful meeting;

RENO recalls that upon the, occasion of one of the meete
ings with CARL in Washington he rods in an axtomobile which CARL droves ~
He recalls it was at that time. 'two or more years old, that 1% had a broken
down front seat ciishion, that it was a dark blue sedan, that hs does not

* remember the moke but knows that it was a siisll car either a Ford,

Chevrolet,, or Plymouth, and he doss not know whether CARL owned this
car but he did haeve it on one occasion,

. FRAYELIN RENO states that in early in 1938 at about the
tine he discontinusd meeting with CARL he -was becoming very well satisfied
with his work at the Aberdeen Proving Grounds, that he just began
to dislike the arrangement, and &ven began to dislike the Comminist
Party movement. He, therefore, ceased to function not only as. a collaborator
with CARL but as a Comimbist Party member, He admits that hes never formally
withdrew from the Communist Party but thot he has just not taken any "part
in ity and that he has never paid any duss since 1938, Actually he never
did pay diés for while working as an organizer and recruiter in m;lita,ry
establishrents in 1935 and 1936 in and arcund Waehington, RENO?s .
contribution consisted of peyinz his own transportation and possibly -
paying, beers for likely recruiters,

With respsct to RENO®s-work in the military establishments,
states that he succeeded a yourg man whom he thinks was called "GEOR3E

‘SAVAGE,Y_ This mon SAVAGE was, taken out of this work by the Gom.tmmist I’arty

leader SIDNEY SHOSTICK becanse he was drinking too much and was indiscreets

RENO states that tho only funds be ever received from CARL
was at theéir first meetings in Philadelphis when he stated that he was broke
and He accepted about $15,00 from CARLs; Thereafier on subssquent meetings
he accopted a few dollars but he would say that all told he never recsived.
more than sbout $30,00 from OARL for the information which he furnished to
CARL,
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S TR FRANKLIN RENO states that. he doss not kmow how tmch
© ' 7 6f his acki¥ity 4in the Communist Party and with CAEL back in 1935, 1936,
o and 1937, is known to ‘his brother, PHILIP FENOy EHe feels that his
-+, brother, FHILIP RENO, does not knpw thnt he, FRANKLIN EENO, was actually
performing dntelligence work or espionage work for the Soviet Unlon.

S
L

)” L FBAHRI»IN RENO did not chdso to give a signed statement

.. explaining that his memory could be faulty and he would be afraid of a
SR possible perjury charge but he indicated that ha wonld coopsrate and ,
« 7 testify to the information in his possession concerning his activities x
- before the Grond Jury in New York Citys

’:, <, Based on the statements of FRANKLIN REND and observation
: of him, the following dsscription applies: .
N NAME FRANKLIN VICTOR i?ENQ, Wo,Cy. Vi Oy
_ Lance Clark, Frank EFeno
‘ Age , 37
’ Born May 18771911, at Salt Lake City, Utah
Height 5%9% to 10M
_ Weizht ' 135 pounds
' Build Slender
i Hair Light drown and reddish
; Complexion Sallow
' Eyes Blus
v Teeth Uneven
Chin Receding
Occupation Mathematiclan
Military Service None
Distinguishing

Scars or Marks As result of arthritis the hands are
deformed at the ﬁnger Jolnts and
are rigid and he has difficulty
in walking except slow
Relatives Father, RENO « deceased
Motnaz-, EVELYN RENO; 4428 S, Bannock St..,
Engla‘wood Colorado
Brothers, PHILIP RENO, Bx 1378A, Albuguerquse.,
| : Ve Mexicos
; DUANE He/ KENO, 1423 South Knoxville,
‘ Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma
Education High School, Fort Collins, Colorady
Colleges? 1928<1929 Colorado A.&M, at

Fort Collins, Colorado
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Education . Colléges Cont¥dt 19291932 Colorado
University, Bouldsr, Colorado;
19321935 University
of Virginias At University of
Virginis Post Graduate work
in Astronomy in the LEANDER
McCORMICK OBSERVATORY -« Mube
Dogree in 1935, ’
FRANKLIN RENO indicated to the writer that he will fly to
New York on Sundsy afternoon, arriving there 4in the evering aund that he
f.g. expects to gtay at the Commodore Hotels Hé was instructed to proceed to
?’t Roon #607 Courthous Buildisg, Foley Stuare, New York, first thing Monday
f }?}\ { morning,,
A 2

%,

A copy of this report is belig furnished the El Paso Office
since FHILIP RENO, ‘brother of FRANKLIN BEHO, Has been contacted by Bureau
Agents in Albuquerque, New Mexicos

&> mc .
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TO : The Director DATE: pegcember 6, 1é48‘//,a
o Tolson
a\/FROM : D. M. LM ‘ % R w—

.

Clegg -
Glavin
Lada
Nicho
Rosen

SUBJECT:  gay DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERs, was

Mr
%
e
ur.
W,
M,
ur,
Mr. Trac
PERJURY; g:%?ﬁi-————
. nea
ESPIONAGE - R g:ﬁéﬁ-—————
Reference is made to the memorandum from Mr. Flétcher to me ’ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁftzzi
» dated December 4, 1948, which attached a news item appearing in the oy —

Weshington Post dated December 4, 1948, indicating that the microfilm
containing documents were recovered from a pumpkin, It was stated in

the memorendum that the documents were apparently concealed in a dumb JQZJ> l.
waiter shaft in the Chambers' residence. You penned a notation, "What are e
the Ffacts? Was. there any, pumpkin involved at all?"

Chambers was interviewed on Friday evening, December ,3, 1948.
Prior to the interview his attorneys advised the interviewing agents that
Chambers had been served with a_subpoens_by the House Un-fimerican Activities
Committee on the previous day, December 2, 1948, that following the issuing
of the subpoena Chambers accompanied the two investigators of the Cormittee
to Westminister, Maryland, at which time he_furned_over Yo _the Commitlee
investigators three cans of undeveloped film. This was the first time that
this had been brought to the attention of the Bureau.

When interviewed Chambers stated that the threé cans oﬂﬁfi}; plus
the documents had been in the possesgsion of hig wile's nephew Nathan~ Vvine ™~
in Brookl ‘NQW' ork, since 1938, that he went to Brooklyn on Sunday, November
14, 1948, and obtained the documents and film from Levine., Levine had them
secreted in a dumb waiter shaft in his mother's home in Brooklyn. Cheambers
brought the contents of the envelope to his farm and produced the documents
at the deposition_hearing on_ November 17, S leaving at his farm the
three cens of. undeveloped film. He was not questioned concerning where on .
hig farm the films had been kept. It Was not until the foliowing day that the

pumpkin angle appesred in the newspapers., The_source of this, of course,
was the House Un-American Activities Committee,
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/. TO : THE DIRECTOR S ’ | 'DATE: December 7, 1948

'Y v
FROM $ D. M4, LADD ‘Qﬂ”‘\ ’ | o i : .Tolson/

o ﬁ' gieéé .
"SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID mTTAK'EBfﬂ CHAMBERS * . 52 Glavin
PERJURY ) e i ;ggg%?@;/
ESPIONAGE R 5 - - et Traeyi———
’ . Mro GUInes_ -
Mr, Hardo
R
The following are the most recent pertlnent developments' in ‘this. el koo
1 case. Abraham Georg ' lverman, you will recall, according %o Chambers, yiss Ry ——

was ‘introduced by Chambers to Coloneb‘Bﬁc oy and operated in the underground
with Chambers. When interviewed by 'bhe New York Office on December 5, 1948,

Silverman re.f.‘used to answer any questions, stating that he desired to consult
counsel. :

. /

HeanH:LlJZl Collins, Jre, according to -Chambers, was Likewise introduced
to Colonel Bykov and was active in Chambers! apparatus. When Collins was inter- |
viewed on December 5, 1948, he stated that'he. probably met’ “Chaiibers in Washington
in 1934 or 1935 at a social affair and probably saw him later at ¢ne or two social
gatherings in Washington. He denied ever having been introduced o anyone by
Whittaker Chambers, specifically Colonel Bykov. He stated his. present opinion ‘of
probably having met Chambers came to him as. a result of his thinking the matter:
over since his appearance before the Thomas Connn:.t'bee several months ago,. .

Nathan L;';évine, you will recall, is the neph'ew of Chambers' wife to

whom Chambers stated he turned over documents and £ilm in an envelope in 1938
with the instructions to hide the envelope and documents for him., On December 4,

1948, Levine, when interviewed, denied that Chambers had ever left with him for @N}
safekeeping any personal property, spec:.fically any documents ‘or other written e
material. Levine stated that Chambers had visited him if New York City about €S
two weeks ago and when Levine was driving Chambers to the station for return to . 2
Washington Chambers requested that they stop at the residence of Levine's parents b

at 260 Rochester Avenue, Brooklyn; that Chambers looked over some material in :
storage in the basement of the premises and removed therefrom.a folder or en—

velope. Levine claimed that he did not know. the. nature of the contents_of the

envelope and throughout the interview he ren.tera*bed the question of privilege

was. :anolged, inasmuch as he 'is an attorney and Chambers -had requested legal

advice from him. RECORDED - 5 é

- NDEKED 34 T 23D - Z
On the evening of December 5, 1948, Levine was again quest:.oned rega:cd:.ng ;

Chambers' allegations and was informed by "the Agents4 that they des re %o :.nspec‘b

-the basement area from where he claimed Chambers secufad the ma"i:era.al.

then admitted that the material was not taken from thEoBasient but rather from a

dumb waiter shaft in his parents' home; ‘that he had placed it there about nine
years ago after Chambers had asked him to hold the material, and that he had given

it back to Chambers when the latter visited New York City about two weeks ago:

Levine claimed that the envelope~wasnsea1ed when Chambers gave it to him and that

he never touched it until the day he returned it to Chambers and that Chambers
had never known precisely where Levine had hidden it,
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Memo for the D:Lrector oy
A careful emm.na:bion by the Agents of the Rochester Avenue
premises of Levine's parents developed nothing of interest.

Davi > arpenter, you may ‘recall, was, according to Chambers, the
photographer for' Chambers! apparatus and photographed documents for Chambers
in a Southeast Washington .apartment. A photograph of Da d%ﬁiamnerman with
alias David Carpenter, a proofreader on the Daily Worker,meﬂnbited
to Chambers when the latter appeared before the Grand Jury wresterday in hopes
that a positive identification of Zimmerman as the photographer can be made.
Tn the event Chambers makes an identification of him from the Photograph,
Carpenter will be questioned on December 7, 1948.

You will recall that according to Chambers he received ‘most of the
documents from the State Department Fhrough Alge ss; however, some of the
documents came to him through th.__iat%ﬂ‘a’glelg’ It has been established that
this person is identical with Henry ul:.aﬁ‘,x adleigh, who was employed by the
State Department in the Dn.visn.oﬁ_if'i'ﬁ-ﬁ‘e'l Agreements- from March, 1936 to 1944.
He is presently employed. by “the Italian. Technical Delegation of the Italian
Enbassy in Washington, D. C. After clearance had. been obtained from the
Department and the State Department, Wadleigh was interviewed by Agents of
the Washington Field Office on December 6, 1948,

Wadleigh stated that in: 1? 5 or 1936 he hade acquaintance of a
man who described himself as Harold»: ilson, Subsequen‘bly, Harold Wilson
invited him to supply information on economic conditions in Germa.ny and Japan..
A relationship developed in wh:l.ch Wilson was regularly supplied: about once a
week with documents that came to Wadleigh's desk in the State Department.

After some tine, Harold took Wadleigh to Baltimore and introduced
him to a man whom he now kpows to be Whittaker Chambers and who at that time
gave him the name of Carl¥Carlson. Iatéer Carl met him for lunch in Washington
frequently, partlculam latter part of 1937. Wadleigh could
furnish no. specific a.ni‘orma‘b::.on regard:.ng the residence or activities of either
Harold or Carl. On .evenings he was scheduled to meet Harold, Wadleigh would
make an appropriate selection of material ava:i.lable to him, would remove it
from the State Department in a briefcase, and turn-the briefcase over to
Harold.e On the following day, documents and briefcase would be returned to
Wadleigh. Wadleigh understood fiom Harold that the documents were photographed
by Harold with a Leica camera. On one or more occasions thesé documents were
furnished.directly t6 Carl. In March, 1938, Wadleigh made a trip to Turkey on
a State Department assignment to negot:.ate trade ,agreement. When he returned
Carl met him for lunch and advised: that he had ceased his previous activities
and Wadleigh was subsequently advised by Harold to lay lorr/for a cons:Lderable
period. Except for a contact made by Harold, late in. 1939 or early 1940, he has
never. received a call from Harold or Carl and ‘has er seen either of them
‘since. Names of :.nd:.v:.duals comprising the Haro'{wﬁrf Group and others were
menbioned to Wadleigh and in each instance he indicated they were unknown to
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him, He denied having knowledge of the activities of Alger Hiss, although
he knew him as a co-employee at the State Department, He could furmish no
information regarding Hiss' relationship with Vhittaker Chambers and there.
vas no indication to hiy, that Hiss was known to Harold Wilson. Wadleigh
‘believed that. Whittaker Chambers was Harold Wilson's superior.and Harold
was well known to Chambers. :

1/ .
You will recall that Chambers alleged that Mr__s;.&lggﬁ'ft%ﬁs copied
on a typewriter in her home some of the documents supplied by AIger Hiss from
the State Department, after which the typerritten copies.of the documents
would be made available to Whittaker Chambeérs.

Mrs. Alger Hiss was interviewed in New York City on December 6,
1948, in the presence of her attorney and stated in substance the information
which had previously been furnished by Alger Hiss at the time of his -interview.
on December 4, 1948. She .admitted knowing Whittaker Chambers as George“Crosleys
She stated she has not seen him 'since 1936 as far as she can recalls She says
She is endeavoring to obtain all information concerning the typewriter which
was in her possession and: her attorney offered to furnish the New .York Office .
with any specimens or other information that he may obtain concerning the
typewriter, Mrs. Hiss denied that she had ever ityped any documents -which were.
in Alger Hiss! possession. She claimed that she had no knowledge .of any

documents that he may have brought hone,

Activities Before Grand Jury at New York City on December 6, 1948.

~ T, J. Donegan confidentially advised -of the following account of
Grand Juny proceedings on December-6; 1948. He stated that Alger Hiss, !
Henry H,JCollins, :dr.; and Chambers all appeared before the Grand .Jury very
briefly and were scheduled to return 6n the following day. William E. Wheeler,jr.,
‘an investigator for the. House Un-American Activities Committee whom Donegan ’
described as a very cagey witness, produced 116 photographic prints of film
found in' & pumpkin:-on Chambers! premises. He- stated about -one-half of them
were light struck and theérefore not readable., Wheeler testified that one.

"\the Grand Jury hearing,

yentire roll could not- even be developed. He'claimed. the copies he produced
were all that the Conimittee has in its possession; however, Ray Whearty of
the Department stated he knows .of his..omn knowledge that some of the prints
he and Assistant:v‘U. S. Attorney. Fay 6bserv‘ed;1as1; Saturday’ when the Committee
permitted them to exdmine the film were not among thoseé Wheeler produced at

Yr. Donegdn further stated that neithér Levine nor Abraham George

]S.;.i.wsrgrman testified before the Grand Jury and were excused until December 7,
4 .

On the night of December 6; 1948, Mr. L. E. Thompson, Deputy Director,
_ Kisseloff-3345
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European Division, Department of State, -examined in Mr. Donegan's office
copies of material Chambers produced ‘at the pre~tnal éxamination.amd also
prints of film sécured from Chambers on ‘December 2, 1948. Ihompson commented
to Mr. Donegan that there was nothing part:.cularly embarrassing. in the first
group. and that they apparently were copies of State Department . ma.ter:.al. He
stated, however, much of the material located on December 2, 1948, on Chambers!
farm was Wtop secreth and would_have carried ‘such a designation as “strictly
confidentialn if .such designat:.on had beeh 'in use by the State Department
during the pert:.nent per:.od. Hé mentioned one document partlcularly that
might cause some embarrassment if it were publicized, inasmich as it indicated

that consideration had been given to. reproachment betieen: the United States.
and. Germany on an - -economic basis.,

Subpoenashave been issuéd for appearance before the Grand Jury
on December 8 1948, of’ Donal ss, brother of Alger Hiss, and Henry. Julim
Wadleigh. .

Whittaker Gha.mbers will be interviewed today in an efi'ort to
further :n.denta.fy the Harold Tilson.mentioned by Henry Wadleigli. Other
investigat:.on is being pressed v:n.gorously and all leads are being covered.

as they develop. You will continue to be ::.ni‘ormed of a]l pertinent
developments..

‘Assistant Attorney General Alexander M: Campbell of the Department.
has been advised by memorandum dated today of the results of the interview
had with Henry Julian- Wadleigh. : ’
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Dacember 9, 1948 ‘URGEHT

SAC, BOSTOW
« SAC, NEW YORK

RE: JAY DAVID mm#dmm, PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R. FOR INFORMATION
BOSTON OFFICE. TN CONNZCTION WITH LIBZL SUIT FENDIUG IN US DISTRICT COURT FOR
SOURHERIT DISTRICT OF MARYLAND BETWEEN CHAMBEERS AND ‘AI.GER\‘ﬁIss, A PRE TRIAL
EXAMINATION WAS CONDUCTED DURING WHICH DEPOSITIONS TAKEN FROM WITNESSES,
INCLUDING WHITTAKBR CHAMBERS. ON NOVEMBER SEVENTEEN, LAST CHALBSRS PROIJUCED —
CERTATH Dog‘:u‘mlx“m's AT DEPOSITION GLADMING THEY YERE COPIES mr/ggcsm’:s FROY
STATE, DGPARTUENT DOCUMENTS TURNED OVER TOHIM BY ALGER HISS DURTHG r@'fr’za
NINCIEEN THIRTY~SEVEW AND EARLY NINETEEN THIRTY-EIGHT FOR TRANSUITTAL 10 @E@’}'
OF COMSUNIST UNDZRGROUND. CLATLED DOCUMENTS SQUETTMRS COBIED ON TYPEWRTTER
TN POSSESSION OF ALGZR HISS AT HISSY HOUE IH VASHINGION, CURRGNT EFFORTS BEING
LADZ TO LOCATE TYPEWRITER OR SAUFLES OR TYPEWRITTIG TUEREFROM. ATTORNDYS FOR
HISS BAVE LADDL AVAILABLE ‘T BURZAU CAREON COPY OF LETTER DATED -JANUARY THIRTY,
' NINETEEN THIRTY-THRZE, BEARTNG RETURN ADDRESS, THREE SEVEN EIGHT GENTRAL PARK
VBST, HEW YORK CITY, ADDRESSED TO WALTER L. TIBERTTS, jﬁsavm, ONE T3 ONE SIX
ATLANTIC BATIONAL mni: BUILDING, BOSTON, MASSAGHUSITTS. ILETTER WISIGNED BUT
BILICVED YRITTEN BY ALGIR. HISS. 'THIS IXTTER WAS QUOTE RI: CONVERTIELE POLICY
EUNEZR SEVEM, SIX NADGHT FOUR, FOUR, SIX, NADUGHT UNQIOTE AND TAS TR0 PACES TH,

7S I

-
LENGTH, AIL TYPEWRITTEN. IETTER FEGINS QUOTE DEAR WALTER? ON READIHG OVERSME,

! ;'3’\13")33

POLICY DASH DASH DASH UNGUOTE AND ENDS AT BOTTOM SECOND PAGE GUOTE OR (ng%ﬁ

R

A CANCTLIATION OF THE ?GLI?NYD&HE)DA RETURY 0 LE OF THE PREWIUMS I HAVE p“}i})’ 7 .
L ) i = 7 FC LA T %L- “ A5 <
VERY TRULY YQURS DNQUOTE. BOSTON OFFICE ﬁgﬁ%%@ éﬁ@xg ko) /g&iﬁ:mﬁm .
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M\ ]
e T

HARRY MARTIN, FORMER PARTNER OF THOMAS FANSLER, DECEASED FATHER-IN '

LAY OF ALGER HISS, HAS STATED FANSLER WAS VERY CLOSE TO DR. ROBERT

}KE&XEE: FORMER PASTOR, FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, PHILA. DR. WHYTE .
NOW PASTOR AT OLD STONE CHURCH, CLEVELAND. CLEVELAND OFFICE SHOULD
CONTACT DRs WHYTE AND DETERMINE IF HE HAS IN HIS’POSSESSION ANY
TYPEWRITTEN DOCUMENTS RECEIVED FROM FANSLER BETWEEN NINETEEN TWENTY
SEVEN AND. NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE, IF SO ORIGINALS SHOULD BE OBTAINED
AND FORWARDED TO FBI LAB FdR DOCUMENT EXAMINATION. MARTIN STATES
THOMAsk?%ADY,_wuo SOLD WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER TO FANSLER-MARTIN AGENCY,

WAS SUBSEQUENTLY EMPLOYED BY NORTHVESTERN. MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE

CO., IN ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYTWO. NO RECORDS AVAILABLE A%,LOCAL

OFFICE OF NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL CONCERNING GRADY. HOWEVER, MARTIN STATES

HEAD OFFICE WOULD HAVE RECORD OF GRADY-S EMPLOYMENT AND ADDRESS AT

THAT TIME. Bé;rsvés GRADY PROBABLY HAD INSURANCE POLIC? I}H NORTH-

WESTERN WHICH MIGHT SHOW HIS PRESENT wn%g%%ggg%éa%F STILLagﬁ" E%Qégg?'é%;
STATES HEAD OFFICE COULD LOCATE THIS POLICY 'tRENAYE F st 3t o/

GRADY WAS FURNISHED, WHICH DATE SHOULD APPEAR ON GRADY-S EMPLOYS

MENT RECORD AT H%ﬁ? OFFICE. MILWAUKEE SHOULD ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN
" S 'a . :

UR, ’ ¢ J] B o -

c ga@:@gg@g%%ny S WHEREABOUTS. FOR INFO FBI LAB, CHICAGO
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HAS DETERMINED THAT GRADY TERMINATED EMPLOYMENT WITH WOODSTOCK
TYPEWRITER COMPANY DECEMBER THREE, TWENTYSEVEN. THEREFORE, INSTANT
WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER HAD TO BE SOLD TO FANSLER-MARTIN BEFORE THIS
DATE. SOME DOCUMENTS ALREADY SUBMITTED TO LAB DATED NINETEEN
TWENTYSEVEN COULD THEREFORE HAVE BEEN PREPARED ON WOODSTOCK TYPE-
URITER. .

BOARDMAN
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TO : Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE: December 10 1948

Oﬂice MEW’OW%%&Z%M « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T'C/U FROM : The Attorney General . TCC: AMG:mab L'Z ,7[ fw’

SUB JECT: %%ﬁambergdlss MJ\M ‘ \j) ﬁ/l

ALL 5 _1,4 tﬁzw Lot It is respectfully requested with respect to the investigation

being conducted by the New York Grand Jury that the Federal Bureau of 7@4,;9/

Investigation immediately examine all documents which are herewith

being turned over to the Bureau by Fred Strine of the Criminal D
at this examination be made to include a complete examination of the
documents themselves to ascertain age, source of origin, typing, water
marks, and any other featuresof identification. ‘

Also with respect to these documents it is respectfully
reguested that an investigation be made at the Stote Department to
determine if the originals of the copies we hcove are still in the
State Depertment and, if so, please examine the-state of original
documents to determlne any and all gossible cha*-ac’cer:.oilcs of identi—
fication, such as initials, the location of doguments in the files, and
the loca¥tion of the files [e- g._in whose room, under whose custody and
under whose general supervisiop] . Also it should be determined the
personnel and names of the parties who may have had access to said
documents and whose hands seid documents passed through.

%

-

Also it is regpectfully reques’ced thet a check be made to
determine the personnel and the names of all persons,, departmental-wvise,
who were associated with Hiss, Chembers , Wadleigh, William Vard Pigmen,
Francis Reno and Philip Reno.. It is anticipated that all of such

: personnel will be subpoenaed before the next Grand Jury in New York —

vhich commences December 16, 1948. Please elso include George Pigman.

After a list of the versons vwho worked with the above named
individuals has been completed, we respectfully reguest that each of
said persons be interviewed along the line heretofore followed in this
“investigation.

. In ascertaining the list of persons herein recuested who may
\fxave worked with the within named persons, it is respectmlly requested
'bhat such investigation be made in each department of the governpens
‘{f vhere the above named parties may have worked during their SR mﬁ%‘
/ government employees. o

/
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wowE ) 228, Vashington Field . Tecéaber 13, 1948
RECORDED - 108 N ~»// - :
INDEXED - 108 . , Firector, m £z -—"g{;.’fv . | F
. / )-4* A ) ’
JLY DAVID E’II”TAKI:K %f!..iﬂ“"&.:.

/1 N\ f:~:xr:r:. - Xn
x",'i\w‘\g ¥

5 . e
DECLASSIFICATION JJ_TTTHIIRIT YED FROM: o
FEI AUTOMATIC DEC Lﬁ._,.JIFIGUIDE

LDATE 0O5-1z-z010 -

EZDIURY

3y memorandun dated Decezmber 10, 1948, the Attorney General furnished
the Durecu the original documents which whittaker Chambers procuced at the tre=
trial doposition in the civil suit brought egeinst him by Alger Tiss at Daltimore,
foryle .ncl. on Lovember 17, 1948. 7The Zurecw was recuested to imuediafely excmine ‘
those documents to cscertain the age, source of origin, ty-ing, xatermarks, ond.
cny ather features of identification.

The rcmninc port,’mn of the Attorney Cenorcl!s memorsndun is cnotcd,
s follows:

#4lso with reswoct to these ddcudents it I8 respectfully rocussted
thst on investigetion be made at the State Department %o determine
if the or:.ginkls of the copies we have ere still in the State iepart-
nent :ni, if ©o, nlease éxcnine the state of original documents to
ceternine #ny end all possiblé characteristics of identification,
such -8 initicls, the location of documents in thée files, and the
loestisn of the files (e.g. inm whose room, under whose custody ond
under whose general supervision). Also it shonld Be detcrnined the
rerstnnek cnd ncomes of the p@ties 'who. may heve had sccess to sadd
docunsnts ond whose hends scid Cocuments passed throughs ~

#1150 1t is respectfully recuestod thot g checz be made %o
Ceternins the personnel and the nzmes of £ll persons, derartmutal-~
wise, whd were associated with Liss, Chambers, ¥adleigh; willian
berd Tignch, George Pifgman, TFrancis Reno tad Thilin Ienos - It is entic-
pated thst 2ll of such personnel will bo sabnoesacd before the hcxt:-
Grend Jury in Few York which comménces Décombor 16, 1943.

tifter o list of the persons who worked with the above nomed
indivitucls hes been completed, wé respectfully rocuest that each
of saild —ercons be interviewéd along the Iip.e herctofore followed
in tkis 1nve.>tic~tion.

"In cecerteining the list of pcrsons herein vetueated who nay
Bive worked with the within pemed persons, it is respectfully reassted ]
thot cuch investigation be made in each department of the {;g?ém..‘cn’c :

' » Clogt,
M, Clavin - o >
ur: tads ———— where thie cbove nzmed parties may have worked. during theiy>caree A
O ggge"‘é —— g8 govermbﬂﬁ wiistoféusd Caliw i g{’e < ”13§5 "
§ = MAILER 13 . f | {}?ﬁ/ s
M, PerIRT & s &
| Bt Q\ DEC 151248 pa "?ﬂ} .
BT m— T )K? < oo A
| me—ie—s— BRI GmE] - O LAY (E IRISTIATON - Kisselof#-335¥ ¥
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Yor your information the following is the ¥nown government employment

of the gbove-mentioned individuals:

Algd) isg

Joy Povid

May, 1933 to April; 1935 - employed Department of Agriculture as
Princinal Attorney, sgricultural Adjustment Administration.

April, 1935 to August 31, 1936 - Department of Justice as &
Sraecial Attorney.

Loginning Ceptember, 1936 he was er.xployed as &n assistant to
zn Assistant Secretary of Gtate, U. 5. State Department.

Cn Hovember 16; 1944 he was made Deputy Birector, Cffice of
Cpecial Politlcal Affairs; State Department.

In the fall of 1945 he was made Secretary to the linited lations
Conference on Intornationsl Organization at San Francisco,
Galifornia. Thereafter, he served with the State Departmeént .
oit Ynited fation matters until he resigned. on January 15, 194‘7

%.‘hitt_:nkor Chembers -

Fron Uctober 18, 1937 to Jenuvary 31, 1938 he was employed as

a temporary report editor, Hational RHesearch Project, WFPA, and
was assigned to the Nailroad Retirement Doard in hashington. D. 0.
in connection with a research project.

Lenry .’mlim He. lei

From June or July, 1930 to some time in 1932 he was employed
by the Xederal Farm Board, Washington, D. C.

Trom 1932 to 1936 ho was employed in tlie Department of Agriculture,
Lashington, 1. C.

Fron Harch, 1936 to the latter part of 1944 he was employed by
the Ctate Department, Tivision of Trade Agrecments, and was later
nade an assistant to lr. Leo Pasvolsky, Special Assistant to the
Cecretory of State.

From the latter part of 1944 to lay, 1946 he was employed dy the
Departrent of Agriculturs, Washington, D. C.

Kisseloff-3352
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From Hay 28, 1930 to March :1:5.' 1931, employsd by Bureeu of
Stendards, ‘t,'aShington. D. C. as Laboratory Apprentice.

Fron }arch 13, 1931 to Hay 1, “1936 - Scientific Aide, Dureau
of Standards. %

From May 1, 1936 to August 8, 1938 - Chemist et the Bureau of
standards. e was absent from this employment from Jugust,
. 1928 to CSeptembor 27, 1939 to attend the University of Leipzig in
© Germany, On the latter date he returned to the. Bureau of Standerds,
and, rosigned on August 22, 1944, .-
4

George Le:oﬁ?imn : p .

Imployed, Tureew of tandards. ‘ﬁ'ashington. D. C: begimning-
Augaat 1, 1930 as en Under Laboratory Apprentice.

~ On May 13, 1936 he was promoted to the. ;:os:l.tion of Junior
Material Englneer in the Cement and Concrete K)ivision. Tureaw
of Stendards,, -

On Novémber 4, 1938 he was promoted to Assistant Materisls
Engineer in th}.s Divislon.

» - He resigned on October 17, 1940 %o accept a position with the
R ' Civid Aeronautics Adninistration; and is presently employed

with that ency in Indianapolis, India.na} as- Chief of Structural
Sectio }-..xpemmenta‘l Station. o

Dow Francis Vietow A:eno v o

E’rom July 26, 1937 to July 16, 1947, employed ot the Dallistics -
Research Leboratory, Abordesn Proving Ground, Absrdeen, liaryland,
at which timo he was placed on sick leavé. Me is still considered
an énployee of tho VWar Departrment on leaves - :

-

From January. 1935 to April, 1936, employed Farm Credit Adminiatra—
tion, Washington. De 0o

P ‘ On April 27, 1936 he was employed by the Social Security Board,
’ Lashington. D. €. -

- ' ‘  Kisseloff-3353




On.Mhy 24, 1941 he was transferred to the Denyer. Colorado
Réegional Office of the Soclal Security Board. )

=

: _ On February 18, 1943 he was employed by the War Labor Board,
possibly Washington, D. C. as an Economist. The date of his
termination is unknown.

The Washington Feld Office should check with the Civil Service
Commission in order to berify the above ‘employiment, of thesé individuals and for
nformation concerning any addtional known government employment by any of them.

copies of this letter are belng de31gnated for ‘the Baltimore, Denver
and Indianapolis Field Offices” to cohduct ‘theé requested investigation in their
respective territories regardxng‘Francis Victor Reno, Philip Reno and George Léroy
Pigman, .

Copies. are: being -mdde available to the New York, Philadelphia, Chicago,
Milwaukee and Boston Field Offices for information since other investigatlon is
being conducted by those offices. - .

-

In view of the importance of this investigation, I am holding each
Special Agent. in Charge personally responsible for fthe immediate and exhaustive
handling of every phase of this invéstigation. It is imperativée that reports and
other communications reflecting results of the investigation in this matter be
furnished to the Buremu as soon as possible in order’ that the material can be made .
available to the Department- for possible use in connection with the Grand Jury in )
“New York‘city. 5

cé ~ New York * ATR MAIL - SPECTAL DELIVERY

Baltimore - SPECIAL DELIVERY
Philadelphia - SPECIAL DELIVERY
Chicago - AIR MAIL - SPEGIAL DELIVERY
Milwaukee - AIR MAIL -~ SPECIAL DRLIVERY
Boston - AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY
Indianapolis - AIR MIAL SPECIAL DELIVERY . Kisseloff-3354
Denver = AIR MAIL - SPECLAL DELIVERY.
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‘vhich commeneés. Decexber 16, 1948. Plesse also include George Pigman.

3

Director; Federal LCurecu of Investigation Decenber 10, 1948
The Attorney Genexal TGO: L3Csmab
Chanrbers-Hiss

It is respectfully re uesteéd with respect to tho investiration
being concucted by the New York Grand Jury thet the Federal Bureci of
Investiwtio'x i=edietely cxcmine all documents vhich cre herewith
being turned over to the Buresu by Fred Strine of the Criminal Division;
thed this examinstion be made to include £ coaplete examin tion of the
documents thenselves to a@certaa.n age, source of origin, typing, water
marks, <nd eny other fecturesof identification,

Rleo vith respect to these documénts it 4s regnectfully
reruested tkeb en investigation be made ot the State Departmen’c. to
determine if the originals of the copies we have arec still in the
State Department end, if so, pleczse exemine the state of original
document:s to determine zny tnd all possible charzcteristics of icenti-~
ficaticn, such as initials, the location of cocuments in the fileg, cnd
the locction of the files [E.g. in vhose room, under vhose custody tnd
undet whose géner:l sukervision/. #4lso it should be determined the
porsommel ond n-xes of the parties who mey hive hed access to said
-docunents. end whoge hands s8id, docwkents passed through.

Kso it is re«pecti‘ully fosuested that a chuck be made to.
dét'eminef the pcrsonnel wnd the nomes of 21l persons, deﬁatmentaluwlse,
yho vore associabed with H:,ss/ Cacabers, T.odleigh, Tilliza %ard Pigren,. #
Frencis Keno and Philip Lenmo. It is anta.cm&‘bed. that gll of such
personnel will be subpoenzed before tie next Grend Jury in New York »

Lfter a list of the persons vho vorked vith the gbove nized
inZivicuels hcs been co‘zmleted, ce respectfully reruest the:,t gach of
s&id persons be interviewed along the line heretofore followed in this
investigztion,

In ascertaining the list of percons herein recuested who iy
hive worked with the within nermed percons, it is respec‘bfully re vested,
that such investigction be rmade in esch depsrtnent of the a_govem‘:e;;h
NMW
where tie cbove_nitned __Uax'ba.es muLh.:ue v oTied ‘Guring t%e;mgneggs
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Q69

Q132 A pmetal clasp manilla envelope containing tia
"RQFQCo 11~26-48"

Yemorandunz to
Tha Attorney General

Page 2

Lotter dated Borlin, Fobruary 12, 1938, bcginning wirith referenco ...".
I:Ottar dath TOkyO’ Fﬁbmary 12’ 1938 bb”iminu "Ono. m British ses'te
One pago begiming "interests that ho contemplates soote’

Letter dated Viemna, February 13, 1933, beginning “Reports from reliablé ...%.
Lettor dated Vienna, Fobruary 11., 1938, beginning "'Iave Just seen .00,

One page begiming "I -queried Schmidt with regard ..%. ‘

Letter ddted Fobruary 14, 1938 &b Berlin; bofinning "Oné. In & convorsation ...
Lotter dated February 14, 1938, bezinning "One. Passonger trdins on tho ..M.
Letter datcd February 14, 1938, boginning “Japaneso marines have beon «..m%.
Lotter dated February 15, 1938, begimning “The Department has found ...%.

Lottor dated at Vienna, Fcbruary 15, 1938, beginning “Dinod last night ...".
Lettcr dated at Paris, February 15, 1938, beginning “The same informant ooo"o’
Iottor dated February 15, 1938 ak Paris, beginning “I have just discussed se.'e
One page beginning "an intensification of British war ...".

Lotter dated Febmisry 16, 1938 at Vienna, beginning "Have just seen Minister ...'.
One page beginning "undertake scme new advenfure ...,

Letter dated February 16, 1938 at Faris, beginning "In conversation today ...
Lotter dated February 16 1938 at London, begimning "Admiral Lord Chatfield ...". J
Lotter dated at Paris, February 16, 1938, beginning "Theo Austrian Minister ...%, |
Ono page begimning Yper cent Hazi by conviction +..%, L
Lettor dated February 17, 1933, beginning %I have been roliably informed ..., y
Lotter dated February 17, 1938 at '.['okyo, begiming #The British Ambassader v..%,
Letter dated at Berlin, Febyuary 17, 1938, begiming "This evening's press ...%., {
Lottor dated at Paris, February 17, 1938, béginning "The Foreign 0fLfice states .o
Lottor dated Fobruary 18, 1938, beginning "Gomén domination of «eet,
One page beginning "Auatria, Gormany Fob. 16. Viley, ...%.

Ong page beginning "Lendon, No. 257, Larch 28, 8 p.nn. I have just ...%.
Ong page bogiming “March 29. Carr, U. Mniwter at Praguo ee.tle

One page boginning wiarcaw, Nos ;3 I.arch 29, 4 p.as Onos I loarn i‘ollowing esslly
Ono page begiming "Rome, 77, Yarch 29, _hoon eesls i
One page bc~innim, Wiarch 26, Lane, U. S. Minister ... 1,

Ong page beginning ¥(Gormany) Morch 26, Ravndal, U. S. consul at ...%,
One page beginning "arch 28, U. S. consul at Tempico, eeolfe

One page beginning “Parch 28. Fhillips, U. £. Aubassador at Rome, ..M.
One page beginning “England On Larch 29, Kennedy, «..%.

One page begiming “Far East Yarch 28. Grow, U. S. Arbassador ...”.,
One pagé beginning *Jdpan 0On \ I'arch 3 30 the ‘L’epartmeqt cabled «.."

Letter dated at Yokohama, Japan, January 6 1938 %mﬁfi%; gs §11 {Iu‘g ve ﬂ?z >

—
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It was not posaible to determino the agoe of the docurtonts frem the stoud- -
point of the paper of tho writing or typing appearing thereon. It was noted that )
sono of the shools of paper were ‘discolored peseibly by ago- or exposury o both, {

The speciméns Iisked abb\fd a8 Q3 and Q5 contain portiona of the. Govorn~
_pony waterzark,  The vatermark cn G3 in too £rpgmentary for peeific classificatich, ,
bub 8 considerable portion of thd vaterzark appears on (5, Information doyoloped a
concerning this watermark indicates that it has been used on Governmont bend papex '

at leath since Larch 1, 1929

- allegedly was written by lira. Iigs and consiats of threo pages of Wgcmitin" cn- :

It wag concludad that $he ‘handwriting on Bivccimcn*" QL through @4 was R
writteh by ALUDr HICS 'rhose kmowm ‘handrriting specimons are 1istéd in the FBI
Laboratory as kel thtough %e4. Theso known handwriting specimens wore submitted
by the Baltimcro Cffice of the FBI on November 24, 1948, Cpecimons QL through
Qéfare the originals of photoatatic copices previously subnittcd by the Paltirore
Offica.

¢
-
X

An exanination was made of the typawriting on specimens G5 through (€9,
If. wan fouad that tho typemriting on Q5 compares nw % closcly to the FBI Laboratory’s
standards £ Toyal Elite type spaded 12 letters to the inch. The typewriting on ,
Q6 through Q69 comparos most clogsely t6 standarda for Voodstock Pica type spaced 10
lettors to the inch. The Leboratory's files refléct that this style of type was
rada by Toodstock in 1929. Although comparidens of photostatic coples of (6 through'S
069, proviously subnitted by this Burcau, have beon made with several specimens of
typewriting slleged to have come from the HISS household, it was not possible to’
effcet an identification with known typewriting until the oubmission.of K32 which

titled "Doscription of Porponol Characteristics of Timothy Hobsen®,

Thé envolope listed dbove as Q132 wag oxamined, Ceitain light spots were
obacrved on the outside 6 the envalope. An nppropriate cxaninotion disclosed thMat.
thoy worg deposits of white paint. The white point on the outside of LR bocamg
attached to the eavelope before ifs prosont spiléd cendition as is showmn by the ﬁi
light paper bénepth cach deposit of point: A detormination of the ngo of the ﬂzito
paiht spots on QLR would dopend upon rany unknom factors such ag the tenporatwes, |
huddity ond surroundinis of the cnvelopa and at proscnd cannot he determined. fui‘-»
ficicnt white psint is z:vailable on Q132 for comparisen purpoges with cny paint wnicn /
was used in the vicinity of tho envelope during ths period it was suppoced 1o bo’ - e
gtored. Thora was also a dark smoar on the Insido of this cnvelope., This smoar! loa -
‘exaaination was deternined $o bp a .moft plinble black enomel. Thic paind is of iko
type knomn as synthetic enael. A sufficiont smountis present for comparigson with
known specimens should any be locatad.

ol

The ovidonce, QL through +69 and QLR, is rotained for the present tiuo in ¢ -
this Durcau's files.

gﬁzcﬁﬁﬁw;oﬂmr 21 ' Kisseloff-3358
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Sha Attormel Conoral facezher 15, 140
Liroctor, Pedersl Tuvean of Inveatigation

JAT TAVED TIRRAKED COALTIS
Perjury

Egpfemaze - I
J- /=5 blo

T thouzkt you whuld 1i.ka to know of the most Toctat idc..tlficatic:mf

cﬁcd 17 e FoT Laboratery in rezand 4o 64 of ths cocumonts allegzed o

haver been gdven UTITTALT] CIASIS by HOID HIC..

Thise G4 cocuments were fdentificd as (O t".‘u"“:zz;h QWP 4n oy peasrandum

to you datod Decosber 10, 1040. It was izdlcatad increin that tlcse gpacizeny
werd typed ca the some machins wiidh el ¥32, a loiter consisting of tiwes
pazes allegedly typed by Tyxs. VIl amd catitled *Lescription of Pcr:;eunl
Characterdatics of TILONIY LInoose.

Sheow Cocwseaty, o thrdesd 4219, 0o well -as ojecimen K32, wore wri.ttc:x

on o gaze typowrlicr which wao mcd to type iho i:pnc-ip,; Zacezeatas

&

ur Harbo
Ur, Mohr
IB‘ Ponn
Te).e Roé?

Mr. Neage'
uise Gandy___._

\W

£6 = Lrs Alexander ¥ Campbell,
womlen __goniptant Attomc;r Ceacial | ty
in Cuarge of o Crizifal tivision P

-~ A A"%",“'*
N (e
h{‘) EENT FRO D. O. -"«’)43‘*\ ‘ s
e w '

K17 A two-pase letbér addrezsed 1o TWALSED Ia. FICCTTIC, Testan,
Laosachussita, dated Jamuary 20, 1933, beginaing " rexiing
over ry policy luot woeli.. ®. This lottor is dasicrned and was
never matled, tut rclates to w imcurancs policy alltgaé?ty
iﬂw“@ﬂ t& m »?Is.w)o -

.
e,

535 A labter adiresced o 1os E2A T. 170 i?‘:’:: P‘*ﬂawlr. Aq‘,
postear:ed Lacoder 64 1531, bc"ir...i,.u L N I’L..n Ty Y p&yc"ciaa

,“35.

Thio Tettor Ao cipmed MLAYCY Fan nim - Af%?;}f
43 A cag-paze letter acdresced to U ’..};“ZE &. COLILYED, Tew ’.‘:ibrk, Rl z}

Low York, dated, rebruary 17, 1733, cigned M..J‘" pycom,

BAL A Letier wlisessed 10 Lre fl. Lo LIIXTIZICT, Tirector of Ad-icsicna,
L;zivcrai‘cy i axylm:;& "’altk ey Ldey dated a..zy 25, 1337,
d ,,imm Y, ".3 ﬂﬁ«s’v}-n ﬂiw ur gificy Mth “en ’ ﬁm&
p m lﬁ‘ﬁ »pﬂi;-:-uh‘ ‘ L"‘ L4

i L2 i
¢ DATE. Lz 24505

AN L T
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O]ﬁce Memci;mw%m * UNITED sﬁ‘l@GOVERNMENT

TO :  MR. D. M. u%/ DATE: December 15, 1948

» FROM : MR. H. B. FLETCHER s Saiemm
8 e
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER {BERS i’ Rosen_———
PERJURY kir. Egan
ESPIONAGE - R Mr. Harbo
R ’f}r: ‘P!g!rsn;l—un__:

'« Nease

At 10:40 A.M. Mr. Sizoo of the Laboratory telephonically it Ganay,——
advised Supervisor F. L. Jones that.the Philadelphia letter (¥K=35) postmarked .
June 12, 1931, has been jdentified with the Chambers ,documents
designated as Q-6 through Q-69 and with K-17, which is the letter that M
Hiss wrote to the insurance company in Boston dated Janwary 30, 1933, and
with K-32, which is the letter: that Hiss wrote to the Landon School in
September, 1936.

He stated that another letter dated February 17, 1933, addressed W
to Walter Schelker signed by Alger Hiss has been identified with all of the
above documents. This letter is designated as K=40. I

He a.lso advised that a letter submltted by the Baltimore ",
Office dated May 25, 193'7 > addressed to Mr, W. I, H:Lllegen.st, ‘Director of ;
Admissions, University of Maryland, Baltimore, signed by Priscilla Fansler: ;
Hiss and typed under the s:.gnature mfrs, Alger Hiss" has been identified
with Q-6 through 69, K-17, K~32, K-40 and K-—BS.

He advised that+a report is ‘be:.ng prepared on these latest %Z_z
examinations. but that he wanted you advi:sed immediately.

FLJsmer
|
A
A
4
R s
h Kisseloff-3360
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/ | Tho uAtﬁorx:ey General Deceror 15, 1948

Diveator, oI 1000, MMAL

’ ‘ / e
QY DWIL T MOKD LTS

i e T
o o = 1 7 7‘ Ay e 7 ' f
Qm {:" e Tl - pwilane -
ety « LoV ; Juni gt eI P g
v R e e
Yzu may recall thah Frorklia Ioro, »ith aliszess Fraxsis Vieter
Yo ond Vincunb Lono, was meaticnsd by Thittaker Chardbers a3 .an individual
k2 2ad web in 1537 and who sthoeguenbly furnishod him inforration concerniny
a fonnoiylib fockt the Aberdeen Traving {rotmd ab Abepdecs, Raryldsd.

Then ead was dnteryiosed eu Deegiter 1y, 12430; he danied tho
wllcations of Cheshars, L was thex served with o subroerks to orocar befove
the Grand Sy in iow Yook Clity on Decerder 15, L0432 Diwover, on Secesber 11,
1042, ha voluntarily & . -eoved at the Iesver plold OIfine of tUig Ducesy ond
said kg Conired o furnich additirnal information which ke hud rot given wien
erisirally irtcrviewed, In cudsicnce, ks tied admitted that he gsve restricted
doosments 1o cnn #larl® or UXrausy? yhen ko kas odzequontly Slertifinsd es
Trittalor Chasdra, Lo gtated that one sDercle® acscrorsded in from Laliinere
1o “hilolol-2in whore Yiernit® irtroduced hinm to MCrrd,” ¢ ichimas belidved
to e In tho etzldy yard of owe, 1907, Lo safd that #Worityodizoted
tirtollcies drnformation’” from bin on? dood olarl? komr that Ioy Fono, wiodld
zotn Yo rezlerd ab the Abardeen Drovin, Growrde Penc stathd 2% Na sovecd
to this reaust knosing Biob 46 wio Sovicd o3 fenas0 works FhopeifiBr Neno
stated Yo vob *Coard® oo an gotirated Lour 49 seven tipes Inimsldnton, e Cuy
generally on a desipnated otrect by pro-nrronced sonointantl, Io stated that
o ong ey two oferalons Fis beother, (L1130 Tere, cotod on B ivkormaiiary
bokwoen kin oxd wlag),n '

T R ib pow wesld Lo interestod o knyy 4lab Con<resomts Karl
sk of Dokl Dalista teleriericolly contactod sosistand Arcctor T, W, Iadd
e tho afteyngen of Tooerdor U, 1700, I sbotad taab ton fvce Unelnericin
Activities Committeo hud bect fiacunsds; the nistion of ealliny Lx. Virconk
oo befurza the Fruze Commitioo and vanicd $0 know 4f this would ®loul v tho 4
Zupedu" Lz, Ladd alvized kin fhob Lo csuld rist gomrend oo way cr ton obker
on the Latlen gir o the Ktiorpoy Doneral wan hendddng the Jrand Jury Lvesile
paticn and sujrested that ho i ki rand fo clear it vilh {ho Lapartrant.

€ Lacerder 14, 10,0, rurezond to o writhen eamzont gwmomted X7 Levo,

Agenda of ke Dalbimore Cffico of fods Tovemu nstolod frcm Bunoaty ouriers y
v, 01000 20 BTCTCOEE, Laryland, four larze cartens antaiilsy veluminoss paserial,
i creey —ipioluidin; lan o Gantitios of matagmatical fumnalee, o uobooe of wildh i3
S — ob crkoown, a3 conslicruble eovres . ifiney sediien 2 and Y roe
e — SENT FROM D. 0. | . 'y -
i ?ﬁmﬁ? e B \ 5:_;'};,} » t :';B\fw&“ 5 '
g R i o : . ;
Yir, Mot S T 5 . 7] ‘ " " j
: Pt LJ:desmer i . _ al
B pars Ll \T [, Kisselof3361 - 77
: . Ar Pl i ‘ ] .v
—"‘—'ﬂﬂ-_;:-‘w- CYa %DQ\ / / g
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Andividubls., These individuals were Juaes and Virginia HoShano of the
Advanced Regesyeh Laboratory, Princeton, Kew ddroey, and John . m:y

of the Departzont of uathamtica, Undversity of © .tcngo, Chichgo,. nlinoib.
The wost recent: aorreapondence wag dated in. Ayrn, J.?I.Er.

I nppﬂars from the corsdspondenca that fono was mrniahing to thesa
peoplo olassified ballistios data from: the Abprdedn Proving Orounds Rhe
Jettors in the correspondence oontained 4the inforence thah the four individuals
worg jointly wriding a book. Tho iteds roforred to 3n thé correspondence-
wore ballistics data of varioud typus and data concerning dive bombord.
'gi.g;rgém YeShang mntiomd £n her qorrespondence dats. mlm‘,in.,, to a ‘boxb

, fmom wag azso found in 6 material a photastaﬁic dtem buearing
the pritish clagsification *Confidential,n-with a handwritton noSation that -
the Ue §. equivalont elaaaitication was ﬂPaatrinwd.n This itex was. mtitled,

"The tathematical Thooky ef Alr Goichat, Wk T Be. G Gurminghans :

A continued an&lysis 18 bolng mde of this matorlel and you wilk
be adviscd of any. I‘urﬁhex' itong. of intorests

Tha abovo ini’armtim concorndng tha mtsrial z‘cmnd in I‘cno'a .
qiarters at dberdoen, oryland, has been nade available to tho Xew York 0ffice
of thig Dureay for tho at.tentmn of 3re Te e Iionegan, pacial Asalotant ‘o
'tha Attom/ Gonéml. C

, A : o Kisseloff-3362
cis Assiotant Attormoy .Génordl Aléxandor #. Gaspboll | ,
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%TO pATE: December 1li, 1948
r'FROM
SUBJECT;

/
. R
et
-

r . Mr, Nease -
pem., December 1h, 1948, ASAC Lally of Baltimore XSS Ganay ——

telephonethang‘advised that pursuant to the ¥ ittenc corsent ~exeguted _—
by FrederickyReno, with aliases: Francis Vic g‘e'n"oz !1] ncen%eno,
they had ained from Reno!s.quarters at.Aberdeen four large cartons.

contain:.ng volmncmmmgﬁmhe-
)
ae, the nature of which is as yet mnlmown and considerable
correspondence between Reno and three 1n31v13ua St s and.Virginia
cShane,of the Advanced Research Laboratory, Pr:.nceton, Yle#w Jersey, and
ohn elly of the Department of Mathematics, Un:.vers).ty of Chicago,
Chlcago, Ilinois. The most recent correspondence was dated in April,
1946. It appears from the oorrespondence that Reno was furnish:.ng ‘tothese '
people classified ballistics data from Aberdeen. The letters in the :
correspondence contained the inference that the four were jointly writing
a book. The items referred to in the correspondence were ballistics data
of various types and data on dive bombers. Virginia McShane mentioned also
data relating to a\‘bomb sight.

Tolson

E5ESEEFEEREEE
~

There was also found in this mater:z.al -ay photostatic item bearing M
the British classification "Coni‘:.dent:.al" mth\ 2 handwritten notation that
the U. S. equ:.valen’o class:.f:.ca'bn.on was "Restr:.cted" -and entn.’ofl.ed The
Hathematical Theory of Air- COmbat" by L. ,B. G. Cunningham

Mr. Lally stated that he was' ‘belephon:mg the i‘orego:.ng information
immediately to our New York Ofi‘lce and “that 'bhey were cont:.nu:.ng in Baltimore
to sort and attempt to 'analyze ‘the. volum:.nous materlal »found. L

Mr. Lally further stated that Balt:unore had ‘already mailed to the
Bureau for the attention of the Laboratory a typewrrbten application for
registration.in the Unlvers:.'by of Maryland by Hrss Prlsc:z.lla Hiss dated in
1937.

IH:esb

o \%'6
M \“\)@k&“

t b;%@; @gﬁ ?%& Kisseloff-3363
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TO  : THE DIRECTOR parp.Decenber 14,

i

FROM : D, . LADD [ff

SUBJECT;

Congressman Karl Mundt of South Dakota called
me this afternoon and wanted to speak’ to either Mr.

before the House Committee. He wanted t0 .’kno
’F this would "foul up the Bureau'.

I told the Gongressman that I could not oomment‘
either one way or the other on thermatter,‘that the
Attorney General was handlang the @Grand. JUry .case. and
that from that standpoint he might want;to clear it
with the Department. He stated that, of course, this.
would not be done; that the Commzttee would not clear’
it with the Attorney General.s - ”.. !

¥
“‘
y - ! P

He was very friendly and appeared to understand
the Bureau's position. RE

- - e

ﬁesa-g*«* ;a"ﬁa-s%-
. Vincent Reno is an alias ‘of Fr Vzctor
< nﬁwno who Was intervieiied on December 11, 1948 an :
"""advised that he had passed some documents to- Chambers
whanhe knew as Carl during the time that he was employed
-at the Aberdeen Proving Grounds. He is under subpoena
to appear before the érand Jury on December 15, 1948.

.
S

DYL:FA

Kisseloff-3364

« UNITED sf"& \ 'S"’“GOVERNMENT

« Tolson
. Cle
. Glavin

X .
FERAEEFEREREN

Tokson or myself. He stated that the Committee had ) kiss ol
. een discussing the questzon of callzng Mr. . Vincent i S

1948
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JAY DAVID WHITAKER CHAMBERS X ‘
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R e

ki as— |

In accordance with preliminary arrangements made by E: g%;?‘s‘ ’
Mr. H. B, Fletcher, Mr. Wheeler; Investigator for the House Un~- k. PenaTRETOR—
American Activities Committee, appeared .at the Laboratory ‘today Tel -

and turned over to Lyndal Shanyfelt, Laboratory Photographer,

five 35 mm, negatives for copy,.-- These egatives yeve stated to
be those previously referred to as ;ﬁﬁgmphry%iofﬂms. j

The negatives submitted were identif#éd’ as ToZloiws:
(8) Grand Jury Exhibit #49.
(B) Grand Jury Exhibit #51.
(C) Grand Jm:y'i':‘om:’.bit #48.
(D) Grand Jury Lxhibit #47.
(E) Grand Jury Exhibit #50.

With reference to negatives A and B, these are alleged
to have been exposed many years .ago but developed only withinthe last
few weeks, Each contained approximately 30 exposures, Both of these
negatives were fogged in many places and the emulsion on the film was
badly deteriorated, This condition was apparently caused by the length
of time between the exposure of the negative and :.ts development, It
is considered unusual that the latent image was even visible after the
alleged lepse of time of approximately ten years. The fogging condn.t;.gp
was typical of film which is developed a great length of time after :Lts
intended expiration date, One set of enlarged prints was made from each
of these negatives. Many of the prints were illegible. However, 35
photographs were at least partially legible and in addition to the print
made directly from the negative, three additional prints were made of
each photograph,

Film E was submitted with films A and B but was entirely
black. Efforts were made by Shanyfelt to restore it and make it at
least partially visible but these efforts were unsuccessful,

Film C was a film allegedly both exposed and dev] loped 5
some years ago. This negative contained 22 exposures, It/was a Kodak{)@"

@P“

negat:.ve earing n.dentn.i‘ymg symbols as follows® 7“-:4' ;




o

& i

I

It was in good condition and one ‘set of enlarged prints
was made from the negative. Three add.lt:.onal copies of each photo-
graph were later made from the first Set of, prints,

Film D was also alleged to have been both exposed and
developed some years ago. This negaﬁa.ve :contained 36 exposures.
It was observed to bear the notation "Dupont 428 nitrate" along the
edge of the negative at 12 inch intervals, It also bore framemarkers
19 mm, apart., This negative was also in good condition and four
enlarged prints were made directly from the negative.

There are attached hereto in accordance with Ar. Fletcher's
request, all of the photographic prints referred to in this memorandum
including those made from films A and B which were illegible. The
negatives prepared as a result of rephotographing the first prints
made from films A, B and C are being retained in the Laboratory. There
is, of course, no negative for film D since all prints were made direct
from the original film,

RECOMMENDATION -

That this memorandum together with its attachments ‘be referred
to Mr, Fletcher of the General Security Investigative Divisione

Attachments

JAS:GAS

Kisseloff-3366
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/Q]j‘ice Memomnd%m ¢ UNITED -STATES l(iQVERNMENT .

TO  : MR, D. M. IADD . DATE: Decerber 15, 1948
’ M‘- ' ‘

FROM '+ MR. H. B. FLETCHER [N » 3 e
0 Y. ﬁ', (nagln
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER- HAMBERS T k. Fosen
PERJURY ] ’ i b
ESPIONAGE - R i

AL G

ur. N

With respect to the films that were brought over to the
Bureau by the Committee on December 14, 1948, the examination and
development of’the film has been completed by the Iaboratory.

A comparison of the materidl turned over by the Committee
to the Grand Jury was made aca:.nst the documents developed from the
film turned over by the Committee and it was found ‘that no additional

documents were. developed from the f:.lm. This applies to the’'readable
documents, .

It is pointed out that the Committee turned over to the

Grand Jury a number of documents that were not readable. These documents

were brought out in more detail by the Laboratory and it is believed
that the originals .of the documents can be :Ldenta.f:.ed in one of the
Government agenciese

ACTION:
A more complete memorandum will be prepared as soon as time

and study permit to more definitely identify the nature of the documents
which have been more clearly developed as indicated above.

FLJ:mer -

Kisseloff-3369
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’ The. Abtorney Generdl o " Decesber 15, 1948 *
Director, FBI & ”
{g : FESCIAL, MY CCRIAUTIAY,
o’ JAY. DAVID SITTTAKEC CHATIRS T 7 ? ol

vi[ - PERJURY: ESPICLACE = - R

fron you to the contrary, I ;s‘uall assune, this uill ho all right. 31!1001’613:, .o
Alger H:’.ss. - o A
sol UAn éxaninaticn kag been xaado by the FBI I.abpx-a.tory andx ,&é? ,a:r,’wcn hads

‘ﬁ:-gg: de botween the thrde pases of typewritten material entitleds pofdyiotion, of

e, Ladd nal Characteristics f Timothy Hebson® beardsl l(g.cdate Seat ety e 3,9,6,

s Rm;a:@w 65 pages of docux::ents *bumed cver by H'ai{; hza_bers durj.gjyt_h& Cot7ce

i SENT FROM D. o."ig’; -7 R AR {/,7//

‘)g -Mohrt - - o

R 7Y

< et = FLJ:dhbsrmbiy _ 7 /?_\ ’I’.IHE:? e P

& 261“";3
ur P " A '?'/"" i y{ l}r >4 .
eSS ! _”“’r 1 (;3« §y”_ L v F Klsserofﬁ3370 e .
. o ' . ié‘ig D‘E;C:21‘1r’4ﬁ ) *» | . ‘ < 4 O ":4" Q A .r' - | J

The following memorandu:z was furnished to Assistant A’btorney General.
Alexander M. Cazpbell on Décezher 13,-1948, ‘concerning the ¢ pticned mattcr and is
beiny furnished to you for your infor..zitlcn.

itIn conri¢ction with cfforts that have becn rade to chtain s._mples of’
typewritin‘, that was written on the ’oypewriter in the possesoion of Mr, and Vrs..
Alger Hiss in Tashington, D. G. during 1936 - 1933, I ‘thought yeu wjould be in~
terested in the followm_, 1nfor...ation.

) wYou rcay recall that Timothy Ilchaon is the son of Priscilla Hiss by her
first marriaze. Investiraticn has disclo éd that Timothy Hobson attended ‘the
Lanﬁon School, Dethesda, hary)and during the fall tern of 1936.

miry Paul L, I’anfield, headrastor of %The abovo School, z;:ade avajlable on
Decczber 12, 1948 threé pages of typewritten mitorial entitled 'Boscriptiou of
Personal Characteristics of Tirothy Hobson', bedring the date Septender 9, 1936.
He also made available a handwritten lebter dated Septesder 1, 1936, bearin; the
signature of. Priscilla Hiss which referred to an applicaticn ror adzigaion to
the Landén School -of Timothy Hcbson for the fall term of the school year 1936,
He also rmude availabla a carbon copy of a lattor dirccted by hiz as headmaster of

“the school to Alper liasy 1245 30th Street, M. ¥., Gashingten,.D, C., dated -

“Septerber 3, 1935. This letter acknowledged the application .for: rq;;mtratmn o4
Timothy Ucbsons The letter in part read as folloxs‘ .

-

- "*19 - #ITP yoir can £ind the time I would appreciats you serding me,a: wﬁtten —

statezent of your ideas of the boy. Our masters study these befora school Evenss.
. ard Iind thcm a, great help 'An the early stages of acquaintanceship.t ™2

e
\;)'Mh—

ws T

uIn addition ¥, Danfield mode availablo a handwritten 1atterm bearinT the
da.tc ‘Septezber-9,- 3.936 slgne& by Alger Higs which is quoted as £ollo~.4ssi: :

. Wity dear Mr. Bapfield, enclosed. ?Ls the deséription of Tin's ?ersonality.
. I should 1ike to bring hiz cut during the .afternoon of Septczder 19 ard to héy
“look ak the school and to meot you, iff you will bo available then. Unless I hoa:q,

- - f R 7 LR

@

>
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of a ¢ivil héaring in Paltimore, Maryland on Novenber 17, 1948: It was concluded
that the typewritinz specimens appearing on the three pages of typewriting -entitled
'Deseription of Personal Characteristics of Timothy lobsont dated Septerbor 9, 1936,
vere written by the same typewriter thaot: wds ueed to write the docunents. turnéd
over by Chambers- described.by: tho FBI Laboratory,: Q-6 thrcigh G=69.

"ir, Banfield stated that he ds willing to tostify that ‘he wrots the
lebter to Alger Hiss dated Septezber 3, 1936 and that 4n response to this
commmnication hé received the handwritten letter from Alger Hiss dated Septezbeir 9y
1936 with regerd to tho typeviritten pages entitled 'Description of Personal
Characterigtics of Timothy Hobaon!, he advised he is willing €o tostify that theso
thres pages wers in his fileés ina bound folder and that in this roldex; were theo
three typewritten pages along with the aforementioncd material, all of "this: matérial
being bound together in. the sinble foldexr relat:!.ng to-Timothy Hobson; along with -
other material pertaining to Timothy Hobson which does. not appear to be of valie £o
thig investigations A _ .

"lir. Banfield oxpressed a degire that a subpoena bé served upon hin in
the event 1t is pecessary-for him to teotify Tegarding this matter,

104y, Banhfield: stated that nttomeya for Hiss and Chambers have Galled
upon him to see the Tile on Tinothy Hobson and that he refused to allcw them to.
see thp £ile. M. Banfield further sta‘bed that he-was- particularly desirous of
not having -any of the inforiiation furniished by ‘him 6 be: made available to the

House Céamittee on UnsAmerican Activities, fegliny that the Feéderal Tureesu of
Imrestigation is the onhly agency entitled to this information.

Kisseloff-3371
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Office Mensirsz

TO THE DIRECTOR " : paTE: December 10, 1948
FROM Mre De M. Ladd :‘ég%eon__(
SUBJECT:

Mr. Alexander Campbell called me at 4:20 pems -
today and asked if the Bureau had the microfilm from the -
House Committee yet. I advised him that it had not as
yet been turned over.
call to Mr. Nichols yesterday and of the fact that he
had informed Mr. Peyton Ford of that call this morning.

UYr. Campbell asked what I thought about issuing a

subpoena duces tecum for these records. I advised him
that it was not my position to decide this problem; that
it was a policy for the Department to decide.
said, "I know that. For your inﬁonggjigﬁugﬁgy are going
to be subpoenaed within the next five minutes e ——

(e

o ~——

o LB

DML :FA

}3’

g
G EDEC 5149

Mr. Campbell

Mr. Quim

oot ense
Miss Holzes — —
Miss Gandy _____

—————————

I informed him of Congressman Mundt's

A’

e -

dada i
FERRITEES
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f Oﬁice Memom,\/mz  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
1
3
71, J 710 : THE DIRECTOR DATE: December 9, 1948
. -
FROM » : Mr. Tolson =T ¢ Lo
D. M. Ladd L// §:§§%
SUBJECT: . ' e :’a‘éiég
' ' - . Egan ———
Peyton Ford celled and stated that Jack Puerifoy i s ——
of the State Deparitment had left with him photostatic s R
copies of the Committee documents which the Tommittee had iGir——
given to the State Department for the purpose of checking i twa—— -

their files. “FIITLI

Mr. Ford stated he wanted the Bureau to check the 4"”&’
photostats against the photostats received by the Grand Jury
in New York, copies of which are in possession of the Bureau,
to see if we have copies of all of thenm.

i —pr s
He also stated that Sam Boykin of the. State Depariment
had been pulling all originals Srom the State Department /files
Sfor the purpose of checking and identifying the orzgznal and
that he would like to have an Agent contact Boykin in the State
Department for the purpose of obtaining these original & The
Washington Field Office has been so: znstructed. ““ ‘ﬁ
. Mr. Ford also requested that in the eveﬁ% he Bureau
heard of any present employees of the Government being involved

#that he would like to be advised. {ll{ /3 33_/73?
—

DML :dad
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¥ Oﬂice Memonw,,ym UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

; TO : THE DIRECTOR DATE: December 10, 1948
FROM : D. M. Ladd : V i masn
4 Mr. Glavia_ s
SUBJECT: to =
i S
ur Y

) .‘H.arbo
Assistant Attorney General Alex Cumpbell called af: i
your office about 7:30 or 8:00 PM last nzght and stated thaﬁunwn

the Department had received a reply from the Committee to 'ygggy———

the le tter which the Attorney General hgd sent to ‘the
committee, that in this reply the}ﬂbuse ndmerican Committee
advised that they did not .agree with the Department, he /1?¢4»

Committee should discontinue héarings, eto., and that they
trtended to continue to hold public hearings in connection
with this matter. The letter concluded by urging that the
Attorney General permit the FBI to help the Committee find
witnesses and by furnzshzng information to the Gbmmzttee, to.héiﬁttp
them fill in the mzsszng gaps. : =

I asked M%. Campbell if it was the zntentzon qf the *
Department to reply to this communication and he stated that he
saw no need for any reply. '

oy
Mr. Campbell, upon. inquiry, stdted thal §%opy of;thzs <

letter would be forwarded to the Bureau.

" DML:dad L,
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O]ﬁce M@Mﬂi/’d%dﬂm o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : THE DIRECTOR DATE: December 11, 1g48°1s<’m
Mr., Cleeg
b o cotfey

FROM : MR. Ds¢ M. LAD ; ' ., Glavi
K & }@{
SUBJECT: :; A 153
. Yorr —
é(} W/ a&"w‘v{*b"‘? ' i o
) w: l&aror
: v
w

« Jones_

Peyton Ford called me this morning and referred to the memorandum k;le:;égg
which you furnished to the Attorney General in which you pointed out the uiss Bealit
Congressman Nixon had ‘indicated that he was possibly going to embarrass/ghe Knerd
Bureau and the Director; and migh‘o‘ endeavor to force you to testify b cxée? %
the Committee. * .. ° = 5 AV

to him and that the Attorney Genera.l had placed a note there% #The
be no testimony.” Mz, ,iFo;'d. ét;hought; that you would be interested in -ti
S — —— L

S“. 3
s comment'.N
/

! / = “’/ 3 5 3 i /
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O]j'ice Memamnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT,

Mu,

0 ¥R. D. ¥, LADD ¢4 paTe: December.15, 1948

FROM H. B. FIET CHW
fl)@ SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER %DHAMBERS
PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R

" ir, Neaso
At 6:10 pem., ASAC Belmont of New York called and advised me ‘,:{g: Ganty,—
of the‘indictment returned against Alger Hiss ten minutes prior to his
call. The contents of the mdlctment are -as followss

) | #The United States District Cowrt of the 274

Southern D:Lstrn.ct of New York g %;//

United States of America -~ Plaintiff
Versus. Alger Hiss - Defendant

Title 18, Section 1621, United States Code

#The Grand Jury chéfges :

@1, 'That on the 15th day of° Decenbers, 1918, at the Southern
Distr t of New York and vr.n.thln the. Jur:.sdict:.on of thn.s Court,
AlgerCfliss, the Defendant herem, hav:.ng .duly taken an ,cath
before a competent tribunal, to wit, the Grand Jurors .aforesaid
duly impaneled ahd sworn in the Un:x.ted States District Court for
the Southern District of New- York, and .inquiring: for that District
in a case thén and there pendlng before 'said Gpand Jurors in which

a law of the United States.authorizes an cath to- be admln:.stered, W
that he would testify trily, did ‘unlawfully, knowingly and will-,
& fully and contrary to said oath, state material matter which he &3
did not believe to be true, that is to say: .

»

M2, That at the time and place ai‘oresa:.d the said Gra.nd Jurors,
Ainquiring as aforesaid wereé: conduct:.ng an 1nvest1gat10n entitled
'United States Versus John Doe} , pertalmng to possible violations
of espionage laws of the United’ States and any other Federal
criminal statutes: , & ?x ”

sy
3, That it was material to‘,th:.s :mvest:.gat:.on to ascertain
whether the espionage or othen fstatutes of the United States had
been violated by the unlawful absti‘actib’n Or removal of secret;
confidential or restricted documents, mt:.ngs, sketches, notes, .
or other papers by persons employed’ by the United States Gover ;
or by the furnishing, delivery or transmittal of any such dog 5
wr::.t:.ngs, sketches, notes or other papers to any unauthor:.zédﬁ?'
persons, and whether ‘the Defendant s Alger Hiss, had any knowledge
of any such violation. 4

6 9DEC 29194970 ;oo % /7
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th, That at the time and place aforesaid, ‘the Defendant, Alger
Hiss, duly appearing as a 'witness before the said Grand Jurors,
and then and there being under oath as aforesaid, and having
been duly advised of the nature of the investigation then and
there being conducted, testified falsely before said Grand Jurors
with respect to the aforesaid material made as follows:

Q. Mrs Hiss, you have probably been asked this
question before but I vould like to ask the
question again. At any time did you, or Mrs.
Hiss in your presence, turn any documents of
the State Department or of any other Government
organization, or copies of any documents of
the State Department or any other Government
organization, over to Whittaker Chambers?

A. Never, Excepting, I assume, the title certlficate
to the Ford.

Q. In order to clarify it, would that be the only
exception?

A. The only exception.

Juror: To nobody else did you turn over any
documents, to any other person?

The Witness: And to no other unauthorized person.
I certainly could have to other officials.

WThat the aforesaid testimony of the Defendant, as he then and
there well knew and believed, was untrue in that the Defendant,
being-then and there employed in the Department of State, in
or about the months of February and March, 1938, furnished,
delivered and transmitted to one Jay David Whittaker Chambers,
who was not then and there a person authorized to receive the
same, copies of numerous secret, confidential and restricted
documents, writings, notes and other papers, the originals of
which had theretofore been removed and abstracted from the
possession and custody of the Department of State, in
violation of Title 18, United ‘States Code,. Section 1621,

-2 - Kisseloff-3377
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"Count 2

W"1l. The Grand Jury realleges-all of the allegations of para-
graphs 1, 2 and 3 of the first count-of this indictment.

"2, That at the time and place aforesaid the Defendant,
Alger Hiss, diuly appearing as a witness before said Grand
Jurors, and then and there being under oath as aforesaid,
and having been duly advised of the nature of the investi-
gation then and there being conducted, testified. falsely
before said Grand Jurors with respect to the aforesaid
material made as follows:
Q. Now, Mr. Hiss, Mr. Chambers says that he
obtained typewrltten copies of official
State documents from you.

A. I know he has.

~ Q. _Did you ever see ¥r. Chambers after you
en’c.ered into the sta'be Department” -

A, I do not believe I did. I cannot swear . °
that I did not see “him some time, say, in -
the fall of 1936. And I entered the State
Department September 1,.1936.

Q. Now, you say possibly in the fall of 1936.
A, That would be possible.

Q. Can you say deflnltely with reference to the
mnter of 1936 I mean, say, December, 1936?

- 4 P

A. Yes, I th:.nk I can say dei‘:.n:.'bely I d:.d not
see him, ;

Q. Can you say definitely that you did not see
him after January 1, 19372

A. Yes, I think I can deflm.tely say that. "

Mr. Whearty: Understanding, .of course, exclusive of

¢‘

House hearings and exclusive of the Grand Jury.

The W:.tness.: Oh, yes. Kisseloff-3378
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IThat the aforesaid testimony of the Defendant, as he then and
there knew and believed, was untrue ih that the Defendant did
in- fact -see and converse with the said lr. Chambers in or about
the months of February and Merch, 1938, in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 1621.

A TRUE BILL
Signed by the Foreman

Witnesses: Alexander M. Campbell
Assistant Attorney General

Thomas J. Donegan
Special Assistant to the Attorney General

Raymond T. Whearty
Special Ass:.stant to the Attorney ‘General

John F. X. McGohey
United States Attorney
Southern District of Néw York.!

(The above is the indictment as given to Mr. Belmont by Mr. 's‘lhearty.)

Mr, Belmont advised that the following is a copy of the statement
made by the Grand Jury at the time the indictment was returned before Judge
Clancy:

UThe -June, 1947, Special Grand Jury has not been able to complete
the investigation of all the matters which have come before it
within the legal 18 months' period. These unfinished matters
will now receive the attention of the successor Grand Jury."

Relat:.ve to the arrest of Alger Hiss based on the :.nd:.ctment,

Mr. Belmont stated that Mr. Donegan advised him that Mr. Campbell had advised

that he had called Mr. McLean, the attorney for Alger Hiss and had arranged

for Hiss to come in tomorrow, December 16th. Mr. Donegan advised Mr. Belmornt

that any such arrangements were -unknovn to him and apparently Mr. Campbell

had personally called Mr. McLean either during the retuPning of the indictment
”or prior thereto. From what. can be determined now, Hiss will come in. to give

himself up tomorrow afternoon, December 16th.

lw:.ll be made to have Agents of the New York Office apprehend Alger Hiss.

Mr. Belmont advised that it is understood that the new Grand Jury
will convene immediately, probably on December 16th.

-k _ Kisseloff-3379 - \%“Qmp\

/ Mr, Belmont stated that under the circumstances no effort whatsoever
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QCAFI0N AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM: -
Jric DECLASSIRICATTMN GUIDE

LECLL
FEI -

DATE Q5-322-Z010 5 gl
: “x CG: Mr. Ladd
¢ ‘ “ . . kx,, Fretcher
: Yr. Jones
Assistant Attorney General Alexander M. Campbell
Criminal Division - Docex;ber 7, 1948 1
- co@@ :
Director, FBIL ) N
f l:fé JAY, DAVIDWHITTAKZR CHALDERS, WITH ALTASES
' ’ PERJURY

¢ . ' ESPIOIAGE -~ R

; Benry Julian Vadleigh, an employee of the Italian Technical /2//}‘“ r
Delegat:.on of the Italian Erbassy, Washington, D. Gs, was interviewed =

by Agents of this Dureau on the evening of December 6, 1948, and furnished
a signed statement containing the following information: -

Ho stated he was employed' in the State Departzent in the Division
of Trade Agrecments from March, 1936 to 1944. 1In 1943 he went to Italy ,
on a State Dopartmont mission. Fron 1944 to 1946 he was employed at the ’ ‘
Departrent of Agriculture, aftér which he was employed by the United ‘
Yations Helief and Kehabilitation Administration.

Wadleigh stated that in 1935 or 1936 he made the acquaintance

of a ran who described himself as Harold Milson, Subsequently Wilson T
‘invited hin to furnish inforziition o econonic conditions in Gormany anu@: / o
Japan. A relationship developed: in which Harold was regularly supplied B o} /
aboub once. a week with docuzcnts that. came to Yadleigh's desk in the Staté™
Departzent,, After some time Harold took Yadleigh to Faltirore and introduced
hin to a man whom he now knows to be Thittaker Chambers and who, "at the time,
gave hin the raorme of Carl Carlson. ZIater Carl met hin for lunch in Washington
frequently, particularly during the latter part of 1937. Tadleigh stated
that ho is unable to furnish specific. information regarding the residence®
or activities of either Farold or Carl. He adviséd that on the eveninss
when scheduled to. meot Harold, he, Wadleigh, would make an appropriate
selection of rmaterial available to him and remove it frem the State De-
partrment in a brief case and burn the brief cace over to Iarpld. On the .
following day the docuzents and the brief case would be returned to !

Tiadleigh. Wadleigh said he understood fron Harold that tl;e,_Lcm*ents ’

: o
w,‘;,«u\":i 5,photographe" by arold with a. Feded a**e.. l.g g T J., “th t t;“..s;qghdx R /

et mETe0CCASI NS t‘eve‘ {?cﬁ gzts e;;’e ‘a;'n. 1(; ‘§ ‘~;:e’ 1 i"'—; ‘{‘?‘ﬁ" Nﬁ*@w
s “ ' ' ‘ ’!{tl ' ? v
He: .,tatﬂd & L ix "% 1‘ ’q’, { Eafiu f” 't tp igf;fﬂna
State Topartzent busincss n‘lmo M*lwégg M»e.; ‘., &
turned, Carl met him for limch a*d a*v:.dg,d Lia thab Iz zr .1"cr~~—-:1’T:ts Tw
previcus betivitics. Todleish w cg,‘“utly ac v;w'ed Ly pare Rl o ‘ﬂ'_
w tustn___#Iay Low® for a considerable po ncd. Txzcpt for a conbact B2 Ty “, RS

“’: ““"mﬂmld late in 1939 or early 1740 ke kas rover rcce%ved a E&ll,,,..u

',%; mcmiﬁ-—-«-—o* Carl and hos neyer cccn c:.t‘é:ﬂ;é,,of tbozn s:m i"! ‘j
. meyw A
A e , 4 5 E@?é gf ; pﬂ;

&3 T~ Fhdner
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¥adleigh was unable to-identify or recall by name any of the
nembers of the Harold Ware Group of the underground apparatus of the
Party which allegedly operated in vashington during that period. Ha
denied having knowledze of the dotivities of Alger Hiss although he ad-
nitted knowing him as a coemployee at. the State Department. He could ;
furnish no information regarding Hiss* rolationship with thittaker -
Charbers and he had no knowledge that Hiss was known to Harold Tilson. '
It was Wadleigh's belief that Whittaker Chambers was Hareld Wilson's,
superior and that Harold was well kuown to Chambers. °

iz g

Efforts are boing made to identify Harold Vilson and you will
be adviséd immediately in this regard.

A report reflecting the results of jadleigh's interview is being
prepared and you will be. furnished with copies immediately when available,

~ Kisseloff-3382
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Oﬁ'?bé“Memor.nd%m . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

(/z/'ro 3 1r. LADD ’ . DALE: December 9, 1948 f

EROM + g FLETCHEW %
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SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

\

« Tolson
. Ao TR

EEKEER §EEERERE
PEES
go o
:!_Q.g-g’-
“ RI?

‘PERJURY - ESPIONAGE - R . sy

o —

With reference ‘to the allegation by the State Department o )

that it has in its possession a lette e_Bureau !clearing® . s Fease
Alge 1ss,.the following search has been made of the Bureau files:

N

1, A1) outgoing abstrac January 1, 1936 to date have been W
searched and all communications to_the Stat ent_have been examined ]
for any possible intormation that would even ijndi i been /V%L

given a clean bill of health by the Bureau, This search has proved .negative.

2. All abstracts in the Gregory Case, in which Alger Hiss was a principal
subject, were GW‘W.wmm%“en s

These communications were examined with negative results. . @ \ R» ,;% »
"3 As-a cross—check against the above two checks, all index

references to Alger Hiss were reviewed and nothing ivas found a esult

thereof which would even suggest that Alger Hiss had been given clearance n

by the~Bureds P 5§

-

The foregoing is for your information. 4

3

&

(s..{

v -
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T
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TO $ MR, D, MQ_LADD DATE: December IO, 19’.].8
FROM : W, B. FLETCHER ) / / :mm/

M
)§ Glavin
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS %z%@;——;
PERJURY ‘, M, Egan
ESPIONAGE - R ﬁ: ;‘*Hgﬁ?——-
N rid 53’2& ;

ASAC Belmont of New York advised at 5:30 p.m. today, during the s 3

course of anothep-telephone call, that. the New York Office had. interviewed
today Lawrenc’%u;gan, former State Department employee, now Director of the \
Institute of Imternational Education. Duggan resides in .Scarsdale, New York..

Duggan states that he knows Alger Hiss fairly well and that he has never been
approached by Alger Hiss for the purpose of giving information. He states he

also knows Noel Field and he has never been approach@d by FJ.eld. He stated

that he personally did not consider either Hiss or Field as members of the Communist
_Party or persons interested in front groups but rather he- con31dered them “iew
Dealerst,

jew of Duggan was occasioned by the statement from Hede— -

g tmpert, to the effect that she had attempted to approach
and develop Duggan. It was difficult for Duggan to recall Hede Gumpert, which

would have been her name at the time of the. alleged approach. He stated

that: he actually does not récall-that heever had any conferences nt}Lh:er_og.;

‘that she made any actual approaches to him.

With reference to her statement that he had agreed to go up and see
Colonel Byko&!, he responded that he had never gone anywhere at her request. With B
reference to this matter, Hede Gumpert advised that her attempts to approach
Duggan were negative, but she did state that he agreed to go up and see Colonel
Byko¥, but she did not know vhether or not as a matter of fact that he did
actually go.

Duggan did state that he was approached by two other individuals to
furnish information for the_use of t.he Soviets and the Communist Internationale.
One of these is i igld, a rather wealthy individual who has
been known to make definite contrlbﬁtions to the Communist Party. He is a
resident ‘of New York. He was a classmate of Duggan at Harvard. Duggan states that
Field approached him some time in the year 1936 or 1937; that he could not recall.
the words used by Field in attempting to get him to agfee to furnish information, xi/
but there was no question in his mind as to the meaning of the word Field and
he turned him dovn. He stateéd that he was also approached by Henr Yins who
has been named by Chambers; that he knew.Collins socially from about 193[f,
about June of 1938; he had, Junéh with 00111ns and afterwards they walked a ound,
and at that t:.me Coll:.ns approached him to “assist :m furnishing :.nfq;:gx_ &?]2% & Again,

X port
was that he wanted :.nformat:.on i‘urnlshea to. the Soviets. He alsoGbul ,:ed Collins

dos v RECORDED - 189, 7 /3 3
HEF:esb 30 ( FXHZ5 INDEXED - 139 ;j_’“
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FBI MILWAUKEE 12-10-48 4-34 PM CST DDC ML s

- Rav ismm___

IRECTOR, FBI,. AND SACS, PHILADELPHIA AND NEW YORK UR G E{N"T - —

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER"CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. RKIE%%‘

PHILADELPHIA TO MILWAUKEE AND CLEVELAND INSTANT DATE ONE TWELVE

RECORDS NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY, MILWAUKEE, WIS%j

SHOW. ONE_ THOMAS FRANCISK@RADY MADE APPLICATION FOR. AGENTS CONTRAUT
DECEMBER NINE, NINETEEJ THIRTY, GIVING ADDRESS GARRETT ROAD AND

N

LINCOLN AVENUE, LANDSDOWNE, PENNSYLVANIA, BUSINESS ADDRESS, VEST
DISINFECTING CO., FORTY NINTH AND GRAY§ AVE.,, SAME CITY, BORN
JANUARY TWENTY, NINETEEN ONE, WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND, MARRIED,
ONE CHILD, PREVIOUS EMPLOYER QUOTE SALESMAN FOR TYPEWRITERS QUOTE.
GAVE REFERENCES ALEX R. GAUL, FOUR SEVEN FOUR NAUGHT PINE STREET,
JAMES MULRINE, FOUR NINE ONE TWO LOCUST STREET, CLARENCE PEPPER,

DENCLA BUILDING, ALL PHILADELPHIA, PA. PREVIOUS ADDRESSES THREE ﬂﬁfd

” NAUGHT NINE SOUTH FORTIETH STREET AND WINGATE HALL, FIFTIETH AND
SPRUCE STREETS, BOTH PHILADELPHIA., ALL INSURANCE&JDUICIES ON GRADY

L AHIET e

le LAPSED BY NINETEEN THIRTY THREE. DISCHARGED AS AGENT APRIL 88e3533%

.’ob
THIRTY TwWO. GARRETT ROAD ADDRESS MOST 'RECENT COM?AN%SHAS: Ry E.

PERRY, SECRETARY, NORTHWESTERN, RECEIVED LETT) ‘Iéﬁ%M FROM MARTIN,

Nw
MAKING FURTHER SUGGESTIONS AS TO SOURCES 0 ENS. 595 RESULT,
_THIS OFFICE HAS OBTAINED FOUR 1&!EYPEJRITE SPECIFENS, ALL.

FROM CLAIM -FILE OF THOMAS LU&fANSLER. HWQE '13

gﬁg;g—s FROM MARTIN
95@5@@ 2364 P 125

>




PAGE TWO CONT, o

IN AUGUST, NINETEEN TWENTY NINE, ONE A CHANGE OF BENEFICIARY FROM
FANSLER IN AUGUST, NINETEEN TUENTY NINE, ANﬁ THE FOURTH A LETTER FROM
PRISCILLA'%ISS DATED AT WASHINGTON, Du C., JUNE EIGHT, NINETEEN

FORTY, ADVISING COMPANY THAT TIMOTHYI&OBSON IS A PARTY IN INTEREST
UNDER ONE OF THE POLICIES OF THOMAS L. FANSLER, AT THAT TIME

DECEASED. ORIGINALS FORVARDED AMSD LABORATORY TODAY, PHOTOSTATIC
COPIES TO PHILADELPHIA AMSD, .

JOHNSON

FIFTEENTH LINE LAST WDS ARE APRIL NINETEEN

END ACK PLS IN ORD : 1 -
2-XX WA 5-414 PM OK FBI WA OVM '

PH OK FBI PG P OK FBI PH LPM Ry ,
DISC MM ﬁ f;"‘4~V¢’:"‘|(1'sseloff 3387 ' :H
, . \ ; oy % )

e €:%79n¢, }5?121xa;4$5¢y/




U. S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :’: I‘f:;‘;‘“
2Fe s pada-wmen
ﬂﬂ?aMUNlL‘MlDNS SEC W . |o- Mr. Nichols ...,
Mr: Roseft - _c...o.. |
NP\ . Wr Trar? o W
Mr.Tes oo
TiMe e L !
}ﬂ'r B¢ 555 -1 TN
My, PIGhY eeeanns
>< Mr. Pennfagton ...
Mr. Quinn Tamny....
Mr. Nease..ooovonnooe

D s m Mr. Tolson«..au.ovn .
Mr. —
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT! ity CISER somseans

& *

: WASHINGTON 2 NEW YORK 1 AND.aPHI‘LDELPHNIA .1 FROM NEWARK 11 8:.%\,23 ,,,,,,,,,

. T ~ o 73?&%%Y/LEC
DIRECTOR AND'SADS NEW YORK AND PHILADELPHIA BERER UR waléﬁzﬁﬁp
"

_ JAY DAVID WHITAKER “§CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, ESP. R. RE PHILADELPHIA

; : \/ : TaTe : ,'4""%‘
TEL TODAY. MRS. THOMAS C:sEQZ(, NEWFIELD, NJ ADVISES QWORKED FOR (} [ ¥
FANSLER AND MARTIN FROM NINFTEEN TWENTY EIGHT TO DISSOLUTION OF PART-

NERSHIP AND FOR MARTIN UNTIL & NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. UREZ®

PRIOR TO FANSLER MARTIN PARTENERSHIP, FIRM KNOWN AS FANSLER DASH
HOFFMAN, UPON DISSOLUTION FANSLER MARTIN, FANSLER TOOK OLD DESK TO

‘ HIS HOME AND MAY HAVE %KEN TYPEWRITER. MRS. FOX DOES’ NOT RECALL MAKE
OF TY&EWRITER BUT STATES FANSLER ENTERED A CONTEST ABOUT NINETEEN
THIRTY SPONSERED BY@: A CHICAGO FIRM AND ‘?HE\ TYPED A LIST OF NAMES ON

! IT FOR HIM. NATURE OF CONTEST: AND IDENTITY OF SPONSOR NOT B RECALLED.

SIaL SYise, .
“FANSLER HAD TWO DAUGHTERS, PRICILLK “THE YOUNGEST WHO MARRIED !

'ALGER?QH'SS AND DAISY WHO UAS EMPLOYED‘ IN THE PUBLIC LIBRARY PARKWAY,

. PHILADELPHIA. ALSOiHAD THREE SONS THOMASQ RALPH AND DEAN., BELIEVES [’i '

DAISY MAY BE ABLE TO FURNISH° INFORMATION RE DISPSITI&OF TYPEWRITER.\%
‘J 40‘ -

FIRM HAD -SETUXES SECRETARY.«‘PRIOR TO MRS, FOX, NAHS vcﬁfmnm BATOGERMAN

I

WHO MARRIED A SHOTWELL OR STILLWELL .AND RESIDED T

m
FOX HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF S A NLY, SHE, MARTIN
s A Ko TP LD 75 oz
' AND FANSLER IN OFFICE NG HER EMPLOY T B{EANSK@ER MARTIN. RUC
' 3% anxm 139 6D

@IQWEC 29 t348
.. END .

1948 :
isseloff-3388 )
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u#mnanvhﬁgE‘BEEQEVES IS NOW DEAD. DOES NOT KNOW WHETHER AHY OTHER RECORD

Vil

o

\/FB(MILWAUKEE 12-11-48 1-46 AM CST wf?}%
DIRECTOR, FBI, SACS, NEW YORK AND PHILADELPHIA......URGENT...RUS

N e S w“"""cxh‘ OUL, jHAvE ‘BEEN“GIVEN W To T ARTIN, THE OTHER COPY TO

OF SERIAL NUMBER wouw APPEAR—IN ODATOCK= COMBA ?BFFZE% owg»NG $s
o ~T0y ~4A’§T = PLAI E iAEw: ;'r g T ém (AND mu\ HE:
| h } ERuE Y

Wg t Ta oy S

oy |
s iy

@ B

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER@%HAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. RETELriggfgé%sL.
ADELPHIA TO MILWAUKEE DECEMBER TEN- NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT, SEVEN FIFTEEN5%$¢y
P.M. THOMAS GRADY, TWO ONE TWO SIX MENOMINEE PARKWAY, WAUWATOSA,
WISCONSIN, STATES THAT HE SOLD HARRY MARTIN A WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER ABOUT f
NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN AND APPLIED THE COMMISSION HE‘RECEI@ﬁD ON Tﬁ&S
SALE AS PART PAYMENT FOR FIRST INSURANKE POLICY MARTIN WROTE FOR HIM

ON THE NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND THEREFBRE SALE :
OF TYPEWRITER WOULD BE APPROXIMATELY DATE ON WHICH THIS POLICY WRITTEN.
GRADY RECALLS MARTIN AT TIME OF SALE OF TYPEWRITER HAD JUST RESIGNED

AS CASHIER FOR THE GENERAL AGENTS OF NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL IN PHILADELPHIA E
AND STARTED SELLING INSURANCE FOR THE SAME COMPANY IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
FANSLER IN THE BULLITT BLDG., PHILADELPHIA. HE DOES NOT RECALL DETAIL

DESCRIPTION OF TYPEWRITER BUT BELIEVES IT WAS A MODEL F OR H WITH PICA

TYPE. SAYS CUSTOMARY AT TIME TO. NOTE»SFDIA"“NUfw"R“M“ TLLTE EwLDH §:3
g PRINCIL N N fq. " - LY T SNV

o #F itk pa
4 “FPODSTOCK AFENCY»Z:’INE Hzﬂnzwmuuwf TS THENJMANAGED O 33M VARD O}

L
i ’E@@‘

T%OK },uszp (}FYP"-( m l ;

it ”

by
w't T R m TRAbE wmcﬁ §HE THT XS uAS *gme; Ux\:JERm)O&..s
WRITER HIMSELF AND HAS NO SUGGESTION WHERE spzcmm CAN BE FOUND,

USEhﬂ$Y}L

w

/

——

MR« RALPH E. PERRY, SECRETARY ﬁ&gﬁEi@ERN UTUA%?BTONIGHIangISED

Ez) PS THAT

E*tg%n S GLAD T6 COME TO Nio OFEICE T
“PAGE o ) 1948



PAGE TWO--.

FIX TIME OF SALE OF TYPEWRITER.

EORRECTIONS=--

-
LINE SIX, FOURTH WORD ~PAYMENT-

7 LinE TWENTYTWO, SIXTH WORDU-NORTHWESTERN-
END ACK IN ORDER PLS '

WA1-54 AM OK FBI WA DU

NY OK FBI NYC DPR

PH OK FBI PH FMM

JOHNSON:

DATE FIRST POLICY HARRY MARTIN WROTE FOR THOMAS GRADY IN ORDER TO

COMPANY UNAVAILABLE UNTIL MONDAY MORNING. AT THAT TIME WILL SECURE

Kisseloff—3399
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SAC, Washington December 9, 1948
&ﬁu,¢ Director, FBI jjr
¢ A/
JAY DAVID TOIITTAKER CUAVBIRS, was
PZRJURY
. BORINAGTS - R
Thore are attached hereto for the Tashington Field 0ffice two
photostatic copies of the report of Special Agent Frank G. Johnstone,
Daltimore, lLiarylend, datod Decexber 4, 1948, for its assistance in conducting
- investigatlon in this =zatter. |
a}\i ;o:a/? 4.

[ o-Baltimore

New York

Mr. Nease i
Misy Gandy_____

——— e

& DEC9 1848 ,ar]

‘.)“Junn Jﬂabdia\u o ;::ﬁi Luag
ML 10

Frasiiee RonfAL By, ‘ﬁf 4
o] ir‘bf&!’\fﬁ"u F

Kisseloff-3391
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% G i N REPORT

oL -of the

v - R
woelewn LABORATORY . fie

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.
9 WASHINGTON D.C.  jecerkar 10, 1948

¥

Thexe £ollows the yepery of t‘n FBY faberatory cn the examinaticn
L evida'zm racodved £rex yewr offfca on Dicezber 1J, 19456.,

BiR, Tashington Flold

P

JAA& PAVID mm& c{:ﬁ‘lmm John Edgar'Hoover, Dlroctorv
Perjury

‘ Espicange » 1 ‘ y ~""vous, FILENO |

' | P RE’GQRD@ R ?(

»1 o e op-eh3

; . Examination tequth%?mm I“iﬁ]ﬁ ﬁ\ :\%

{] \ “Refeience Jettol dated Decgsber 10, 1948

Woe .

boeravyg - ! Examination t'équis'togmwnt 4

b o , L

. %becomens ’ . e

.. ke22 Speol of Fecerdak filmen Which them is u decuzent indated pertatning

} " to th biographical mtca of ALY m:s.
{' UL OF mmmwrs ' '
]? ‘ ) ’rhc cem.hmi.cn ms roached thab tha typowrditing on Ke2d, which 4s -

dooeribed atove, is diffexent frem dha typorriting appearing cn specizen
Geb throurh Qcé?, w‘:&e‘t Eis beok praviously sukzitted in connccticn with
this cauc. oy

Speciran Ke22 sme xoturned to the Hashingten Fleld divisicn by
an Agent of that office. & p‘:q&e;ra y o..“.‘ Ec22 is retoined.

MAILCD 13

;n_a_
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WASHINGTON D.C. -

o

Docesber 10y 043
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Taoainsten

o> el ianm:x tho reperk ¢ the FOX ia‘*cra*r‘*y ol o cstivatieg of
oidons 4

frmyc‘*’n‘ Cffi"ﬁ tn osimhen lﬁ; LH#O

i
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o - . 3

S
&,- R 2 v,

{7
Sy

, Examination requested by:\/)‘u& m»«tcn $ :\%
Reference: Totbor ©R%1 Loenier A0, 200 R SR 2 LI

7’ Examination requested: tﬁé‘“‘“ﬁﬁ

gpedmons:

. D A typomritton I“i:r*:ﬂ,«:‘::w&l fhatensah cf‘ L7700 L bendening Yo
\ Lorezser 10, 100, DiObiooss, Kmplant,

L Tamle ef ixexdnsiiony

1 It won condlndad £lad tho typemedos sLih el e ”**“1 }’19 waa otk
I uz=d 40 570 oo ol 4hie ehenliany ish Love L,«. seen, pravicnady oiniteed end
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{Wwwom No. 64 > % K s
O]ﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO ,nmmmon, FBL DATE: December 10, 198
i : GUY HOTTEL, SAC, VASHINGION FIELD OFFICE '
A, D-EE673 [
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS s Vi
PERJURY D-556 6
ESPIONAGE - R h , D B8 b S v

ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY

Transmitted herewith are the following typewritten documents
which may have been written on a typewriter in the home of ALGER HISS.

It is requested-that they be compared with the known speci-
ments of the Woodstock typewriter in question.

o Biographical statement of ALG SS beginning "Born November
%‘W KI9 11, 1904" and ending "authorizing hlS appointment®, which was
obtained from the Civil Service file of ALGER HISS.

Letter of resignation dated July 31, 1936 signed by ALGER HISS
Y\lg on the stationery of the Office of the Solicitor General,
United States Department of Justice.

' In addition, 'bhere is transmitted herem.th a spool of Recordak

Tk, / £ilm on which there is a document *Qated Mpertunmg to the
- b:.ograph:.cal sketch of ALGER HISS. It is requested that the typewriting appear—
ing on the document be compared with the known specimens of the Woodstock type- ’
A/ 2V writer in question. The document on the Recordak film is part of the Civil

¥ Service file on ALGER HISS.:- *Q‘ Jwae ,}
74-94 . ) :
CC; New York )
Baltimore
CJJ:MAH

Enc. “ AH}
2o f}@»
hes”

+

%

” ¥
xo‘_in;%_fazxn; . B e - i T i e o L PN . N




o "t T TR T ) " V
\L BURBAU OF INVESTIGATION e G )
. TATES DEPARTMENT OF Jusc;:} 4 ‘ 3’< |
To: .COMMUNICATIC..-SECTION.  December 8, 1948.
: ; , "URGENT
' Transmit the folldwing message to:
: : : SAC, Weshington (By Special Messen; er)
* 0 ., Baltimore
Uﬁb . ; New York 2/ {

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER@:HA}&BERS-,— PERJURY, ESPIONAGE = R. WASHINGTON FIELD

SHOULD MAKE INMEDIATE AgD EXHAUSTIVE EFFORTS TO LOCATE TYPEWRITER WHICH

WAS DISPOSED OF BY. mzsa@/ss TO A SECOND HAWD TYPEWRITER: DEA LER 'OR SECOND HAND-
‘STORE NEAR ONE OF THZ HISS FAMILY ADDRESSES KENTIONED IN HISS *s‘:m'i'smfm" DATED.
DECEMBER POUR LAST /SINCE POSSIBILITY EXTSTS THAT THIS MACHINE inqx:r‘ s;t:;LL

BE TN EXISTENCE. | "

A !
R FLJsaop . ’ ‘_ /,/ | ) f’)

HOOVER o & sj% i
' O™ {

cb—Washingtbn ~ : o o
22 - 7
/}’}/ gé, !% ’ 255
S @ Bre 10134q

F 0
g_. ’jox_s?n -, ‘ \'v
e
ix. Egan T T -

‘N.r: Gurnea,

i
g

s Ir. HenGoRmer
ir. penni [ P—— / ¢
L’x‘ ;Qllm [ SN - .
Viss [ m— a}/ Lk B ' Kisseloff-3395
! k ' ~

- 50 Dﬁczﬁ /
: SENT Vis___ COPIES DES'rROYEﬁ -3 3 “§ \
s, ; 205 D?-Q 18 xW
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O]ﬁce Memw d% ', | UNITED STATE%“;GOVERYNMENT

TO : MR. D. M. LADD DATE: December 10, 1948

o £

¥

fg)é FROM : H. B, FIETCHER e Cloge
] g; Ola.\dun

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS s x’a‘é?ﬂg —

PERJURY o o m—

ESPIONAGE -~ R o —

Mr+, PernTREEOR—

Mr. Russo of the Department called Mr. Laughlin at l:hS p.m.. Mias Ganty,——

today. He wanted to know the most recent addresses of the folléwing, —_—

vhich subsequently were furnished to him by Supervisor F. L. Jones:

¥

Name Residence . Employment %
N R
Maur:.c‘eﬁgalpenn

138 Crown Stréet,
Brooklyn, New tYork T

Robert Talbo‘\b;vsilleﬁ, IIT | 2731 Palhsade Avenue, = ,Randolph Feltus,
! Spuyten Duyv11, New: York *> " public Relations,
- T . 128 East 56th Street,

A A T v :NeW York City
Apartmen’o 8B - (» ‘ Plam Talk, Inc.

Isaac Don?{,evine“

oA 3286 = 33rd Street - ,  2li0-Madison Avenus,
' Y Astoria; Long Island " - T'New York City
wiens \Wew. York: ‘ T

FLJ :esb ‘

Kisseloff-3396
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the pablic wolfare. Congressman Nixon at this point stated that only two, RN 3
copies of the film were made; that one copy is presently boin&uﬁlzzed in - {‘;
conieption with the préceedings in New. York City and thie otﬁex" is in the e aal
- ‘possession of the House Un-American hctivities Committea. M.oﬂuon poinﬁed‘" x“ ' 4

. that Congressman Hikon is atbempting to embarrass this Buréaun :r.f’ pocsible in

(=—oDn7 ection.

- Lot o gt A
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASEY U™ GUTDE ce-Mri-Flétcheian
s DATE 05-12-2010 e Mr. Ladd

A ' -

‘The Attorney General ) December 9, 1948
) Director, FBI : PIRGONAL AND CMIAL % 1

. JAY DAVID WIITTAKTR CANBERS o
PERJURY : 3!

Hy./22- . &

Reforence is made to my ;ne'norandum to: you dated December: 8, 1348,
which advised that tie House Un-American Activities Committee would make eveil-
able the documents. in their possessiox and that copies of them would be made ,
for the Department. - . X

On the af'ternoon «of Docomber 8, 1948, wion Agents of this Burcau -
conbagted Congressman Kundt, the Congrossman edvised that tpe only copy of the .
documents available was gresently being examinoed by the Stato Departmont to &‘“‘
deternmine what portion can be released with regerd to possible prejadme to

out that the Justice Departmont and tho FBI certainly have nécédss to the
copy . being utilized at Nem York, end furtheor stated that he felt mﬁd&tiﬁﬁa
copigs siould be made. Congressman Renkin nade the remark that he did not
sae why ‘the FBIL did not obtain the copy desired from thoe Attorney- Gereral.
Congresszan Mundt advised, that there may have been soume mj,sunderstanding based
upor his previous conversation with an officiel of this Bureau and sugn’ested »
‘that hé be recontacted later inm the afternoon. o ¢

w7

For yorr information all .of the docu:nents that tho coimittes made.
‘available to ‘the Grand Jury in ¥ew York have already beén recoived by -this
Bureau: Houever, it is polieved that the comaittee did not make eoverytaing
available to the Grand Jury. .A diséreet offort will be made to détermine
wasther tie comaittea has any* £ilms or documents-whicli were not made ayailable
to the Grand Jury. If the bommittee states that they have furnished, everything |
to the Grand Jury, thém this Bureau will have possession ei‘ complete copies. {

I have been informed through a, reliable source close‘ to the committee >

connection with this matter, and that he also intends %o do evsrything he can
to have me called before tho commitiee to testii‘y s

- 'ei‘ w

I will keop you advi.,sed of ell gant‘}nent develqpmentq j.n‘ %his




g D,

- 0]7‘26‘6 Memomnd%m « UNITED STATE GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM : D. M. Ladd % . W

SUBJECT:  WHITT. RéKER PenbERs ]zx// ; =
ALGERYHISS . k! Bean
PERJURY i e ——

%: gg:n;m -

r'. Ld ool
STANDARD Fonkno 64 -ﬁ“ - ey “goe v
r

e

’{

|

THE DIRECTOR DATE: December 8, 1948

-7

« Neasse

In accordance with my instructions, ASAC Hennrzchﬁﬁgxﬁ___
advised that at 2:00 PM today Agent Nizon and Agent Paul
Tierney of the Washington Field Office presented themseluves
6t the office of Robert Stripling of the HCUA, Room 225, 01d
House ijﬁce Building, at which. time Mr. Stripling was in
conference in a privatée office with the mnemnbers of the. Committee.
After waiting until 3:10 the Agenits were admztted to. the office.
occupied by Stripling, ‘at whzcg time the purpose of their call
was ezplazned. Congressman Mundt said that the only copy.
available is presently .béing,examined by the State Department
to determine what portion can~be.released with regard-to .
possible prejudice to publzc weljure. At thzs poznt congressman
Nizon stated that only two copies. o the lem were made; that =
one copy is presently bezng utilized in connection with -the
Grand Jury proceedings in New York City and the other in the ¥
possession of the House Committee.- Nizon pointed out that the
Justice Department and certainly.the FBI has .access to6 the
copy being utilized in New York City and further stated that he _
Selt no additonal copies should be made.

During the discussion, Congressman Rankin chimed in
with the statement that he did not see why the FBI did not
obtain the copy.desired from the Attorney General. »
e,

_ Congressman Mundt advised that there may have been- 5
some misunderstanding based on his telephone conversation with s
Asszstant Director Nichols and suggested that Nichols recontact

him this afternoon.

I have advised Mr. Nichols of the above and he is
going to endeavor to reach Congressman Mundt. You will recall
that all of the documents that the committee made available
to the Grand Jury in New York have already been received by the
Bureau, however, it was believed that the Committee had not made
everything available to the Grand Jury.‘ I 'suggested to Mr. Nichols
that he without disclosing the fact that thé Bureau has copies of
the material from the Grand Jury endeavor to. defermzne whether the .
committee has any films or documents which were ;iégv@ ble
to the Grand Jury. If the Committee states'tha 2;%;?
everything to the Grand Jury, then we should be possesszon of

comple te copies. “—’RECORDED . ,ﬂ




I

his opinion that Congressman szon was _out to embarrass the
Bur s—L f possSible, in_connection with_this _matter and thHat
e also intends %o do everything he can to get the Dzrector

bejbre the Commititee to testify.

Mr. Hennrich further advised that because of the
interest of the press every individual calling at the HCUA
O0ffice is photographed regardless of identity. Because of the
physical setup photographs of the two Agents who called on =
Stripling were taken by the press, however since Agent Nizon -
was known to the receptionist, it was unnecessary for them %o
leave their names.

DML :dad

Kisseloff-3399
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o DECLABSIFICATINN AUmY LHERIVEDL FROM: i:"cher R T
P FEI AUTOMATIC QJPECLASZIFICATION GUIL 2
DATE 0OE-1Z-20107 B
/ Tho Atiorpey General Leecmbor 16, 1043

/Z- Tirector, FBI 5 PIRSORAL, A5 cn:ﬁé\,m *C?C ;
3 »IL‘ ,'cv . <5 -
[w’:' | 5 {* AT DAVID I"II;;AZ"’? PIATINS

- / T A H‘
S () Yoo R .
/
Tou y31L xoe ccall that Thittalzcd Chazhers prioduced 65 pazes K
z»f troesritien docus :zts at tho prebrial denociticn at Ialtirore, Jarylond,
on Foverdscz 17, 1,54«‘3. Thezo docm,,cn,‘.:s wene coteined by the Ealti.,ara
- Gffice of this Murcou and have boew mado aveilable to fhe Criminal i?n.v:wmn
i pf the I.‘c***rt::mt. _
'f, . Ignald L. Picholoon, Chicf, Tivisciecn of Zecurity, State
f EPepartrmeat, nﬂr’a avcilable o the Waghin~bon F:.cld C..ﬁr'c; of this wrc"u a
lich of orizinal Ctate Lepartmenb docuzients froxm waich the poreplmasings
}i o eopies of theoe Gocuments were 3:;.@:3 it !WM
[ There is catlosed horewith 2 dory of this Yist cca 15 .
: g{}f’ idcatifieitionz of these Shale Departzent dosuncatd. @ T
g&(’iﬁn" - p N
e L:.caolsm advized that hie is hiving photostc t;c&,,y;* *Ufm‘"‘"'""ml T

thacce doeamants preoared for you in ceccrdonce r'z.th your rocaesh dnd thay
Yacce doctments will be made availoble to you in the pear fuburd. In view
of thn mtme of “heoe docxméiita end the infermation olready ab hand, it
is ‘c.how*sﬁ Bat you may dec::r it agvicoble to rérucot i.r. Ticholcon o

‘ crpodite %ac ctbmiceich of Shis mﬁenal. - 7.
¢ -ﬂ"_ g
Eﬁ:r‘-o ig olao cneleced | crc'n:b’l a Thotosiatic cob o yc*v“ltua >
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noference i rade to tho m.croi‘i.!n in conneetiod r-:vbh this

ratber preccntly in ke posacooion of the I'oa;!e Tn-Azcrican Activitico
Cermittec. In connection therewkily Cofizressman ¥orl lndb wag contected
en Deeczher 7, 1043, ond RoTas. advn."cd tuat ‘hhe Direau would Like 'bo have
2 6ot of tho transeript of tho micrefilm thad hod been reprofuseds il wed-
furtiacr adviced that tho Durday would Tike %o tave everythinz diat they
hava cecured in the way of microfiln for the [urcouty uce and for gtudy

4o det ;:"rine if tho matorial contaized on $ho filn coineided vith angthing
'buat this Duresn alveady hed in ifs pos"cssic*x. {ha Cexsrecczan gtated t’mb
ould talre the matter up ab a meebing of the Ga*".ittce in execubivy

c "s:.on on the afierhoon of Teoczber 7, L 43,5 ‘.nd that he would sivice 3{;
the Ctmmitteo's deeieion,

(4
%

= ’*‘;'

% A
It was pointed oub do the Connreccmen that tho developrment of

ricrofiln wan very Gifficult znd that i wos the Durccala “ﬂncrwt..ndmu

thot gome of tho microfiln which had been doveloped was illezibEds thnt

¥re. vore kopeful that everytuinz po::sibla could bo gotten Lroa b x;ic;:cﬁ]n

ond that we would be glad to ml:o Hlo i’acilitics of the FOI Ie‘bora'tgzy

available for the purpsces of wmolins this ermrination. Yo wag bold %

“there would be ro objection to the Cormibtoots having & reo c:;’a:‘ta.ﬁve

p:;'c:cnb during the precess of devoloping this film.. Tho Ganﬂrc**mﬂ thoait

this wag oo execlicnt idea and stabed that ho would alcs tite bite wp with

the Commidbeo in dxccutive scosion ab the sime dire. -

. Today this Tureau was ,m:.v:».ccd’, that the formibbod would m!:e
aveilable the docuzénts in their poss ccion thic afferncon and epmies
thercof yﬂl “be tade co that thoy mll be availcble o the Desdnkmonts
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Oﬁice Memor ndum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  Mr. Tolson ' DATE: December 7, 1948

' /N . 12:35 peme
FROM : L, B. Nichols "
)A' -Tolson '

SUBJECT: , . Clegg_ ——

I talked to Congressman Karl J’ndt. He had just A
arrived [from South@deoﬁa. I told h¥m that we would like t0  ixliow ——=
have a set of the transcript of the microfilm ‘that had been i Gim fem—
reproduced, In other,words, I told him that we would like to mgmg;:::
have everything that they have secured in the way of microfilm e w—
for our own use for study in thé Bureau and for a chéck to see if
anything tied in .with anything that we had. Mundt stated that T

|that was perfectly reasonable and he thought that we -should hav
them, that he would take the matter up at a meeting of the
committee in executive session this afternoon .after the open
hearings and would communzcate with me.

Secondly, I pointed out that the development qf mzcrqulm‘ e
was very tricky, that it was our understanding some of ﬁ o 659- - &g
Sfilm which had been developéd was zllegzble, that we re hopéy 1
that evérything could be gottem from the microfilm, _i?#émoul J%
possible and to that end we would be glad to make the aCinl i vesgzg
of our Photographic Laboratory .available for the purposes*’ *
making this examination, I‘told him that if the question arose
as to custody we would have no objection to their having o
representative present during the process. He stated that this
was an excellent idea, that he frankly had not thought of it, .
that he would take this up with the committee, too, -in executive
session this afternoon and would communicate with me.

I will keep you informed as soon as I secure any
additional information.

ce: Mr., Ladd

e o BN i
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Oﬂice Memomndﬂm e UNITED STATES G@VERNMENT

TO :  THE DIRECTOR : DATE: December 7, 1948
, ﬁ;} FROM D. M. Ladd l”, jV(:-“HW“‘““'“
s ‘ oo D - Glavim
_ SUBJECT: _XCGREGORY ' ».&?‘%?sg‘ﬁ
‘ ¥r! Tracy
) : Mr. Egan —
\L—' > Mr. Gurnea, .
_ . s Yohr
I contacted Mr. Nichols in accordance with your . remmgwn—
instructions and .asked him to. call Congressman Karl E. Tele, Room__——
///,%éﬂdﬁaﬁuand point out ‘the “‘development ero zlﬁ“EEE“trzckﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁs
and” that if the negatives were not properly de veloped the

}‘
\

evidence might be destroyed and to suggest that in the event
the Committee desired, vhe Bureau .would be glad to assist in
the development of this film but in any event to see if we
could borrow the film long enough to copy it.

Mr. Nichols, ajfter checking, advised that Congressman
Mundt waes traveling to Washington and was unavailable on the
evening of December 6 and would not be in until about noon
December 7, that at that tTime Congressman Nizon and Mr. Stripling
were en route to New York and were not avazlable. In checking
to determine whether the Committee had made availdble to the
Department copies of the microfiim materzal turned over to them
by Chambers, Mr. Belmont éontacted Mr. Donegan, who advised
that some ojf them had been turned over :by: the. Committee
Th, investigator, that the Oommzttee znvestzgator stated that it
i+ was d copy of all prints of the film that had Dbeen develdped.
to date but that it had not all been developed.h*I told Mr.
Belmont to obtain the material in. Donegan’s possesszon and %o
have copies prepared zmmedzately -and sent to the Buread which
he stated had been done. :

’@‘é@féﬁ,&,

C4
P-4

(e

£ 3 gt

- i RN

Mr. Belmont then advzsed me that znfornatzon had been
received that the Pathe News had. been advised to attend a
meeting in New York of the Committee on the evening -of December 6,
that the Attorney General had instructed Mr. Donegan-and
Mr. McGohey to endeavor to [find-out where -the meeting was to be
held and to contact the mémbers of the Committee and ask them
to cease and desist jfrom any hearings in the interest of justice.
Mr. Belmont stated that Mr. Donegan ahnd Mr. McGohey want the
Bureau to advise as ‘to the location of the meeting. Mr. Belmont
stated that this could be .done only if a surveillance was:'placed
on the members of the Committee when their train arrived. I
instructed him to take no -action with reference to this matter. .

Subsequently Mr. Belmont advzsed that Mr. Donegan.
and Mr McGohey had left in a big hurry supposedly to meet-the
train, that they had endeavored to obtain a court order to stop
the Committee from holding hearings but that Judge Clancy had
advised that he did not thznk such an order could be issued.

3 7 /3 33».«- T2
DML sdad 151)<< ‘\§§§$9 iﬁbﬂqga _:ZE:’
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- Mr. Belmont stated that McGohey and Donegan had
then had @ very heated discusgion with Congressman Nizon.

asking him to cease and desist in the holding of hearings and
the  calling. of witnesses and that after considerable discussion
Nizon agreed that they would not call any additional witnesses.
Congressman McDowell issued a préss statement in New York
indicating that it was the desire of the.Committee to cooperate
SJully with the Department of Justzce representatzves in New
York.

¥
B ‘
»
. »
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STANDARD FORM No. 64 Q
3 » £y

Oﬂice Memo#mdzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10 DATE: November 2L, 1948

»

FROM

} SUBJECT:

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

At 5:30 this date SAC McFarlin of Baltimore phoned and advised he
had obtained the photostatic copies of the documents in question. The.photo-
stats:-are poor, howéver. The original items are in the possession of a
document examiner in New York named Hilton, who is employed by Elbridge W.
Stein. Further identifying data unknown. Nore of the items presented by
Chambers were State Department originals. They'were either typewritten or
handwritten copies of exgnbs therefrom. McFarlin will let us know when the
origingl. items are .returned to Chamber's attorney, Mr. Cleveland in Baltimore.

McFarlin stated that the court reportef, T. Edward McDonald had
taken approximately 100 pages of testimony on November 17, 1948 which includes
and concerns the documents. He was instructed by Mr. Alexander Campbell not
+to have this testimony transcribed by a public stenographer, but that Mr.
Campbell would arrange by last Monday to have it done. To date McE
has not heard from Campbell:. ‘

1
f

¥cFarlin wondered whether Hiss should be interviewed on the basis of
the general statements that had been made regarding Chamber's allegations con-
cerning the documents or whether they should wait until the transcripts were
available. He also wondered if the Hiss interrogation should go into matters
other than the documents.

ACTION:
Pursuant to your instructions Mr. McFarlin was advised at 6:30 P. N.:
1. Baltimore should forward the photostats to the Bureau, Atbention
Mr, Ladd,*so that the Mechanical Section could start duplicating them 1mmediatéLy 4
and the Laboratory could commence examinations.

- 2. The Bureau will contact Campbell concerning the procurement of
the transcrlpt of the testimony of November 17. -

3. Hiss' interview should be based on the transcript of November 17
and to the documents to which it refers.

IV svvr ) é?j

4
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁce Memamndzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. D. M. mppd’\ . DATE: November 26, 1948
FROM : ¥R. H. B. FLETCHERM ‘ | Mr. Tolson

O o N
SUBJECT:  WHITTAKER CHAMBERS = ,%éﬁé;::
| 7‘(., INTERNAL SECURITY — R Ry —
g: curned

. Mr, ohx
At 1:00 P.M. today after several attempts, I reached Mr, N ﬁ’x‘ﬁf‘%@““—-

" to get-the Department to secure an extra copy of the transcription.

’D"A

of the documents were in the hands of a handwriting expert in New York
and all that we could get at the present were photostats. He inquired
as to When the’ originals would become available again at Baltimore.

would check. I also pointed out to h:Lm that Mr, T,
cDonald, the court reporter, had taken no steps to prépare a
trangcription oi‘ the testimony of November 17, 1948, and that he was awal
ing the advice of Mr. Campbell. Mr. Campbell stated he ivould have Mre.
Russo of the Department call me immediately. Mr. Russo called and it
was finally decided that Mr. Russo would get in touch with Mr. McDonald
after he had determined from the Administrative Section of the Department
how to pay for the transcript.

Alexander campbell of the Department and told him that the originals ;«:E:m'ég_;
3

Mr. Russo called me back at 3:15 and stated it had been arranged
to have two copies of. the transcription prepared for the use of the De-
partment and they would be available on Monday. I pointed out to him-that
the Bureau would need a copy and he asked if we couldn't photostat it. I
told him yes. He asked that the transcription be furnished to the Depart-
ment as promptly as possible and I told him he would have it in his hands
either on Xonday or on Tuesday without fail.

I then made a check with the Mechanical Section and found that
the minimum cost of photostating is fifteen cents a page. I called SAC
McFarlin at Baltimore and inquired of him as to when the original documents ~
would be returned to Baltimore and he stated they were to be-returned today,
I asked him the name of the Agent who would secure the transcription -
copies from the court reporter, McDonald, and he gave the name of Frank
Johnstone, I told SAC lfcFarlin that the Department wanted two copies of
the transcription and, if necessary, the Bureau would prepare photostats
of the transcription for use in the investigation. However, I would try

., At 3:30 I called Mr. Russo back, advising him of the name of
the Special Agent, Frank Johnstone. I told him that the transcription
would be picked up on Monday and we would try to get them into Washington
the sam& day. I also -pointed out to him that photostatlng cost us a
minimum of 15 cents a page and he said that in view of this he would order

an extra copy of the ’oranscr:.ptn.on. E}@ ,‘QQ ’ Zﬁ, us 75/

Mr, McFarlin stated that‘&%ey would ﬁcué-e tHE oriEPnal documents
n HdgddECwlih 148 transcrip i0

involved in this matter and would bring th
5 OtlﬁEChg 8 Hcglgﬁts could be handle{igﬁ@{ﬁe Techm.cal Laboratory:
ACTION: None. For 1nforxr§\tlon. Kisse1off_340'6"ml:lr~ - ,@
HBF :merx ?}"’
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STANDARD FoRM N, 64 Q | . a o
Office Memorndmum - oxiren STz?ES GOVERNMENT

TO E MR. H. B. FLE‘I‘OHER/MF DATE: November 29, 1948

Y\ FROM  : MR. L. L. MU% ) bk WMW

-SUBJECT:
. %J Q-

SAC McFarlin of Ba1t1moré called at 1l:15 P.M. today and .
stated that the Baltimore Office has succeeded in obtaining a i Fonge s
number of documents in connection with the Hiss-Chambers testimony. o S
McFarlin pointed out that the documents in question were obtained f
originally in comnection with the deposition taken from Chambers by a
Federal court’ reporter. They are originals and already have been
marked for identification by the court repovter vho took the deposition.
“Mr. McFarlin wanted to know whether, ir view of this, it was necessary
for the Baltimore Office to mark the documents for identification '

F2ERNEEE SERRRERY
f

ey PUCROS €S «

: 3 . “«; Mr. McFarlin said that it was his recommendation that the
T . ” documents be submitted as they are, without any Bureau marks of
= M, *‘mdenhf:.cation, since they are already marked for this purpose by the

Federal..court reporter. McFarlin added that these documents will be
senf to the Bureau by a Spec:_al Employee who will be here m.th:.n the

next several hours.
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Ascistant Attornoy Goheral Alexandei e Campbell avember 20
Cricinal Divicion Foveber 2y 1348

‘ - pirectory FII . )
F~ © {1 §
ITLTTAKER CHALDEDS S
S PO Mnyx. ' .
I‘ti»-ihsz S}:GQ‘IITI ~ T

Tefierence is mads to your memorandun dated ovezmbor 23, 1943,

eatitled, "Postimory of Whittalkor Chambers Lofore Grand Jary," in ‘

which you roguested an investiration to be conducted in orxder o

det.emiro if chazbers has cémi.t&d perjury.

’ Thore aré caclosed. horcwith two copics of the steriofraphic

$rancoripts of tho doposibion of Thittaker Chamberss which worg

~ famished to the Daltittora Office of this Durcau by urs T. Bdward _
2\ _epenald, court roportory Equitable Building, . Baltirore; Laxyland., -
F o g

Thera are alco beiny enclosed the original afd ong
Photostatic copy of tho &omments which Clxizbera allezed he rcceivcd
fron Alrer Jiiss. Thece docunents. were furniched to the Taltirore
office by ir. hichard F. Glovelard of the fira of Sézzeg, Dowen fnd
Seoes, Taltimore, faryland, on lovesbor 23, 194u. The oricizal
do¢umenta aro numbored one to forty-coven, inclusive, and wero
introduced 3n the pro-bidul depositicn of Tihittakor Chazbors id the
case of Bisg va. Chasbers pending in tho Distrdet Court of the ‘(mi‘bcd.
Statea, Fourth Districh of taityland. Exhitits ruzbera ona to foury
j inclusive, are handwrittca notes on £rall picces of white paper.

i - Exhibits nuxbors five to forty-sovey aro lottor-sizo, tym'vrittcn,

’ ) white chicots. ‘Thorc are & total of sixty-£ive pazed: of the type~-
written exhibita. Fach of thebe original documents bhas becn ddentificd
with the signature of the court reporter Te H. IcDonalld at the tire
tiio doposition was taken [rom Cha...&ars. Alzo inclnded ig a ptained

S Kea menila cavolope approximately 8 3/4% x 12%. Tids envelope, according
F"’y Z? *L& ' to attornoy Cleveland, was the envolope that chazbors clafmed he had
|

5 ¢35 kopt the docuzents in cince the tito of his recciving them fro itiss.
FHTE It is ot allesed, hmcvar, that ths eavolope was fumﬁ.vned 0

mmmm by MSS. @ { ii‘;-_[__“{ 7é
; the TOL Iabdritory¥ol tho

ten note@iﬁiﬁxiafl‘% to

Sh tH own handariting of Alger

Iisge Lpon tie coz:plation of® *zi:@bmnatigg% you wi,ll be advised

Q£ tm J:C"ultS& ~ ‘ ¥ b & ,clite

Tomediate arxansescentd ard bci.’z*n‘aqla to fatorvien Alrer
T —— iss in comnection with the englosed éo Sonts and you widl be
e | adviced drmodistely of tho rosults of t..&}}

:l§ea L*‘ b‘%S‘ag‘zQ ‘q - ‘-,
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Room. 5744 "N - 1948
TO: - Director
Mr.:-Clegg. _
—Mr, Glavin 2t Gkt
Mr. Harbo A Ladde..,
——Mr. Ladd  * | Nicholsnn f
——Mr. Nichols '} M5 Resen..c.......
. __Mr. Rosen li(ro,'l‘mw.u-..;’..... .
Mr . ‘Tra c-y D‘h'- B0l eanneninee
Mr. Fle tché;‘ Mr, Gurnoa..........
_Mr. Mohr | it |
__Mr. :Garlson MELTG i
a3 M Mr, Pennington .;...
MI_“ Nease Mg’..Quinnframxa\..‘-,
——Migs Gandy M. No288..mnnnnnie
-Personnel File ;ﬁgﬁmnm_m
__Records Sectlogﬂw_,," S—
- Mrs. Skillman -t

See Me For Appropriate Ac¢tion
Send File ' Note 4and Return.
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TO: .._drector M. TOIBOD csransrevem
——Mr. Clegg Mr. ClegR ceovensrmees.
—Mr. Glavin’ Mr. Glavin coveasevess
—,--Mr. Harbo Mr, Ladd..eemeaserees
—Mr, Ladd Mr. NichOI$.ressevers
——Mr. Nichols Mr. Rosen ...::-.'
e iran A
] < Tracy_ M:.. GUITCR aesvnvesws
Mr. Fletcher e .
—Mr. Mohr e Moh oo
:——Mr - Carlson Mr. I’cnnlngton..._’

. ——MNr. Nease r. Quinn Tomm.—s
—Miss Gandy N T ——

—Porsonnel Files Seoti®ondy-——3
—Records Section LT
—Mrs. Skillman

See Me For Appropriate Action

Send File - Note and Return

Clyde Tolson
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‘]7‘26‘6 Memamnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10 : MR. D. M. LADD /
FROM : H. B. FIEICHER |

Fsumzcw‘: WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

|

PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

This morm.ng at 11:40 I personally delivered the additional
documents involved in this matter to Mr. Russo of the Department who
is prepar:.ng this case. He advised that he had been in touch with Mr.
Tom Donegan in New York and that the Grand Jury-had been called for
He wanted to know when; the interview with Hiss would
be handled and whéther the matter could' be ready by Wednesday.

next Wednesday.

DATE: December 1, 1948 *

y “wr Tolso / §
't W, E. "—""a.-.-z * -
, . cle.,z "

Vr.
- lala d
b

I told him that we f:.rst had the problem of 1dentn.i‘y1ng the *
documents: in the State Department and that that :.nvestlaat:.on was re-. '

ceiving immediate and. continuous: at'ben'b:.on, 'bha{', we would knorw m‘bh:.n‘ ) "

a day or two the possn.'b:.l‘:.‘b:.es of. comgle’o:mg the check through the
State Department and that the 1n’cerw.ew ’vn.th Hiss Hras being delayed

until we had accurate information:ds to 'bhe authen'b:.c:.ty of 'bhe documents -

and Hiss' connection with 'bhem.

i
- 4

He agreed it would not be pract:.cal to: mtemex HJ. s until N N
the "authenticity of the documents was established. -He. state “there was

44658 A NG

talk of indicting both Hiss and Chambers but if they :Lnd:.cted ‘both they ' p
would be confronted with the.problem: of having no mtnesses. -They ob- B

v:.ously at this point intend to indict Chambers..

« Mr. Russo observed in his op:.nlon e Ghambers had been very
clever in his testimony and when he was asked po:.n'bed questions before
the Grand Jury he always' asked permission to answer in his own way and: he

went off oni tangents.

This morning also I delivered to the Washington Field Office the 4
instructions to handle the check of the documents through the State ‘Depa.rtment.
I instructed that this matter receive immediate and continuous attention. I 1

will follow this matter personally.

4 memorandum - smmnar1z1ng the controversy and its background is being.
preparéd., Also a letter is being prepared which, of course, will be delayed .
pending the results of the State Department check and which will offer gl
suggestions and instructions to the Baltimore-Office as to the conduct of the .
interview with Hiss. .It is reported that Mr. Russo has indicated the ‘Department .
is considering another- interview with Chambers “and wanted to. know if it could &
be handled. I indicated that his request would be handled. ‘ . - '

semw < - ~. Jr . iz_ﬁ,.lj_‘s "’?’7
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<\E‘ SUBJECT: WHITTAIG:‘.R CHAMBERS

" Washington, D. C. from appraximately 1934 to sometime in 1938, This par-

TO : Mre Do Mo Ladd ﬁ DATE:  Decenbes
FROM : H. B, Fletcher (wg/ (Q/ j

PERJURY: INTERNAL SECURITY - R

You will recall that Whittaker Chambers, according to his om
statements, was a member of the Communist Underground Movement in

ticular group was headed by Harold Ware and a number of the members of
group were Government employees. Ghgmbérs stated that he acted as a coy e
for this group for his principal. eters in New York City who has been :Ldent:.fn.ed
as Alexander Stevens. Chambers furt er stated that one of the members of the Under-
ground Group in Washington was € o was then employed as Assmtant to the
Assistant Secretary of State. (100~25824-22)

appeared before the Federal Grand Jury in N

City in connection with the evidence being presented in the Gregory Case-on Octo )
1y and 15, 1948, According to Mr. T. J. Donegan, Special Assistant to the Attorney
General handling the Grand Jury, [ |was completely cooperative when he appeared; 3
before the Grand Jury but his testimony was, of no value to the Gregory Case since

&

Bnbes9 81940 38

never knew the informant Ehzabebz’(fentley, and further, since the purpose
of the Group was not espionage but dealt with the placement of thei A
and sympathizers in key Government posts. ‘Mr. Donegan stated that although
testimony was irrelevant he was permitted to testi?{ogt length to eliminate
possible criticism to the effect that was/allovied to testify fully. (Tele-
types from New York to Bureau dated October 1L and 15, 1948, in 65-561;02’)

’f_/

You vwill recall that Chambers testified before the House Un-American Ac-
tivities Committee recently and furnished information concerning the Underground
Hovement -of the Communist Party in Washington, D. Ce In his testimony he described
Alr_g_e’@:.ss\as a member of the Underground Group of the Communist Party during the

ime that he, Chambers, was active therein. Subsequent to his appearance before the
Committee, Chambers made similar charges against Hiss %a radio program and' as a

result; Hiss ‘has now brought civil action against C
| 7_5‘ "/ 3 33_ —-f? e

Poss:.ble Per;;ury V:.olat:.on by Chambers @;Q%
< On November 23 , 1948, Assistant Attorn ral&l%ﬁ?aﬂdéﬂ% Gampbell
[ advised the Bureau by memorandum that on Wedn ber 17, 1948, at Baltimore,
Maryland, dur:mg a pre-trial deposition of er Cham ers th§t ‘Chambers had

produced 162 pages of material purporting to ’be conf:.denti‘al doCuments of._the: State
Departments Chambers stated that thése documents had been given to him by Algér ~~"""
Hiss t6 be délivered to a Russian Colonel named Bykov, Chambers said these documents
were given to him in 1937 or 1938. When these documents were later examined it was
determined that there were actually 65 pages of typewrltten material which appeared

to be cop:.es of State Department documents dealing, for the most part with economic
matters in Europe and the Far Edste Ther'e were also fivée small pieces of wh:rbe ,

paper on which appeared ndmt:.ng which Chambers. cla:.med was the andwriting of”

Alger Hisse Zﬁ ! .

Kisseloff-3413
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MEMO FOR MR, D, M. IADD

It is of interest to note that Chambers in his deposition stated that
when he “introduced Alger Hiss to ColoneIABykov, a Russian, -sometime in 1937, Hiss .
agreed to' procure documents from the Stdte Department for Bykov; and following
_this medting Hiss began to supply a consistent flow of material similar to the
documents presented in evidence by Chambers; that Hiss would take them home in his’
briefcase and his wife would usually type them; that when it became impossible for
Hiss to remove the documents from the State Department he would make handwritten
notes of pertinent portions, such as the handwritten notes included in the documents
presented in evidence. Chambers said that both he and Hiss knew where the material
was going, namely, to Colonel Bykov.

For your information, Colonel Bykov is believed 4o be identical with one
‘Borris Bykov, with aliases, who was mentionsd by Walt 7 ivitsky, a former head of
Soviet Military Intelligence of western Europe, in his/testimony before the Dies
Committee in 1939 as the. individual who was in charge of Soviet Military Intelligence
in the United States from 1936 on., Krivitsky failed to furnish additional identi-
fying data concerming Bykov but left the impression that ke was still in charge of
Soviet Military Intelligence in the. United States during 1939. The Bureau has
conducted an extensive investigation in an effort to further identify and determine
the location of Bykov with- negative results. B

‘l [ e Department requested That an immediate investigation be
conducted by the Bureau to determine whether Chambers has cémmit‘bed perjury.

Copies of the transcript of Chambers! testimony in connect:.on with his
deposition at Baltn.more, Maryland, on November 17, 1948, and the original and
rhotostatic copies of the documents were obtained by the Baltimore -Office. Copies
of the transcript of testimony and the..original and a photostatic copy of the
documents have been made available to the Criminal D:.v:.s:wn of ‘the Department,

The FBI Iaboratory made a compar:Lson between the handwriting appearing
on the small white pieces of paper included in the documents and known handwriting |y
spec:.mens of Alger Hiss and it wvas concluded that the handwriting appearing on thel:
pieces of paper were identical with the knovm handwriting of Alger Hiss. This ‘ﬂ

information was made available to the Department .on December 1, 1948,

‘e Washington Field Ofi‘lce is presently mak:.ng a check at the State
Departmen'b in an effort to determine the authenticity of the documents as State
Departmént documents. Then the results of this checkhaveé been ob'ba:.ned Alger Hiss
|will be interviewed by the Baltimore Office concerning these documents and other
allegations made about him by Chambers in his deposition. This will be done pursuvant
to instructions received from the Department in the memorandum from Mr, Campbell
dated November 23, 1948. .

Kisseloff-3414
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VEMORANDUM FOR MR.’D. 2. TADD

It is of interest to note that the attorney for Alger Hiss has exhibited
the -documents to Hiss and Hi$s commented tha‘b the typewritten pages appeared to
be authentic copies of State Depar'bment documents and that four of 'bhe five smaller
sheets .appeared to:be in his handwritings: - Hovever, he: denied giving any of ‘this

material to Chambers and was at.a loss to ‘understand how they got out of the State
Department,

On Tecember l, 1948, Mro Russo of the Department who is handling this case
advised me that he had been in touch with Mr. Donegan in New. York and that the
Grand Jury had been -called for Tednesday, December 8, 1948. He wanted to know when
the interview w:.th Hiss would be handled and if the matter could be ready by that
date. He was advised that the copies of the. documents were being checked at the
State Department -and that we would know withih a day or two the possibilities of
completing the check through the State Department and that the interview with Hiss
was. being delayed until we had accurate information as to the authenticity of the
documents and Hiss! connection with them. Mr.. Russo agreed thdt it would not be

] practicable to interview Hiss until the authenticity of the documents was established,

A careful review is being made of the testimony of Chambers in his depos:.t:.on

and instractions are being prepared for the Baltimore Office in connection with the
pending 1nterv1ew of Alger Hiss which will be conducted as soon as the State
Department check has been completed.

ACTION: The foregoing is for your information and you will be kept advised of any
further develomments.

. Kisseloff-3415
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0]7‘206 MWZOWWZ&Z%M + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. H. B. FLETCHER . DATB: December 2, 1948

. Tolson!é
« Eo As T

FROM : MR. L. L. LAUGH

2 \ |
F_SUBJECT:. GHITTAKER CHAMB @/ 5

FPERJURY
INTERNAL SEGURITY - R

g (3

Supervisor Kenneth Delavigne of the Washington Field Office  [2l%i%%
called this morning and referred to the Bureau letter of December 1, Yios Gandys—7—
1948, requesting certain investigation in connection with this mat
and particularly to the last paragraph of Bureau letter instructing WFO
to telephonically advise the Bureau if the requested investigation ’}:'4' W/
encountered any delay. '

Mr. Delavigne stated that a Special Agent has .discussed this
matter with Mr. Jack Neal of the State Department in detail. Mr. Neal
advised that he realized the necessity for urgency and, accordingly, vwill
put all available personnel on this job. Even under these circumstances,
1Yr. Neal stated the earliest the search could be substantially completed
is December 8. Mr. Neal pointed out that undoubtedly some of the material
in question will be in the Archives and this may further delay the project.
 Mr. Neal assured Special Agent Zander of the BFO vho is handling this that
"he will do his best to obtain the desired information as expéditiously as e
possible.

Mr, Delavigne stated that the WFO will contact Mr. Neal on
ﬂédnesday; December 8, and keep the Bureau .advised of all developments.

Inasmuch as Mr. Vincent Russo has indicated that this material
is desired for use in connect10n‘w1th “the Grand .Jury proceeding and has
also. expressed the opinion that4¢here would not appear to be much benefit
derived from conducting the interviews in this case until this search had
been completed, I telephoned Mr.. Russo and advised him of the above facts.
Mr. Russo stated that under the ¢ircumstances there did not appear to be

‘anythlng the Bureau could do and that the interviéws should be held in
abeyance pending the resulits of the search. Yr. Russo added, however, ~
that Mr. T. J. Donegan, who was handllng this, was due 1n‘W@sh1ngton
tomorrow for a conference, at which time he will work out the details and o
advise ‘the Bureaw if there is any change or additional request on the ' ‘ !
part .of the Department Mr. RuSso stated that Mr. Donegan has already . ;

" sent out notices for the Grand Jury to reconverie on, Decenber 9, He further 1
- pointed out that he understands Mr. Donegan 1s§§%:10u3 10. have this

particular Grand Jury return the indictment,

S case. er thls
Grand Jury will expire on December 15. ngk Z 5;?5?

Mr. Russo stated that he wou d comnunigate wi g
after conferring with Mr, Donegan. In the %€$er1m the Wdshington eld
Office will be followed closely for the: g* se of obtalnlng the results
{il of the searches a qulckly as poss ble V&

- .
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ADOLF A{ BERLE,_JR., AND ESTHE%'CHAMBERS. ON' INTERVIEW BY AGENTS TO-
DAYTRE STATEMENT OF WADLEIGH THAT HE RECEIVED RUG FROM CHAMBERS,

LATTER STATES HE HAS NO RECOLLECTIO& WHATSOEVER THEREOF BUT IF WAD-
LEIGH SO STATES IT MUST BE TRUE. ALSO STATED TKAT ON DECEMBER

TENTH LAST HE HAD NOT MEANT TO CONVEY INPRESSION TO AGENTS THAT HIS
INFORMATION é;réﬁﬁptRT-S APPARATUS AND FAQT THAT.NOEL FIELD\UAS IN L///

sty -

IT CAME FROM ALGER HISS. STATES ACTUALLY THAT HE DISCUSSED FIELD WITH
HISS, LATTER TOLD HIM FIELD ALREADY IN APPARATUS AND THEREAFTER
CHAMBERS MADE INQUIRY ¢F<3?$?E$§RS AND LEARNED FROM HIM THAT FIELD

WAS IN GUMPERT-S APPARATUS. WITH RESPECT TO STATEMENT IN SIGNED
STATEMENT OF WADLEIGH DATED DECEMBER TENTH LAST RE MEETING ONE ARMED:
RUSSIAN, CHAMBERS STATES THIS UNDOUBTEDLY REFERS TO COLONEL BYKOV
INASMUCH AS LATTER HABITUALLY CARRIED HIS RIGHT ARM INSIDE HIS

COAT AND MIGHT GIVE IMPRESSION TO CASUAL OBSERVER THAT HE HAD LOST
PARRT OF ARM. CHAMBERS ALSO REINTERROGATED comcznmlﬁéﬁgggng"

AND RESULTS THEREOF TELEPHONICALLY FURNISHED BALTIMORE THIS PM.

PHILIP RENO IN SIGNED STATEMENT TODAY ADVISED THAT IN THIRTYEIGHT

AND THIRTYNINE WHILE EMPLOYED WITH SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD WAS PRESIDENT
OF LOCAL TEN OF THE UNITE§\xEDERAL WORKERS,: CI0, THAT ELEANOR
///2§ﬁﬁLSON WAS THE. NATIONAL SECRETARY OF UhITED FEDERAL WORKERS AND

e

END OF PAGE THO ’ " Kisseloff-3419
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PAGE THREE

THAT HE BECAME CLOSELY ASSOCIATED WITH MISS NELSON. HE DECLARED,
HOWEVER, THAT HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE WHATSOEVER THAT ELEANOR NELSON WAé
IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH.CP AT THIS TIME. 1IN SPRING, FORTYTHREE,
PHILIP RENO RESIGNED FROM GOVERNMENT SERVICE AND WENT TO BALTIMORE,
MD., WHERE HE EDITED A NEUSPAPER AND DID EDUCATIONAL WORK FOR THE IN-
DUSTRIAL UNION OF MARINE AND SHIPYQBE_QQRKERS, CiO, AND FURING THAT
EMPLOYMENT BECAME ACQUAINTED WITH AE%EANNON, JHO HE UNDERSTOOD UAS
HEAD 'OF éP IN BALTIMORE., LANNON INSTURMENTAL IN HAVING RENO PUB-
LISH ARTICLES IN EFFORT TO INCREASE PRODUCTIOMN OF SHIPS AND MATERIALS
IN COMNECTION WITH CP PARTY LINE. IN EARLY FORTYFOUR PHILIP RENO WENT
TO DEMNVER, WHERE HE WAS EMP%OYED BY.THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
AND SUBSEQUENT TO OBTAINING THIS POSITIONhBECAME ACQUAINTE? WITH
ARTHEE#EFRRY, CP LEADER IM.DENVEE; AND AT BARRY-S REQUEST JOINED CP

. WITH PROVISO THAT HE NOT BE A CARD CARRYING,. DUES PAYING MEMBER.

SUBSEQUENTLY BECAME EMPLOYED Bf THE NATIONAL FARMER-S UNION IN‘DENVER_

AND ON FOUR OCCASIONS MET LEM/HA hIS, WHO BARRY INFORMED HIM W4
, ‘ o ,
NATIONAL FARM DIRECTOR OF CP. AT REQUEST OF HARRIS, PHILLIP/RENO
)
ATTEMPTED TO INJECT CP LINE IN CONNECTION WITH THE AFFAIRS OF NATIONAL

FARM UNION. . RENO BROKE WITH GP_IN. FALL EORTYSEVEN AND CLAIMS NOT

TO BE ACTIVE IN CP ACTIVITIES AT THIS TIME. WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY

A bt e ] .

END OF PAGE THREE » Kisseloff-3420
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" PAGE FOUR ,
PHOTOGRAPH OF CHAMBERS OR DAVID/EARPENTER, DOES NOT KNOW THESE INDI-
VIDUALS BY THEIR TRUE NAME OR ALIASES AND CATEGORICALLY DENIED THAT

HE IN ANY WAY PARTICIPATED IN THE TRANSMISSION OF INFORMATION OBTAINED .

ngBROTHER FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO TO ANY GNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. STATED
INDIVIDUALS ON SEVERAL OCCASIONé CONTA&TED HI& AT HIS>HOME IN EFFORT

TO LOCATE FRANKLIN VICTOR BUT CANNOT IDENTIFY ANY OF THESE PEOPLE

AS BEING CHAMBERS O%NCARPENTER. ST&TES REASON FOR INQUIRY AT ‘HIS HOME
WAS THAT HE, PHILLI#, HAD TELEPHONE LISTED IN HIS NAME WHILE HIS BROTHER,
FRANKLIN VICTOR, DID NOT HAVE A TELEPHONE. FRANKLIN VICTOR REgg_

SUBMITTED SIGNED STATEMENT WHEREIN HE ADMITS BEING ENGAGED IN CP WORK

—

FROM THIRTYFIVE TO THIRTYEIGHT, STATES HE WAS ENGAGED IN ANTI MILI-

TARY ORGANIZATION OF CP IN WASHINGTON, DC, AND BALTIMORE, MD. THIS
ORGANIZATION WAS AN UNDERGROUND UNIT THE PURPOSE OF WHICH WAS TO ATTEMPT
TO INFLUENCE MEMBERS OF THE ARMED FORCES OXX ,-TO BECOME MEMB?RS OF THE

CP. CLAIMS HE CARRIED IN THIS WORK IN WASHINGTON, DC, THROUGH SIDNEY

"
izkanosrxcx, ORGANIZATIONAL SECRETARY OF THE CP IN WASHINGTON, DC, IN
‘ ‘ ) . -

THIRTY FIVE, AND -RAY WARNER, PARTY ORGANIZER FOR CP IN WASHINGTON,
DC, IN THIRTYFIVE. CLAIMS HE UAS MEMBER OF CP UNDER NAME OF LANCE

A St

a)
>$€LARK BUT NEVER CARRIED A CARD. CLAIMS HE MET CARL, WHOM HE NOW

K s
END OF PAGE FOUR / isseloff-3421
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PAGE FIVE

IDENTIFIES AS WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, IN JUNE OF THIRTYFIVE IN PHILA.,
4
PA., WAS INTRODUCED BY 0\§R§ERNIE, WHOM HE HAD MET THROUGH ONE PADDY

UVHALEN AT BALTIMORE, MD. HAD NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RE BERNIE

BUT STATES THAT WHALEN WAS ONE INDIVIDUAL WHOM HE MET WHILE CARRYINC
ON ANTYMILITARY ORGAINZATION WORK IN BALTIMORE. CLAIMS THAT CARL

OR CHAMBERS ASKED HIM IF HE KNEW WHAT HE WAS ENGAGED IN. STATED HE

THOUGHT IT WAS ESPIONAGE AND CARL RESPONDED THAT QUOTE INTELLIGENCE.

WOULD BE A NICER WORD UNQUOTE. ADMITS HE HAD KNOWLEDGE THAT HE WAS

ENGAGED IN RUSSJIAN SOVIET ESPIONAGE. ADMITS MEETING CARL IN WASHINGTON,

DC, ON FROM THREE TO SEVEN OCCASIONS .AND FURNISHED TO HIM THE TEXT'

BOOK OF THE ORDNANCE SCHOOL,. ABERDEEN, MD., WHICH TEXT DEALT WITH

_BALLISTICS, ALSO FURNISHED TWO FIRING TABLES WHICH WERE COMPOSED OF

MATHEMATICAL DATA CQNCERNING SIXTEEN INCH GUN AND THIRTY OR FIFTY

CALIBER MACHINE GUNS. STAT@S'INFORMATION WAS RESTRICTED AND PROPERTY

—

OF THE US GOVERNMENT. CLAIMED HE KNEW CHAMBERS REPRODUCED DOCUMENTS

7

|

|

WHICH HE FURNISHED TO HIM AS HE WOULD RETURN DOCUMENTS ON FOLLOWING
MORNING. MEETINGS USUALLY TOOK PLACE ON SATURDAY NIGHT. CLAIMS NO
KNOWLEDGE OF MEANS USED BY CARL TO REPRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR NO KNOW-
LEDGE OF ANY PHOTOGRAPHER ENGAGED IN THIS WORK, FAILED TO IDENTIFY
PHOTOGRAPH OF DAVID CARPENTER AS THE INDIVIDUAL WHOM HE HAD MET.

-~

CLAIMS HE BROKE OFF WITH CHAMBERS IN LATE FALL OF THIRTYSEVEN OR

Kisseloff-3422
END OF PAGE FIVE { .




PAGE SOX

L

SPRING OF THIRTYEIGHT AFTER CHAMB‘:E}"S “h“ﬁ ‘TOLD “HIM_HE MIGHT TAKE A

£ '
TRIP ABROAD, CLAIMS NO CONTACT UITH%CBMI}

RS STHCE THAT mriE;AND |

W vfdk{}w@:}i" ¥
THAT HE HAS NOT FURNISHED ANY DOCUMENTS TO“ﬁ%pOTﬁEFflTNBﬁﬁlﬂHgg

NOR HAS HE BEEN ACTIVE IN THE CP SINCE THIRTYEIGHT

MENT OF BRANKLIN VICTOR RENO RE BERNIE, CHAMBERS STATES Hé\m ’v‘iff

\B;* }‘\

*RE Aﬁomgﬁﬁgggs-

PN\

‘(?.A

KNOW AND NEVER HEARD OF BERNIE AND DECLARES RENO MUST HAVE stfgjgna;;,

ICALLY ADVISED THEREOF ||

oo
ACK IN ORDER
BANY R 4 BA
WA 35 NY R 61 VA

f "S\
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Oﬁ%e Memo%%d%m UNITED ST./Q%’. GOVERNMENT

_TO :  MR. TOLSON DATE: December 2, 1948 ’

¢ Regmom ;L. B.OMGEOLS ﬁ» I// .

Tolson

suBJEcT: ALGER HISS,H
. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

' = .
Ricusro Me -~ wrs Gurng——— |
Congressmemgtizron called Mr. Nichols ot home s

. late last night on a Strictly personal and highly confidential RS —

Tele. Roon
basis to inform that heVbas going to Panama where he would be _ iR bitw—
at the Tivoly Hotel and that he would return to Washingiton oﬂﬁgégéggéﬁt:'
Decenmber 15, that on December 18 he plans to. reopen the Alger HiSS=
Hhittaker Chambers matter. Nixon 8tated he understood that the s LA
; Depariment of Justice told the FBI that there was no violation 7 vo
and that consequently no further action was to be underiaken by the
¥BI. However, it is Nizon's understanding that Chambers recently

let go and turned in some highly incriminating documentary evidence

which consisted gg State Dep tment znfor a3 typed by MUrs. Ghamb@ﬁ%,
turned over by o

s, and by S ul zmately to_the
Russiang, HNiTon Lnderstands That Ale ell in the Depari-
ment has some of these documents and he also understands that
Chambers did not tell ‘the FBI everything he knew and as a matter of
SJact still has other documents and material that substantiate and

vindicate his position which have up to this time not become publicly
| known.

—\

'm_ 4

Nizon stated it was his intention to subpoena these
documents at the hearings on December 18 and the purpose of his
call, which he reiterated was strictly persopal and highly confidential,
was merely to apprise the Bureau so that the FBI would not be caught
off base. He stated they were handling the matter so that there will
be no criticism to the FBI and he particularly urged that we do nothing
about the information which he has just furnished as he Jfeels the
. o) Statute of limitations has run. d/

N

i
(\ eV

(4 T Nizon specifically urged that we wot tell the Attorney >
General that we were told of this znﬁg;matzon as the Attorney General
undoubtedly would try to make it impgd9sible f ﬂggbthe Committee to get

at the documents. He also asked fgg; the Bu lnot 1ooéj{hr the/dgyl

documents <themselves.

¥

It looks like the onl% thing Qi€ could DRO .ydlggt?sgzbly
be to inquire of Alexander (Campbell af has any ®Yocumentdry evidence
without revealing the reason fpr our inquiry Or Oour Sourcé. . 1
o o cL4»~w_ /= o
i 0 ,1 15.2.«& m p -
JJIM : FML Q‘

| 2
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O]ﬁce M@MOVdﬂd%m UNITED STA’I‘ES GOVERNMENT ‘ '

)lx' 'rol.aon

TO : Ur. Tolson 66 S - DATE: 12-2-48
}/\ IS c—a—

. FROM ™ L. B Jir hol - B avin )
S s 7¢/355 - plitee=

SUBJECT: ALGER R ——

¥r. Eg SR ——
Edf Nellor of theNew York Sun called and stated he I iane——

¥r. Hendon

had recezved a tip3In connection WiTh the civil suit by Hiss L L.

against Chambers in Baltimore to the effect that Chambérs had kﬁﬁﬁ;____
brought forward some startling documents extremely damagi ng Mizs Cagay {
in thezr nature agazns# Hiss and that the courd had, in Nellor
words, "impounded” the material and had\rqferred the matter to the ﬂﬂ
Department prior to the ddmission oft the material in evidencé. A@ ﬁi K
wanted to know if we would haue'anyﬁhzng to jsay about this or wouldiﬁq F
_-advise him as to whether or not there was anything to this information.
He was znformed.that, of course, we had nothing. to say on this matter
wand could not give him any advice’ one way or another concerning the.
accuracy of his znformatzon. .

P

L .
. This ties in, of course, wn’:h the zn,f'orma,'bzon received from
C‘ongressman Nizon yes-berday.

T et

P |

.A~w1 . A ”4 |
i C0f - Mr. Ladd - @ V - o

REC/np o o g@s&@ h f 7¢//333 "/0 2
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Oﬁce Memo? At + UNITED STATQE GOVERNMENT
~2 MR. D. M. IADD Q%“‘ DATE: December 3, 1948

MR. H. B. FLE‘I‘C‘«I

Mr. Tolson
Ur. E. A TET__

SUBJECT:  VHITTAKER CHAMBERS i Gt
PERJURY 2 Hosaro——

Ur. Tracy,

M. Egan

ki farbo:
Mr. Russo called over at 10:15 this morning .and stated A
that they were presently -holding a conference in Mr. Peyton Ford's Tele, Koon__——
office. It was my understanding that Mr. Donegan, Mr. Ford, Mr. litss Gandy.———

Campbell and Mr. Russo are in attendance at this conference. He

stated with reference to the interview with Hiss that they have not F\
yet decided whether or 'not ‘it should be conducted before the completion
of the search of the State. Department records.  He said, however, that
they definitely wanted Chambers 1n‘berv1ewed J.mmed:.ately - today, if
possible, and that he be 1nterv;.ewed concerning this whole matter.,
Questions should be particularly pointed at the information he furnished
which appears on page 766 of the transcript. I asked that he confirm
the request for the interview by proper memorandum.and he said he would.

I told him I could not guarantee an interviéw with Chambers
today but we would be in contact with him and arrange for the interview.

Within a minute or “two My, Camgbell called and stated that

‘there is an indication in the statement of Chambers that he has other

documents. He should be questioned with respect to such a possibility
and an effort should be made to obtain from him any other documents
that he might have which are governmental in character.

3 DEC 17 ju48
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TO : MR. D. M. LADD _ 7 | DATE: pecember 3, 1948
FROM : H- B. FIIETC !g, go],son
K someer: et ommms. ALLDWFORUTION CONTAINED,  Edse—
PERJURY HERERIS Ui CLASSIFIED R —
DATE.-3j-¢1_BY.1p320, Pl EZ
At 11:30 a.m., I called ASAC Lally, Baltimore, in the absence L biniea—
~ of SAC McFarlin and told him that the Department desired Chambers e eade ——
~ interviewed today, if possible, and instructed that he contact the Uios Gand

|

o

-

W o /jk< Kisseloff-3428 8 \Q

attorney of Mr. Chambers, a Mr. Cleveland, to find out if he could

advise as to when Mr. Chambers could be available., SAC McFarlin called
back at 11:50 a.m. and stated that he had been in touch with Mr. Cleveland °
and Mr. Cleveland said Mr. Chambers was coming to his office at 2:00 pem.
today with reference to his case and that he would be available for inter-
view about L4:00 p.m.

I checked with Supervisor Newby of the Washington Field Office
to see if Special Agent Zander, who is well acquainted with the Chambers-
Hiss Case, could be available to get to Baltimore and handle the interview
at 4:00 p.m. I found that Special Agent.Zander was on. Amnual Leave ‘and
he could not return to duty fast enough to handle the matter.

. After a d:.scuss:l.on of this situation with you, I instructed Speclal
Agent Supervisor F. L. Jones to handle the interview and he departed for
Baltimore at 2:00 p.m. by train. He was the only Special Agent who has had

an opportunity to review all the documents and the transeripto e I informed

SAC McFarlin that Special Agent Jones was coming and instructed that he arrange
to have a competent Agent assist Special Agent Jones.. I also advised SAC
McFarlin that it could be ant:.c:.pated that an interview with Hiss would become
necessary, perhaps this week-end, ahd that ‘interview with Hiss would be handled
by the Baltimore Agents. . .

At 3:00 p.m., I phoned SAC McFarlln again and told him to be certain _
to caution Special Agent Jones not to ment:.on ‘the testimony of Chambers before”
the Grand Jury because of its .secret nature. I had issued the same instructions
to Special Agent Jones prior to his departures I also instructed that Special

Agent Jones not only ask Chambers whether he had addsiional documents in his
possession, but also determine whether or not. he ad additional documents

in his possession and' to whom he had given th ¢ ZE:_, /3 33,— /gé/

At 2:00 p.ne, Mr. Alex Campbell oii‘f*{zhe Criminal Ditisicntealldd over
and inquired as to whether of not the interview with Charf)eB&CrdFL3MBe
accomplished., I told him that we had made tentative arrangements to start the
interview at L4:00 p.m. He wanted me to tell Chambers that he was. going to be
under subpoena to appear before the Grand Jury in the Federal Building,-New York
City, at 10:00 a.m., December 8, 1948, and in effect the statement was to be
that he was under subpoena. I told Mr. Campbell that we would tell Mr. Chambers
that a subpoena was being issued calling for his appearance before the Grand JurEJ\

HBF esb >/ . x
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at 10: OO\a.m. on December 8'bh. . Mr, Campbell sa:.d that would be all right;

that it would: be a courtesy to Mr.: Chanbers -and his attorney to beadvised
of that 1ni‘omatn.on.

- o7 b S

L{r. Campbell stated .also for the confidential information. of ‘the
Bureau: ‘that they were subpoena:.ng Hiss for December 9th and he instructed
that an interview with Hiss be accomplished this week~end, if possible, even
though the research at the State Department with reference to the various

‘documents was not complete. He also reques{:ed that a copy of the reports

be furnished to Mr. Tom Donegan at New York. He stated confidentially
that they probably would not have Chambers actually' appear before the Grand
Jury since an indictment against him for perjury was contemplated:.

Kisseloff-3429
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WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, INTERNAL SECURTTY R } i, Tooast, o
REFERENCE TS MADE TO BALTIMORE TELETYPE IN ABOVE CAPTIONED MATTER

DATED DECEMBER FOUR FORTYEIGHT AS TO PHOPOGRAPHER DAVID CARPENTER WHO
IS POSSIBLY TDENTICAL WITH DAVID VERNOY GLUMERMAN. WFO INDICES

VERE CHECKED RE THESE TNDIVIDUALS AD CONATH NO THFORATION OTHER ‘TUAN

THAT SET FORTH REGARDING DAVID v.fz FRUAN, ALIAS. DAVID é)ﬁz?mm \
SECURTTY MATTER DASH C. TN REPORT OF SA R.E. WHTTE DATED DECEMBER
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O;]ﬁce Memoranzum « uNitep STATES GOVERNMENT
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’: TO THE DIRECTOR
FROM : - p, ), Ladd
SUBJECT: WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

Perjury

Attachment
° HBFsmn s -

For your information there is att.ached a copy -of the 51gne

S ' A statement which he furm.'shed at that time. W%, / 3 3 3 - /Oé - }
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==gederal Bureau of Investigatioir—,
Hnited States Department of Justice

Baltimore 3, Maryland
December Ly, 1948

CO NTIAL
/7

Director, FBI

Attention: Inspector WE g w o
“ RE: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was.

PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R
ESPIONAGE - R

»”

Dear Sir: x

There are enclosed herewith, being forwarded by Special Messenger,
four yellow, lined page:s of handwritten material, three of them with
handwritten material on both sides of the paper, which were- obtained
on December 3, 1948, from Mr. RICHARD. F. CLEVELAND, attorney for WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS, 2500 0!Sullivan Building, Baltimore, Maryland. According to
CHAMBERS' statement to MR. CLEVELAND, these are in the handwriting of
HARRY DEXTERYIHITE. Agents of this office executed a receipt for these

*

. m, when_the originals are Teturned by the Bureau.

:’/ Jﬁ,ﬂ' There are also enclosed herewith the original and four copies of

' (" the signed statement of Mr. ALGER HISS dated December ), 1948, at Balti-
Mﬁ more, Maryland. Also, the original and three copies of the signed state-
P ba%  ment of JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS dated December 3, 1948, at Baltimore.
oA "q No copies of either of these statements have been retained by the

I\)h : Baltimore Office,

. This material is being forwarded upon instructions of Mr. HOWARD
FLETCHER. aq 1

Special Agent in Charge

by B W oy | B33 7

\

LB
oEd 3. DEC 17 1948
)‘\\D Kisseloff-3432 ;o
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documents and they must be returned to MR. CLEVELAND as soon as possible,
Please furnish this office with three photostatic copies of these documents
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. " TO : Mr, H. B, FletcheM DATE: December 6&,1‘% )
x \ » ko B —
\H'FROM i %’ : /

STAHDARD FORM NO. 64
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Oﬁce M@ﬁé;
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L. Whivson FH e
. : . O ; e
T - sUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITAKER CHAMBERS, with sliases; e ——
. PERJURY g |
- ESPIONAGE - R o —
Tele. ROO®
Yiss Best

There are attached hereto four, sheets of. paper 'bea.ring hand- s Gaty___—_——
writing alleged by Whiteker Cham'bers to be the handwriting of the late '
‘Harry Dextsx?(m%;ce.

- i -

lg4: ié

There ere also attached hereto three letters written by Herry

Dexter White to his wife, which were obte.ined. through Washington Field
Office Informant Z.

. ACTION::
}J‘ Tt 18 requested that the questioned hendwriting eppesring:on the
5 Jbleces of paper be compared by the FBI Laboratory with the hendwriting of e
: Herry White as contained in the three letters.. -Thies matter should be handled _ ’?
promptly in.order that the. sheets of paper can be forwarded to Assistant , 7
Attorney General Campbell as soon as possible. ,Z;L — / ‘ /. @ f ,
FLJEW % 3 :
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¥ i
TO : Mr. Harbo 493— DATE: December 7, 1948 o]
\F FROM : Mr. Siz Mr, Tolson
0 %: gieA. e
SUBJECT: JAY DA WHITAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases, Yoo Sagy n
PERJURY ONTNNED i Roson——
ESPIONAGE - R c A —
(Bureau file #74-1333) AU. ‘NFORMM 0‘:‘53 \ED g
HERERH 1S ot %g ! e
le. Room =
" eass
DAT SS Gandy.
The evidence described below was received in the Laboratorz_ for
examination purposes December 6, 1948. f WA
'Qf?O A sheet of yellow lined paper bearing handwriting beginning
e = . 1 /10/38~ Taylor triéd to préss the Secretary..." and endzng on
the reverse side "...China and is quite interested.!
Q71 A sheet of yellow lined paper bearing handwriting beginning "We

- have Just discovered evidence..." and ending on the reverse side
) ", ..there is any chance, however, of his."
Q72 A sheet of yellow lined paper bearing handwriting beginning
' “becomng Premier. Reynard. believed the..." and ending on the
reverse side "...taken seriously here.!
Q3 A sheet of yellow lined paper beéaring handwriting beginning M(via g
Cochran) Backman of thé Swiss Nat. Bank..." and ending "...Hitler

and Sahaschrigg "

Ke8 Two photostatic copies of an Air Meil envelope and accompanying °
two page handwritten letter addressed to "Mrs. H. D. White 4000
Cathedral Ave Westchester Apt. 114-B Vashington, D. C. U.S.a.Y,
letter beginning YAnne dear, Here I am.in Lima, Peru after a fine
day..." and ending "With Love Harry', bearing the purported known
handwriting of HARRY DEXTER WHITE.

Ke9 Two photostatic copies of an Air Mail envelope:and accompanying
two page handwritten letter addressed to "Mrs. H: D. White
Westchester Apt. 114-B, Cathedral Ave. Washington, D.C.", letter
beginning MAnne’ dearest Arrived to-day after a rather long night
sitting up.' end ending Wove Dads:! 'bear:mg ‘thé purported kmown
hendwriting of HARRY DEXTER WHITE. . .

Xcl0 Two photostatic copies of a two page handwritten letter on the
stationery of the Gran Hotel, Manegua, Nic., letter béginning "Well,
Anne dear, there are doubtless hotter places than this...! and end~

+1LB ing "With Loye, Dads.", bearing the purported known handwriting of
»XOLOSURE BEHND HARRY DEXTERNVHITE. Klsseloff 3435
=
pﬁﬁ& ,' It was concluded “bhat the questigned writing appearing on specimens

X Q70 through Q73 was written by HARRY DEXTAR WHITE,; whose purported known hand-

{writing specimens are listed as Kc8 t@gﬁx Kclo.i /333./ ‘e
; i“%ttachegéiiz

The above,described evide S AN = ]

3 DEC 17 1948
RECOMMENDATION: This memorandum with . attached evidence should, be routed

to. the Security Invest:.gat:.ve Divisio ) % /

RCF:1ml
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- TO : Mr. D. M. Ladd : DATE: December 6, 1948
. D,
. ALL mfoamzmon -CONTAINE
FROM : Mro Ho Bo@F‘letCher : ; HERE‘N ‘s U CLASS]F[ED g. Toxson‘/
4 3 L ' * Glegs
rgpr-susjac*r: WHITTAKER CHAMBERS ‘ DATE/3L- "/’ §: 1.:..0 o

/4

{

|

‘| have Chambers interviewed immediately, if possible on that date, and that he

ﬂANDARO F}RB\

PERJURY PN
INTERNAL SECURITY - R el

Reference is made to my prev.\.ous memorandum to you dated December
2, 1948, outlining.the background in the current civil action -between T,;_: s Kooz
1

Chambers and Alger-Hiss.at Baltimore, Maryland, and the possible pergwggwwr—‘:__;
3 the

violation on the part of Chambers by his failure to mention before the
Federal Grand Jury in New York City his knowledge of, and possession
documents that he introduced in the pre-trial deposition at Baltimore on
November 17, 19L8.

Ly
You will recall that the Department is contemplating bringing an C
indictment against Chambers for perjury and wanted the Bureau to interview
Hiss after the documents produced by Chambers had been checked against the é,
State Departmen’c- records. .

4

/-4

\

On Deéember 3, 1948, Mr. Russo, of the Department, advised me that a
conference was being held in the Department and that it had been 'decided to

should be spacifically questioned concerning documents containing the handwriting
of Harry DextexiWhite, which he previously stated he has in his possession, and
concerning any” osher documents that he might have. The questioning was also to
include any other pertinent information contained in Chambers!' possession.

LED 19/)

ORDED CQRY: FILED

'Accordingly, arrangements were made by the Baltimore Office through
Chambers' attorney to have Chambers available for interview on the late
af’oernoon of December 3, 1948

Chambers was interviewed on the night of December 3, 1948, and furnished
a signed statement which included the following pertinent :.ni‘ormat:.on.

UNREC

He said that on November 17, 1948, ab. the'pre-trial deposition held
in Baltimore, Maryland, that he produced in evidence 65 typewritten documents
and four small pages of white paper on which appeared handwriting which he

\bhought was "the handvriting of Alger Hiss. He described these documents as o

crpies of, or condensations of, State Department documents which were turned over

touim by Alger Hiss during the latter part of 1937 and early 1938., These
docuhents have been in the possession of his wife's nephew, Nathabwlevine, in

: New York since ‘a short time after Chambers broke with the arty in
April, 1938. VWhen he gave the documen’os to I.ev:.ne, ’ohey wenz contalned in a

- = [10 %‘
: W@ QQ &%15 %c 17 1943 5 éi L
.Quu,w 41 5} (0‘,’% !
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manila envelope., He stated that he.did not tell Levine what was in the
envelope but asked him to hide it for him and if anything happened to him
that he should open it and make the contents public. He said he got the
envelope and its contents from Levine on Sunday, November 1k, 1948. Also
contained in the envelope were four ‘sheets of yellow paper bearing the
handvriting of the late Harry Dexter White, three cans of undeveloped film
and two strips of developed film. He said he turned over the specimens of
White'!s handwriting to his attorney, Mr. Cleveland, and kept .the f£ilm at his
farm at Westminster, Maryland. He did not introduce the film at the deposition
because it -was undeveloped, and he was not certain what the film contained
although he believed that it was photographs of original documents from the
State Department and the Bureau of Standards.

Chambers stated that he turned over the two strips of developed film
and the’ three cans of undeveloped film to investigators of the House Un=-American
Activities Committee at his home in Westminster, Maryland, on Thursday- nlght,
December 2, 19h8 in response to a subpoena from the Committee, He denied
having any other documents of this nature in his possession at the present time.
He said that the ‘bulk of the documents from the State Department were turned
over to him by Alger Hisg., Others from the State Department were made available
to him possibly by Juliéé?ﬁag}eigh.

Chambers stated that the documents he introduced at the deposition
were copies of, or condensations of, State Department documents which were turned
over to him by Alger Hiss at about the time indicated on dates of the
documents. They were given to him for delivery to Colonéigéekov, who had been
previously introduced to Alger Hiss, at which time Hiss dgreed to furnish
documents from the State Department to Chambers for delivery to Colonel Bykov.
He said that Hiss was well aware that Bykov was.the head of a Soviet underground
organization. He said it was possible that some'of the 65 documents had been
photographed and copies of the photographs had been turned over to Bykov. He
said he did not destroy the documents because he was preparing to break with the
Party in about April, 1938.

Chambers said that some of the documents supplied by Hiss were copied
on a typewriter in Alger Hiss' home by Hiss or his wife and then turned over
to Chambers. In other instances original documents from the State Department
were turned over to Chambers by Alger Hiss and taken by Chambers in most
instances to photographers to be copied after which the orlglnals were returned
to Hiss the same night for their return to the State Department.

One of the, photographers was name ix, last name unknown, a member
of Chambers! Communist apparatus vho resided in Baltlmore, Maryland, and who
was placed in the apparatus for the purpose of photographing documents of “his
nature.

Kisseloff-3437
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Chambers said that the usual procedure when he obtained these documents
from Hiss was for him, Chambers, to meet Felix at some pre~arranged point in
either Baltimore or Washington, turn the documents over to Felix for photo-
graphing, after which they would ‘be returned to Chambers for delivery to Hiss
the same night at Hiss' home. At a later date Felix would turn over to Chambers
the developed or undeveloped film which Chambers would make available to Colonel
Bykov.

Another photographer utilized. by the apparatus was one David Carpenter
who originated from Baltimore and did his photography in an apartment in the
Southeast section of Washington, the exact location of which Chambérs does not
recall. He described Carpenter as a Communist and a member of Chambers apparatus.

Chambers said that he always met Harry White in Washington who insisted
upon having meetings in the vicinity of his home. Many of these meetings were
in front of a theater in the vicinity of Ordway and Connecticut Avenue, Northwest.
Other times he would meet White and White would drive him around in his automobile
during which time White would furnish Chambers information which he had written
on pieces of paper and sometimes oral information emanating from the Treasury
Department. He recalled that some of the material that White gave him were
Office of Naval Intell:.gence repor'bs signed by a Captain Puliston but he does not
recall what the material vras about.

i

rs in New York Gity during the -latter part of 1936 or the early part
of 1937. Bykov was introduced to Chambers: as WPeter" and was described to
Chambers as a Russian underground wo%cmmbers was told by J. Peters that

\/ Concerning ‘Colonel Bykov; ‘Chambers stated he was introduced to him
by T Frete

he should help Peter. Later on Walter itsky told Chambers tha-&élpeter"
was actually Colonel Bykov and that he’ was with the 4th Section of %Red Army
Intelligence. )

Shortly,after, Colonel Bykov vanted to Know something about the per-
sonnel in the apparatus in Washington and questioned Chambers closely about them
and said he wanted to meet some of them. The first person he met was Alger Hiss,
which meeting occurred in Brooklyn, New York, in the spring of 1937 by arrangements
made by Chambers. Chambers said he was present at this meeting. He said he

arranged for a similar meeting in Brooklyn, New York, between Colonel Bykov and Henry |

Collins,. .the - treasurer of the original Communist underground apparatus in
Washington, D, C. He~glso arranged meetings between Colonel Bykov and Harry
Dexter White and Georé%&'&verman in Washington, D. 'C. Bykov only met these
individuals on one occasion for the purpose of sizing them up as individuals
and to discuss with them their work for him and £ér the prospects of further
developing their work and also, possmbly, to check'on Chambers.

Chambers 'said that when Alger Hiss met Bykov in Brooklyn, Hiss agreed
to furnish documénts to Bykov from the State Department.

Kisseloff-3438
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Chambers stated that as far as he can remember he has never discussed
the existence of documents similar to those that he presented at the pre~trial
deposition with anyone. He also denied that he kad ever told any governmental
agency or government head concerning the exlstence of these documents. He
stated that he had never discussed with anyoné the procuring of any documents
from government agencies for transm:.t'bal to Colonel Bykov.

Finally, Chambers stated that in test:.fylng to various government
agencies over the past ten years he had two purposes in mind. The first was
to stop the Communist conspiracy; and the second was to try to preserve the
human elements involved. He said that in this sense he was shielding these
people. For these reasons, he stated, he has not previously mentioned the
procuring and passing of any documents.

3% S 6 OB BN R

After Chambers was 1nterv1ewed in. the Baltimore Office and while he
was waiting for his statement to be typed up, the United States Marshal served
him with a subpoena to appear before a Federal Grand Jury in New York City on
Monday, December 6, at 10:00 A.lM.

On the afternoon of December 3, 1948, Mr. Alekander Campbell of

. the Department adva.sed me, confidentially that a subpoena was being issued for

Alger Hiss to appear before the New York Grand Jury on December 9, 1948, and

ke instructed that an interview with Hiss be accomplished over the week end
even though the check at the State Department with réfereénce to the documents
had not been completed. Accordingly, arrangements were made by the Baltimore
Office through Hiss' attorney to have Hiss interviewed. This interview was
scheduled to take place on Saturday morning, December 4, 1948, at the Baltimore

‘| Office.

Concerning the check being made at the State Departmant, the Washington
Field Office has advised that Jack Neal of the ‘State Department has furnished
photostat:.c copies of reports, messages, and cablegrams consisting of approximately
50% of the material being checked. These have been reviewed and appear to be
official State Department documents from which the material obtained by the
Baltimo.je Ofi‘lce had been paraphrased. Mr. Neal advised that an expeditious
search is being conducted in order that all of the documents may be properly
identified by Wednesday, December 8, 1948,
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Alger Hiss was n.nterv:.e“fed by Bureauw Agents in the Baltimore Office

'l on December ki, 1948, and furnished & signed 'statement in which he denied all

allegations made by Vhittaker: Chambers concerning the documents and any acti-
vity on his part in connection with any Conmunist espionage apparatus or under-
ground. Hiss also 'dehied he is now a member :0f the ‘Communist Party, that he
had ever been a member 6f the Commum.st Party, and that he had ever been en-
gaged in any Conmum.st act:.va.ty. He stated that the allegations made concern-
ing him by Chambers were a complete fabr:.cat.lon, the motive for which is unknown
to him. Particular reference is made to certain portions of his statement, as
follows: .

Hiss said that he had read portions of the Court Reporterts trans-
scriptions of the deposition of Chambers, and that agcording to the deposition,
Chambers, on November 5, 1948, was asked whether he had’ ever obtained any docu-
ments from Hiss for transmittal to the Communist Party and Chambers replied
that he had not.

With reference ’c.o ‘the photostatic copies of the documents produced
by Chambers, Hiss stated that documents similar to them normally passed over
his desk at the State Department for perusal prior to being referred to Kr.
Sayre. Mr. Sayre was then the Assistant Secretary of State, and Hiss was
Sarye's assistant. He''$aid he does not have any independent recollection of’
having seen any of theésé documents or the documents summarized while he was
employed by the State ‘Department. He said they do not appear to be documents
of a very highly conf:.dent:.al mnature and would hot have been treated in the

State Department : with any special precautions at that time, according to security

regulat:.ons in effect then.

With reference to the small pieees of paper on which appeared hand-

‘writing alleged by Chambers to be the: handwriting of Hiss, he statéd that three

of the four pages appear to be in his handwriting; that the fourth page;. con-
sisting of five handwritten lineés, may or may not be in his handwr:.tmg, but
it does not appear that it is his handwriting.

Hiss stated that from 1936 to sometime after 1938 he had a typewriter
at his home in Wash:.ngton, which was an old' machine, possibly an Underwood. He

said that Mrs. Hiss, who is not a typist, used this machine somewhat as an ama-{
teur typist, but that he can not recall having ever used it: He said that pos- |,
5ibly samples of Mrs. Hiss' typing on this machine are in existence, but he was:§

not able to locate any to ‘date. He said Mrs: Hiss disposed of this typewriter *
to either a second-hand typewriter concern or :.a second-hand dealer in Washing-
ton sometime subsequent to 1938, exact date or place unknovn. He said he does
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not know the present whereabouts of this typewnter. He advised that prior to.
the time the typewriter came into the possession of his imnmediate family, it
was the property of Mr. Thomas Fansler, the father of Mrs. Hiss, now deceased,
who was in the Insurance business in Fhiladelphia and who, during the later
years of his ln.i‘e, lived on Walnut Street in Philadelphia. He said that Mr.
Fansler ‘died in the early 1940s,

Hiss devoted about a page of his statement ©o his association with
Chambers, stating that he first met hin as George Crosley whén_he (Hiss) was
employed on the Senate Munitions Comm::.ttee, .about- Decémber, 193k or January,
1935 Thereafter, he furnished information concerning their association which
was similar to that which has been* mentioned recently in hearings before the
House Un-American Act:.v:.t:.es Conmn.ttee. Heé stated, however, that he has no
clear recollection of the date of h:i.s last, contact: with Chambers, which he
stated probably occurred in the spring or summer oi‘; 1936 while he. (Hiss) was
employed as. an attorney by the: Department of - Justlce. He said that during the
period when Chambers was contactlng Him; namely,. from, December, 193h or Janu-
ary, 1935 to the spring or summer of 1936, most of the contacts were made by
Chambers at Hiss' office or for lunch, with the poss:.ble exceptions that he
may" have -contacted him on several occasions at Hiss,',,res:.dences.

He stated that. he has made: ei‘i‘orts -personally, through counsel and
rivate investigators, to locate other persons who knew Chambers as George
yrosley during the period from. the ‘turn of the year 193h-1935 to the spring.

"oﬂi%summer of 1936, but without successs

% In conclusion, Hiss said that he does not know what motive Chambers
could have had for making these accusations agalnst him but he thinks that a
thorough examination of Chambers' life and personal background might throw
some light on this problem.

Upon the instructions received from the Department, interviews are
being conducted with Henry Hill Collins y Ire, Abraham George Silverman and
Nathan Levine by the New York Off::.ce, and efforts are being made to :.dent:.fy
and locate for interview David Carpenter, who is possibly identical with David
Zimmerman, an employee of the "Daily Worker', and the :md:.va.dual known to
Chanbers ds Felix, the photographer who operated for the apparatus in Baltimore.

You will be kept advised of all pertinent developments in this matter.

-
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Office Merasrosridaiim

TO  : Mr. H. B. Fletcher

)K?RQM“ : Wi P kéaym ‘
. O .

SUBJECT: WHLTTAKER: CHAMBERS
PERJURY = o '
_INTERNAL -SECURITY --R ~

With réference to. the clearance for the Bureau: to “interview
Hemry Julian Wadleigh, Mr. Nicholson, State Depa:rtment advised
SA R. W. Lawrence today ‘that the State Departxnent has’ no- ob;;ectlon to
hlS being interviewed by the: Bureau. .

| S 36( % ' u£c171948
5035@28;3@8 L

. , - % Kisseloff:3442~ - - w




| Ch

Assistont Atbornoy Goneral Alemander M Cmp‘mﬂl?
Crizinal Divicion :

Director, FOT

& )
e 3952

LTI SICUITY ~ B

In gecordence with your inctruchions, inbcrviews 'mro

ke with Jag Tovid Taitbrflrherg on Docczier 3, 1045, o

with Alper UIE5 00 Doccacr 4, 1.48. There are attached the
orlzincl .':igne,d chatements of thece o peroens.

kb “he tivc of tio inberview witi L., Clozbers, o
;D:u*zi 53 £ez2 gterial which he states ig in the haxderiding of
oy Dﬂ:&Mc. PhoScotabic cozies of thls matcerial are
aliashed.” A handmriting cxomirabicn ::... beirz made of the cripingl
to dotersing wasther or roh it it in faot in the kandwriting of
iCarry Dexber Yhibee A cocn oz tlids m.inutim is coxzloted the
crizgingl handeriting cpecimens will be furnisied to you.

There aro algo atbached two copics of the wopert of
..rccz.a‘.[ Azent Franlz G. Jdoinstono, dabed ab Zaltinmore, Koyylend,
T'ocezer 4y 1045, ‘

Enclesiures gpe ) T ,{i /4
T
HBF: crmv 5 l I : Z :im/gi o - //2
N gl “{_.ﬁ__ﬁ
& B T3 b

3 LAY 3

' l" a;} *ﬁf-‘//f‘*
eisinon R

f‘“*‘ /);/ué:zzﬁ/;/é/)

{F‘ E 1 vy,

o il ar Kisseloff-3443 e
L ~ ey

2

Deceser 6, 1048

*7»,.!.-—-—*"1

—— W‘i"‘“’“.’f—"q

—
|

e it

I

LU




-~

‘(—-FROM

STANDARD r}ﬁw. 64

Office

TO

SUBJECT:

Menzzsiz

IR, mmﬁ@

MR. WHITSON

)

ZZ77Z

UNITED

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS.

PERJURY

ESPIONAGE ~ R

You will recall that Chambers introduced 65 pages of documents
tion in connection with a civil action brought a-

. He stated that theése documents were copies of
fi-documents that had emanated from the State Department .
during the latter part of 1937 or the first part of 1938 and were furnished
He further stated that Hiss would, in most instances,

‘at a pre~trial depo

gainst him
or excerpt

to him by Alger Hiss,

by Algefgilss
s

STATES GOVERNMENT

~ DATE:

December 6, 1948”

bring documents to him from the State Department after which they were

copied on a typewrlter in the Hiss home, either by Alger Hiss or his wife,
after which copies would be turned over to Chambers and the originals returned
to the State Department,

§2RERERE RUES RN

Alger Hiss, when interviewed on December 4, 1948, stated that during
the period from 1936 to sometime after 1938 he had .a typewriter in his home

in Washington.
_ Underwood.
somewhat as an amateur typiste

using it.

are in existence but that he has not located any to date,

He described it as an old fashioned machine, possibly an

He said that Mrs. Hiss, who is not a typist, used this machine

However, he stated that he does not recall

He said that possible samples of Mrs, Hiss' typing on this machine

He said that Mrs,

Hiss had disposed of this typewriter to either a second-hand typewriter concern:
or a second-hand dealer in Washington, D. C., sometime subsequent to 1938,
He said the whereabouts of this typewriter is

exact date or place unknown.
presently unknorm to him.

He stated that prior to the time that the type-

writer came into the possession of his immediate family it was the property

Of M¥r,

business in Philadelp

Thomas Fansler

hia.

Mrs. Hiss' father, now deceased,
He said that Mr. Fansler llved during the later

years of his life on Walnut Street 1n’Ph11adelphla and that he died in the

early 1940
ACTION:

existence.

Se

=

It is Strongly suggested\ﬁﬁa% every

of typewriting made on this machine. I% 1§£po
It is further possible that Mr«‘Thom
- machine ‘during the course of his insurance busin

x

ort be

‘who was in the insurance

%ﬁ‘ _1_3.53**/ /3
&H%Ectg' blgggn samples

that ‘Some may now be in
nsler could have useéd this

a%%ﬁg
e5s prior to0 1936 and thHat

samples. of typewriting may be: obtalned in Philadelphia by the Philadelphia

Office.

Philadelphi

ia Office inst
on this machin

samples
& BB 28168 %

FLJ:dhb:mer

%?Etzng that efforts be made %o “cbtain typewr;tmné?'

There is attached hereto for your approval a teletype to the

Kisseloff- 3{144
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2 _FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVLéATION

5

g .y &
Roonm 5744 "] b 1948
TO: E::iSirector .
i Mr. CIQgg Mx, TolS0R.vu0psip.niu
, Mr. Glavin Mr. Clogg ......c..u
—_Mr: Harbo Mr. Glavin........,
‘ Mr. Ladd M, Ladd.crnecnnnsn,
Mr. Nichols Mr."Nichols,...svesee
- ROBQH ;;:.::sen ..... —
] Mr,_ Tracy rh:Eg:y ............
—_Mr. Fletcher ARz, Gum;;' """""
——Mr, Mohr Mr. Harbo-.......oo
- Mr. Carlson Mz, Mohs e

—Mr. Nease
*e—Miss Gandy
——Personnel Files
—~—hecords Section
Mrs. Skillman

————

Mr. Ponnin=inn |,

Mre QuinnTazma. .
Seabion....... ..
Micg Gandy.. . . ...

’

See Me For Appropriate Action

Send File

Note and Return

Clyde Tolson

s
1
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

- TO : Director, FBI DATE: December 6, 1948 )
ATTENTION: Assistant Director D. M. &
FROM : SAC, New York ‘ — N
; Qo
SUBJECT:  J. DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
. o PERJURY - ESPIONAGE-R
\ -
Re telephonic request of Assistant Director Ladd to ASAC
A. H. Belmont this date. ]

Enclosed herewith are photostatic copies 0f1Q8 photographic
prints of ;f'ilm introduced before the Grand Jury in New Yor /today by
WILLIAM E. . JHEELER, Jr., Investigator for the HCUA. Altogéther 116
photographic pr:mts were introduced but according to Mr. WHEELER'S
testimony, about half of these prints were light struck and therefore
. not readable. Eight of these prints were not photostated because they
. were completely blank and no purpose would be served by photostating.
The balance which were partially blank have.been photostated.

Enes. ‘(108) ' P A
JTH:JGB
65-14603

[ -*/:533-//§/

X
3 DEC 17 1048 -
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STANDARD rhn\

| TO : MR. D. K. - — ~—DATE: - Décember 6, T94Sucms
I FROM : JR. H. B. chmﬁ%ﬂ ; g
- s

UNITED STATMS-< 4

o ARNMENT

@]ﬁw

g == .

SUBJECT:  JAY LAVID- IEHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS. -
FERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

/

At 1:20 P.M. today I delivered to Mr. Russo of the

XEE RS ER LR EANE

as to whether they desired an interview with Henry Julianfadleigh,
former State Department employee named by Chambers., Yadleigh is
presently employed by the Italian Technical. Delegation.

' S
Department a memorandum dated December 6, 1948, which maynqzﬁ.ry o A

My. Russo in my presence discussed the matter with Assistant
Attorney General Alexander Campbell. MNr. Campbell stated that Wadleigh
should be intérviewed and, in my presence, he instructed Mr. Russo to
prepare the necessary memorandum requesting the Bureau to conduct such
an interview. I told them that I would secure the necessary, clearance
from the State Department and have the interview handled.

_ Subsequently Mr. Russo called me and stated he had discussed

. this matter with Mr. Peyton Ford. Mr. Peyton Ford had discussed:this
with Mr. Purifoy of the State Department who had given the necessary
clearance for the interview. Mr. RuSso advised me that they were gon.ng
to subpoena Wadleigh and wanted his address. I furnished him the
address, Hunter Road, Falls Church, Virginia; post office address
Box 297, Route 3,. Vienna, Vlrg:.m.a, and business address, Italian -

" Technical Delegation, Washington Gas and Light Building, Washington, {
D Co ¢

At 3:00 P.M. I :Lnstruc/ ‘ted Supervisor Delavigne of the .VFO
to proceed with the f.ntewlew of Wadleigh.
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